
 
 

Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Meeting Schedule and Agenda 

April 18, 2013 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, Colorado 
 

Gary M. Reiff, Chairman 
  Englewood, District 3 

 
Trey Rogers 
   Denver, District 1 
Ed Peterson 
Lakewood, District 2 
Heather Barry 
  Westminster, District 4 
Kathleen Gilliland 
  Livermore, District 5 
Kathy Connell 
   Steamboat Springs, District 6 

 

 Douglas E. Aden, Vice Chairman 
   Grand Junction, District 7 
 Steve Parker, Chairman 
   Durango, District 8 
Les Gruen 
  Colorado Springs, District 9 
Gilbert Ortiz, Sr. 
  Pueblo, District 10 
Steven Hofmeister 
 Haxtun, District 11 

 

           
 THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES 
 
The times indicated on the Commission agenda for each agenda item are 
approximate and subject to change.  Generally, upon the completion of each 
agenda item, the Commission will immediately move to the next agenda 
item.  However, the order of agenda items is tentative and, when necessary to 
accommodate the public or the Commission's schedules, the order of the 
agenda items is also subject to change. 
 
Documents are posted at http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-
commission/meeting-agenda.html no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting.  
The documents are considered to be in draft form and for information only 
until final action is taken by the Commission. 
 
Tuesday, April 16, 2013 
CANCELLED: 8:30 a.m. Regional Transportation Committee (DRCOG) 
 
12:30 p.m. Commemoration for start of I-70 Twin Tunnels widening project 

• I-70 W Exit 241B 
 
Wednesday, April 17, 2013 
 
9:00 a.m. HPTE Board Budget Workshop, Room 225 
 
*Metro Denver ROAD TRIP and Elected Officials LUNCH* 

COMMISSION, HPTE BOARD (Invited), Interested SMT  
10:30 a.m.  Board Bus (Central Metro Area Tour) 

• I-25 and Sante Fe; US6 to Wadsworth; I-25 Broncos Arch Bridge; 

http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html
http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html


 
 

I-25 & 20th St 
11:15 a.m.  I-70 E Viaduct 
11:45 a.m. I-70 and Central Park Blvd 
12:00 p.m. I-225 and Colfax; I-225 and Parker to Mississippi Widening 
 
12:30 p.m. Lunch at the Bent Noodle with Arapahoe and Douglas County Elected 

Officials 
 2:00 p.m. Board Bus (South Metro Area Tour) 

• I-225 at DTC Parkway; I-25 at Belleview exit to go to Sante Fe 
 2:15 p.m.  Sante Fe/C-470 Flyover 
 2:30 p.m. C-470 back to I-25 head North 
 2:40 p.m. I-25 S. Lane Balancing 
 2:45 p.m. I-25 and Arapahoe; SH88 Arapahoe over Cherry Creek; 
3:00 p.m. Arrive back at CDOT HQ  
3:00 p.m. Regional Commuter Bus Workshop 
 
 Thursday, April 18, 2013 
  7:30 a.m. Breakfast Meeting 
 
  9:15 a.m. Executive Session: Pending FASTER lawsuit update 
  9:45 a.m. Audit Committee 
10:15 a.m. Safety Committee 
10:45 a.m. RAMP Workshop 
11:30 a.m. Lunch Break 
 
TRANSPORATION COMMISSION MEETING 
 
  12:15 p.m.    1.  Call to Order, Roll Call  
 
  12:15 p.m.    2.  Audience Participation; Subject Limit: 
      10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 
   
  12:25 p.m.    3.  Comments of Individual Commissioners 
 
  12:25 p.m.    4.  Executive Director’s Report 
 
  12:25 p.m.    5.  Chief Engineer’s Report 
 
  12:30 p.m.    6.  HPTE Director’s Report 
 
  12:30 p.m.    7.  FHWA Division Administrator Report (John Cater) 
 
  12:35 p.m.    8.   STAC Report (Vince Rogalski) 
 
  12:35 p.m.    9.   Act on Consent Agenda: 
 

a. Resolution to approve the Special & 
Regular Meeting Minutes of March 
21, 2013 (Herman 

 
 
 



 
 

Stockinger)…………………………………. 
 

Page     1 

b. 
 
 
 
c. 

Resolution to Approve Adoption of 
the Statewide Planning Rules (Debra 
Perkins-Smith)…………………………… 
 
Resolution to Approve the Updated 
FY13 Candidate Project List for 
Bridge Enterprise Projects for the 
FY12-17 STIP (Ben Stein)……………… 

 
 
Page   20 
 
 
 
 
Page   29 

   
12:35 p.m. 
 
 

10. 
 
 

Discuss and Act on Resolution for approval 
of the 11th Budget Supplement for FY 
2013 (Ben Stein)………………………………. 

 
 
Page  33 
 

12:40 p.m. 
 
   
12:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
12:45 p.m. 
 
   
 
 
12:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12:50 p.m. 
12:50 p.m.  
12:55 p.m.          

11. 
 
 
12. 
 
 
 
 
 
13.   
 
 
 
 
14. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
15. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
16. 
17. 
18.   

Discuss and Act on the Resolution to 
Approve the FY’14 Budget (Ben Stein)….. 
 
Discuss and Act on the Resolution to 
approve sub-allocations of the Approved 
FY’14 Budget to the CMAQ and TAP 
programs (Ben Stein & Debra Perkins-
Smith)…………………………………………. 
 
Discuss and Act on the Resolution for the 
Approval of the Baseline Revenue Forecast 
adoption for the 2040 Statewide Plan  
(Ben Stein)…………………………………………. 
 
Discuss and Act on the Resolution to 
approve the Opening of the Rule Making 
Process for 2 CCR 601-1A – Rules 
Governing the State Highway Access 
Category Assignment Schedule (Scott 
McDaniel)…………………………………………. 
 
 
Update on the US 36 Project 
(Mike Cheroutes) 
Operational Proposal 

• Phase I status 
• Phase II description 
• Details on Concessionaire 

 
Other Matters  
Acknowledgements 
Adjournment* 
 

 
Page  47 
 
 
 
 
 
Page  48 
 
 
 
 
Page  56 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page  66 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

BRIDGE ENTERPRISE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA: 
 
   1:00 p.m.  1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
   
   1:00 p.m.  2. Audience Participation; 

Subject Limit: 10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 
   
   1:10 p.m.  3. Act on Consent Agenda: 

Resolution to Approve Regular Meeting Minutes 
and BE Workshop Notes from March 21, 2013  
(Herman Stockinger)………………………………………page 1  

   
   1:10 p.m.  4. Discuss and Act on 11th Budget Supplement  

FY2013 (Ben Stein)………………………………………..page  5 
   1:10 p.m.   5.   Discuss and Act on CBE FY2014 Annual  

Program Budget (Ben Stein)……………………………..page  9   
 
   1:15 p.m.   6.  Present Q2 FY2013 Bond Allocation Plan Update  

(Ben Stein)…………………………….……………….……..page 13 
   
   1:15 p.m.   7. Discuss and Act on Resolution to Approve  

Adoption of the CDOT/CBE Preservation Plan  
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
(Ben Stein)…………………………………………………….page  20 

 
   1:20 p.m.  8.  Monthly Progress Report (Tim Harris)…………….…..page  29    
   
   1:20 p.m.  9. *Adjournment 
 
*The Chairman of the Transportation Commission makes every effort to follow 
the meeting times as published. The order and timing of the meetings and the 
agenda items are subject to change when necessary to accommodate the 
public’s or the Commission's schedules. All meetings are held in the auditorium 
of the headquarters building unless otherwise noted. 
 

Return to Agenda



  MEMORANDUM 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Division of Transit and Rail 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 280 
Denver, CO 80222 
Phone:  303-757-9646 
Fax:  303-757-9656 
 
 
 
TO:    Transportation Commission 
 
FROM:   Mark Imhoff, Director, Division of Transit & Rail 
 
DATE: April 5, 2013 
 
RE: Regional Commuter Bus (RCB) Workshop 
 
 
After discussions with Commissioner Peterson, Chairman of the Transit & Intermodal 
Committee, we are scheduling a full Commission Workshop following the April 17 Road Trip.  
The Road Trip is scheduled to have the Commission back to Headquarters at 3:00, and the 
RCB Workshop will follow immediately.  
 
Purpose:  Establish a solid knowledge base of the RCB service and implementation plan for 
the Transportation Commission.  The plan is still being refined, therefore a final plan 
recommendation will not be presented; this is a work in progress.  The Workshop will be an 
informal, interactive work session with the Commission to present the current status of the 
RCB operating plan; routes, stations/park and rides, and service schedule.  An 
implementation phasing plan is being developed, and this concept will be discussed.  Policy 
topics will also be discussed; i.e. whether RCB service should stop in communities without 
connecting local transit service, and whether CDOT should accept local funding to expand 
RCB service beyond the level CDOT funding alone can sustain.  Input, comments, and 
questions from the Commission are encouraged. 
 
Format:  This Workshop will be informal and interactive.  There will be no advance materials.  
Staff will display and discuss the plan and options being considered as they exist on April 17.  
Our consultant will be present to help with the technical presentation and discussion.  There 
is no end time defined; we can discuss as long as the Commissions desires. 

 



 1 

Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Safety Committee Meeting Agenda 

April 18, 2012 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue; Auditorium 

Denver, Colorado 
 
 
 

Darrell Lingk 
Director,  

Office of Transportation Safety 
 

Herman Stockinger 
    Secretary 

 
 

Kathy Connell, Chair 
District 6, Steamboat Springs 

Steve Hofmeister 
District 11, Haxtun 

 
Heather Barry 

District 4, Westminster 

 
Gilbert Ortiz, Sr. 
District 10, Pueblo 

  
  

 
THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE CHAIRMAN’S DISCRETION 

 
1.   Call to Order and Roll Call  
 
2.   Discuss & Act on Safety Committee Minutes of December 20, 2012 
 
3.   Public Relations for Office of Transportation in Safety – 5 minutes 
 
4.   CDOT Employee Safety  
  Data Report – 5 minutes 
  Excellence in Safety – 10 minutes 
 
5.    Rock Fall Program – 5 minutes 
 
6.  Adjournment 
   
 
 



 
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OF COLORADO 
SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

DECEMBER 20, 2012 
 
Chairperson Kathy Connell called the meeting to order at 11:03 a.m. on 
Thursday, December 20, 2012 in the auditorium of the headquarters building 
at 4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado. 
 
PRESENT WERE: Kathy Connell, District 6 
   Gilbert Ortiz, Sr., District 10 
   Heather Barry, District 4 
           
ALSO PRESENT:  Tim Harris, Chief Engineer 
   Herman Stockinger, Government Relations 

Tom Wrona, Regional Transportation Director, Region 2  
   Heidi Bimmerle, Director, Admin. & Human Resources 

Scott McDaniel, Director, Staff Branches 
   Ty Ortiz, Rock fall Program Manager  

Tony DeVito, Regional Transportation Director, Region 1 
   David Eller, Regional Transportation Director, Region 3 
   Tracie Smith, Risk Manager, CDOT HQ  
   Reza Akhavan, Regional Transportation Director, Region 6 

Johnny Olson, Regional Transportation Directior, Region 4 
Kerrie Neet, Regional Transportation Director, Region  
Darrell Lingk, Director of OTS    

AND:  Other staff members  
 
One audiotape and supporting documentation is filed in the Transportation 
Commission office. 
 
December 20, 2012 Transportation Commission of Colorado Safety 
Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
Commissioner Connell asked if there were any comments on the May 
committee meeting minutes.  There were none and the minutes were approved. 
 
CDOT Risk Management Safety Performance Data and the Statewide 
Safety Report  
 
Office of Transportation Safety Director Darrell Lingk presented a new format 
for the Safety Performance Data.   
 
Comparison trends for FY12 vs. FY13 (July – November) showed an overall 
decrease of 3% in FY13 for workers’ compensation.  There has been a 25% 
decline in Property Damage accidents and a 27% decrease in FY13 for the 
period July – November. 

Return to Agenda



 
 

One question was asked. “Do our workers compensation insurance rates 
change as our claims decrease?” The answer was no because CDOT is in a pool 
with the other state agencies and we share all the costs.  Currently CDOT is 
the third highest agency in workers compensation claims. 
 
CDOT Rock Fall Report 
 
Rock fall Program Manager Ty Ortiz presented a slideshow with a review of 
fiscal year 2012 and a fiscal year 2013 project status. 
 
The FY12 projects included the completion of the MT. Harris Canyon work and 
the SH 133 McClure Pass site.  There are two remaining sites on the five/seven 
year plan: I-70 Georgetown Hill in Region 1 (Winter 2013); and SH 133 Paonia 
Reservoir, Region 3 (Summer 2013). 
 
The Rockfall program also assists with geological hazards such as sink holes, 
maintenance to existing rockfall fencing, and post fire debris flows.  This past 
summer required emergency assistance in the Poudre Canyon due to post fire 
debris flows.  With these debris flows the first priorities are to keep the public 
safe and roadways clear.  Many of the flows go beyond CDOT property.  
 
Fiscal year 2013 status update includes the rockfall call in phone line and an 
updated Rockfall Management Plan. 
 
The beta test for the rockfall call in phone line started in May 2012.  CDOT 
maintenance and Colorado State Patrol were given the phone number to report 
rockfalls statewide.  Over 100 calls were received and they were used to direct 
the resources more effectively.  Next steps are to post the phone number on a 
website. 
 
Suggestion was made to make the phone number available to taxi/shuttle 
services which drive these areas a lot.  Ty will follow up with the transit 
authorities. 
 
The Rockfall Management Plan is being developed to replace the site list.  The 
plan will be presented to the Regional Transportation Directors for their 
input/comments before presenting to the TC Safety Committee. 
 
 Other Matters and Adjournment 
 
And there being no further matters to discuss, Chairperson Connell adjourned 
the meeting at 11:24 a.m. on Thursday, December 20, 2012. 
 
_________________________________________ 
Herman Stockinger, Secretary  
Transportation Commission of Colorado 



Rating

10% or Greater Decrease  = Green

0% - 9% Decrease = Yellow

Any % Increase = Red

Goal = To achieve a 10% reduction in the total number of WC claims 
from previous fiscal year. 

* % Difference = Comparison between FY 2012 Quarter One & Two & Three 
and FY 2013 Quarter One & Two & Three

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

FY12 Reg 1

FY13 Reg 1

FY12 Reg 2

FY13 Reg 2

FY12 Reg 3

FY13 Reg 3

FY12 Reg 4

FY13 Reg 4

FY12 Reg 5

FY13 Reg 5

FY12 Reg 6

FY13 Reg 6

WC Claims Comparison 
FY 2012 & FY 2013 Quarters 1 & 2 & 3 

(July 1 - March 31) 

41 

39 

25 

27 

48 

51 

42 

36 

39 

42 

48 

35 

% 
Difference 

-5% 

7% 

6% 

-14% 

7% 

-27% 

Return to Agenda



Everything We Do!

Promoting and applying

consistent and sustainable

safe work behaviors in



Traffic Safety 
Campaigns 

April 2013 
Emily Wilfong 

Public Relations Office 

Return to Agenda



The Heat is On 
Impaired Driving  



St. Patrick’s Day: Media Relations 

Return to Agenda



St. Patrick’s Day:  
Community Relations 



St. Patrick’s Day:  
Community Relations 

Return to Agenda



What’s Next? 
O 100 Day’s Of Heat 

O Memorial Day Weekend 
O Checkpoint Colorado 
O Fourth of July Weekend 
O Labor Day Weekend 

 



Click It or Ticket 
Occupant Protection 

Return to Agenda



Rural Click It or Ticket 

• April 1-7, 2013 
• 25 rural counties 

participated 
• Target: Male 

Pickup Drivers, 
ages 18-35 

• Print and radio ads 



Rural Click It or Ticket: Latino 

Return to Agenda



What’s Next? 
O Click It or Ticket 

O May Mobilization 
O Nighttime 
 



Upcoming Campaigns 
O MOST: Motorcycle Training 
O Motorcycle Safety: Gear 
O Teen/Distracted Driving: In-School 

Installations 
O Child Passenger Safety: PSA and mailing 
 

Return to Agenda



QUESTIONS? 
Emily Wilfong 

CDOT Public Relations Office 
303.757.9484 

Emily.Wilfong@state.co.us 



Transportation Commission of Colorado 
Safety Committee – April 2013 

 
Rockfall Program Update 

1 Return to Agenda



2 

FY 13 Status 

FY 13 Projects 
• I-70 Georgetown Hill – Completion expected fall 2013 

• SH 133 Paonia Reservoir – Advertisement expected summer 2013 

Rockfall Assistance 
Approximately 23 
requests for rockfall 
assistance or rockfall 
evaluations statewide 

I-70 Glenwood Canyon 



3 

Develop a Rockfall Management Plan that 
will reduce risk to mobility and safety, as 
well as, allocate resources to region needs 
and existing rockfall assets 



4 

Rockfall Management 

Emergency Response 



5 

Rockfall Management 

Emergency Response 



6 

Rockfall Sites Statewide 



7 

Corridors with Highest Vehicle Exposure 

Examples of High Risk 
Sites outside of 
corridors 



8 

Rockfall Sites along US 6 Clear Creek Canyon 



9 

Questions? 

Return to Agenda



MEMORANDUM 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
Chief Engineer’s Office         
4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 
Denver, CO 80222 
(303) 757-9204 
(303) 757-9656 - FAX 
 
Date:  April 9, 2013 
 
To:  Colorado Transportation Commission 
 
  
 
From:  Timothy J. Harris, Chief Engineer 
 
Subject:   RAMP Workshop Topics 
 
This month’s workshop on the Responsible Acceleration of Maintenance and Partnership 
program (RAMP) will update you on RAMP implementation. 
 
First, attached is a list of surface treatment projects planned for Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015, 
sorted by Region (note there are only 5 Regions!!).  The list shows projects included in the 
“baseline” program as well as additional projects to be funded as part of RAMP.  I should point 
out that there is some over-programming included in the baseline as well as the RAMP allocation 
in order to ensure progress towards reduction of our cash balance.  All future STIP and budget 
actions are subject to fiscal constraint in the STIP and your approval so adjustments will be made 
as needed. 
 
Notable elements of the proposed RAMP Surface Treatment projects:   

• All are matches with recommendations from our Pavement Management program. 
• 7 of the 11 recommended projects are on the Interstate system. 
• 9 of the 11 projects are greater than $10 million.  Projects of this size are relatively rare in 

the “baseline’ program as they consume so much of the traditional funding distribution. 
 
Second, also attached is a PowerPoint presentation describing proposed additional projects in 
some of the other smaller Asset Management categories (Rockfall, ITS, Road Equipment, etc.).   
If some of it looks familiar, I’d mention that some of the information has previously been shared 
with the Asset Management Committee.  
 
Finally, we will discuss the concept of using RAMP Asset Management funds designated for 
Bridges on preventive maintenance activities such as joint replacement, waterproofing 
membranes, or sealing bare decks as well as bridge replacements.    
 
I look forward to the discussions this month and continued progress in this important and 
exciting program.   RAMP IT UP!! 

 



MEMORANDUM
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Chief Engineer’s Office         
4201 E. Arkansas Ave., Room 262 
Denver, CO 80222 
(303) 757-9204 
(303) 757-9656 - FAX 

Date: April 9, 2013 

To:  Colorado Transportation Commission 
 
  
 
From:  Timothy J. Harris, Chief Engineer 
 
Subject:   RAMP Workshop Topics 
 
This month’s workshop on the Responsible Acceleration of Maintenance and Partnership 
program (RAMP) will update you on RAMP implementation. 
 
First, attached is a list of surface treatment projects planned for Fiscal Years 2014 and 2015, 
sorted by Region (note there are only 5 Regions!!).  The list shows projects included in the 
“baseline” program as well as additional projects to be funded as part of RAMP.  I should point 
out that there is some over-programming included in the baseline as well as the RAMP allocation 
in order to ensure progress towards reduction of our cash balance.  All future STIP and budget 
actions are subject to fiscal constraint in the STIP and your approval so adjustments will be made 
as needed. 
 
Notable elements of the proposed RAMP Surface Treatment projects:   

• All are matches with recommendations from our Pavement Management program. 
• 7 of the 11 recommended projects are on the Interstate system. 
• 9 of the 11 projects are greater than $10 million.  Projects of this size are relatively rare in 

the “baseline’ program as they consume so much of the traditional funding distribution. 
 
Second, also attached is a PowerPoint presentation describing proposed additional projects in 
some of the other smaller Asset Management categories (Rockfall, ITS, Road Equipment, etc.).   
If some of it looks familiar, I’d mention that some of the information has previously been shared 
with the Asset Management Committee.  
 
Finally, we will discuss the concept of using RAMP Asset Management funds designated for 
Bridges on preventive maintenance activities such as joint replacement, waterproofing 
membranes, or sealing bare decks as well as bridge replacements.    
 
I look forward to the discussions this month and continued progress in this important and 
exciting program.   RAMP IT UP!! 

 

Return to Agenda



Shading used to show highway segments grouped into one project 4/9/2013
FY Region Highway BMP EMP Description Estimate Treatment Type Tier

2014 1 103 0.0 11.5 Jct I-70 - Jct SH 5 $5,000,000 Minimum of HMA Mill and Fill Other - Low Volume
2014 1 I-70 213.5 217 EJMT Resurfacing $2,500,000 SMA Mill and Fill Interstate
2014 1 67.0 117.3 124 Rampart Range $2,500,000 Thin HMA overlay and patching Other - Low Volume
2014 1 119 5.7 6.3 Black Hawk $1,000,000 HMA overlay Other - High Volume
2014 1 SH 88 16.8 21.7 Arapahoe Rd., I-25 to Parker Rd $9,000,000 2" mill and 2.5" SMA NHS - High Volume
2014 1 SH 121 3.9 5.3 Wadsworth Blvd., Parkhill to Belleview $2,500,000 2" mill and 2 - 2.5" HMA NHS - High Volume
2014 1 SH 121 5.3 7.5 Wadsworth Blvd., Belleview to Hampden $3,500,000 2" mill and 2 - 2.5" HMA NHS - High Volume
2014 1 SH 121 7.5 9.9 Wadsworth Blvd., Hampden to Florida $3,500,000 2" mill and 2 - 2.5" HMA NHS - High Volume
2014 1 US 40 296.3 297.5 Colfax Ave., Federal to Speer $2,000,000 2" mill and 2" HMA NHS - High Volume
2014 1 Various Locations R1 Preventive Maintenance TBD $1,000,000 Crack sealing 

R1 Baseline $32,500,000
R1 RAMP $0

2014 2 025A 109 119.3 Pinon North $15,174,000 FY14 RAMP - 2.5" mill and modified HMA fill Interstate
2014 2 010A 39.20 57.00 SAUNDERS ARROYO EAST $4,468,869 1" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2014 2 US 24 253.6 263.0 Wilkerson Pass-East $3,500,000 Thin HMA overlay Other - Low Volume
2014 2 025A 109.00 114.20 PINON NORTH 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA Interstate
2014 2 025A 25C Interchange to JCT SH69 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA Interstate
2014 2 050A 278.00 279.50 1ST ST TO 19TH ST $1,624,029 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA OVERLAY NHS - High Volume
2014 2 050A 279.50 281.00 19TH ST TO DOZIER AVE $1,948,835 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA OVERLAY NHS - High Volume
2014 2 096A 28.00 39.10 WEST OF CUSTER/PUEBLO CL TO NEWTON RD $2,786,766 1" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2014 2 096A 39.10 46.00 NEWTON RD - EAST $1,979,788 1" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2014 2 160C 405.00 425.69 KIM - EAST AND WEST $4,637,886 1" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2014 2 167A 0.00 1.50 NORTHEAST OF FOWLER $369,876 1.5" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2014 2 167A 1.50 1.90 THROUGH FOWLER $263,023 1.5" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2014 2 167A 1.90 4.91 SOUTHWEST OF FOWLER $742,219 1.5" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume

R2 Baseline $29,128,772
R2 RAMP $15,174,000

Statewide Surface Treatment Projects for FY2014* - All baseline and RAMP projects

$6,807,481



Shading used to show highway segments grouped into one project 4/9/2013
FY Region Highway BMP EMP Description Estimate Treatment Type Tier

Statewide Surface Treatment Projects for FY2014* - All baseline and RAMP projects

2014 3 070A 16 37.0 Loma to Clifton $27,000,000 FY14 RAMP - 3" HMA overlay Interstate
2014 3 070A 87 97 I-70 Rifle Slab Replacement $4,000,000 FY14 RAMP - concrete slab replacement Interstate
2014 3 070A 203.9 213.5 I-70 EB Truck Lane $2,000,000 FY 14 RAMP  - 2" mill & 2" HMA overlay, rt EB lane only Interstate
2014 3 64 28 38 SH 64 East of Rangely $4,200,000  1.5" HMA overlay Other - Low Volume
2014 3 6 163.1 170.2 US 6 Edwards E & W $3,500,000 1.5" overlay; mill and fill where C&G exist Other - High Volume
2014 3 133 66 68.2 SH 133 Carbondale: Added to RPP project for minor ml paving only $500,000 added to RPP project for minor mainline paving only Other - Low Volume

2014 3 340 1 7.22 SH 340 King's View Estates (additional paving only): Surface treatment will be 
added to project for additional paving, extends to 20.5 Rd; limits may change

$3,300,000 added funding for paving extension only Other - Low Volume

2014 3 40 129.9 131.7 US 40 Steamboat East and West 2" HMA mill and fill (in town) NHS - High Volume
40 132.6 139.1 $6,000,000 2" HMA with spot leveling east of town NHS - High Volume

2014 3 13 79 88.6 SH 13 South of Craig $7,400,000 2" milling + 3" HMA overlay Other - Low Volume
2014 3 70 Fr N 172.8 176 Vail Frontage Roads

70 Fr S 172.2 180 $4,600,000

2014 3 50 42.19 46.3
US 50 Whitewater East: milling and overlay (budget based on 3" HMA overlay), 
paving RR approaches on SH 141 $5,500,000

mill & 3" overlay, paving RR approaches on SH 141
NHS - High Volume

R3 Baseline $35,000,000
R3 RAMP $33,000,000

2014 4 76 10 miles NE COLO - Next I-76 Segment $25,000,000 RAMP FUNDING FY14 - Major rehab not reconstruction Interstate
2014 4 263A 2.73 CR 49 to Fern Ave. (No MP to CR49 Available) $203,000 2" HMA Other - Low Volume
2014 4 287C 347.72 348.26 Conifer to Willox $1,000,000 Composite HMA/Conc. NHS - High Volume
2014 4 287C 339.09 342 Harmony South $4,200,000 3" Mill and Fill NHS - High Volume
2014 4 14C 139.5 147.32 East of I-25 to WCR 23 $12,500,000 6" CIPR+4.5"HMA Other - High Volume
2014 4 85L 279.76 291.5 Ault to Nunn $8,214,000 FDR + 5" HMA Other - Low Volume
2014 4 86 38.1 50.5 Ramah Rd. - East $7,250,000 HMA Mill and overlay Other - Low Volume
2014 4 36 118.4 120 Jct SH 36 & Cabin Creek $500,000 Overlay and patching as needed Other - Low Volume
2014 4 76 Slab replacements $2,400,000 Interstate
2014 4 119C 59.7 63.55 Boulder/Weld CL East $12,000,000 FDR+PCCP NHS - High Volume
2014 4 Foothills Parkway Operational Improvements $75,000
2014 4 119B 44.24 44.61 Partner w/ Boulder-East of 36(Iris) $400,000 NHS - High Volume

R4 Baseline $48,742,000
R4 RAMP $25,000,000

5 491A 0 6.422 RAMP FUNDING FY14 - 1" Leveling course 2" overlay NHS - Low Volume
5 160A 18.298 30 RAMP FUNDING FY14 - Full depth Reclamation, overlay NHS - High Volume

2014 5 285A 5.23 6.3 US 285 in Antonito Reconstruction $5,000,000 Concrete reconstruction NHS - Low Volume
2014 5 285A 6.3 11 US 285 Antonito North $4,500,000 Leveling course and overlay (scoping underway) NHS - Low Volume
2014 5 160A 273.5 278.6 US 160 La Veta Pass $6,500,000 Leveling course and overlay (scoping underway) NHS - Low Volume
2014 5 160A 107 117 US 160 Bayfiled to Yellow Jacket $7,000,000 2" overlay (scoping underway) NHS - High Volume
2014 5 160A 71 81.3 US 160 Hesperus to Durango (west of Wildcat Canyon) $10,500,000 Determined after scoping NHS - High Volume

R5 Baseline $33,500,000
R5 RAMP $19,708,000

FY 2014 Statewide Baseline $178,870,772
Statewide RAMP $92,882,000

1.5 or 2" HMA; some C&G sections with 2" milling, and ADA 
ramps: 

2014 US 160/US 491 New Mexico to Towaoc $19,708,000

Return to Agenda



Shading used to show highway segments grouped into one project 4/9/2013
FY Region Highway BMP EMP Description Estimate Treatment Type Tier

2015 1 058A 0 5.6 SH-58:  SH-93 to I-70 $15,000,000 RAMP FUNDING FY15 - HMA and PCCP Options Other - High Volume
2015 1 24 350.8 359.6 El Paso CL - East $4,540,000 Minor Rehab Other - Low Volume
2015 1 SH 74 8 18 Evergreen to Morrison $3,500,000 Minor rehab mill and fill Other - High Volume
2015 1 79.0 4.2 18.9 North of Bennett - North $3,000,000 Thin overlay Other - Low Volume
2015 1 I-70  220.0 228.0 Bakerville to Georgetown $6,000,000 Mill and fill Interstate
2015 1 30.0 11.7 15.1 Pickadilly-Buckley $2,000,000 Minor rehab mill and fill NHS - High Volume
2015 1 US 40 242.7 244.4 Berthoud Pass $1,000,000 Minor rehab HMA mill and fill NHS - High Volume
2015 1 I-70 232 241 HSR Treatment - (Placeholder) $2,000,000 Minor rehab HMA mill and fill to shoulders Interstate
2015 1 US 40 288 291.4 Colfax Ave., I-70 to Kipling $3,000,000 2" mill 2.5" hma fill Other - High Volume
2015 1 SH 95 6.9 9.7 Sheridan Blvd., 25th to I-76  $3,500,000 2" mill 2.5" hma fill Other - High Volume
2015 1 SH 128 5.4 8 Eldorado to Wadsworth $2,500,000 2" mill 2" hma fill Other - High Volume
2015 1 US 85 200.1 204.2 Santa Fe Dr., Blakeland to Crestline $8,000,000 2" mill 2" hma fill NHS - High Volume
2015 1 US 40 298.7 300.7 Colfax Ave., Clarkson to Colorado $3,000,000 2" mill 2.5" hma fill NHS - High Volume
2015 1 SH 177 At US-285 Intersection Reconstruction (Hampden/University) $3,000,000 Concrete intersection 10 - 12" NHS - High Volume

R1 Baseline $45,040,000
R1 RAMP $15,000,000

2015 025A 26.6 39
Ludlow North $21,400,000

RAMP FUNDING FY15- 4" mill and HMA fill (modified top 
mat)

Interstate

2015 2 025A 54.7 59 I-25 JCT SH 10 TO AIRPORT ROAD 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA OVERLAY Interstate
2015 2 025A AIRPORT AND REDROCK RD INTERCHANGE 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA OVERLAY Interstate
2015 2 350A 8.4 33.4 THATCHER - EAST & WEST $5,828,180 1" MILL & 1.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2015 2 050B 377.4 381.2 THROUGH LA JUNTA $5,211,329 2.5" MILL & 2.5" MODIFIED HMA OVERLAY NHS - High Volume
2015 2 094A 17.2 35.007  ELLICOTT EAST TO EL PASO / LINCOLN CL $9,588,481 1" MILL & 3" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2015 2 096A 55.4 58.812 ARKANSAS RIVER TO US 50B $2,818,503 4" MILL & 2" HMA OVERLAY Other - High Volume
2015 2 096A 55.4 58.812 ARKANSAS RIVER TO US 50B (TOP LIFT) $2,675,281 2" MODIFIED HMA OVERLAY TOP LIFT Other - High Volume
2015 2 024A 225.55 226.81 CHAFFEE / PARK CL (TROUT CR PASS) EAST 2.5" MILL & 2.5" OVERLAY NHS - Low Volume
2015 2 024A 226.55 234 ANTERO JCT EAST 2.5" MILL & 2.5" OVERLAY Other - Low Volume
2015 2 285D 161.8 162 ANTERO JCT NORTH 2.5" MILL & 2.5" OVERLAY NHS - Low Volume

R2 Baseline $36,100,607
R2 RAMP $21,400,000

Statewide Surface Treatment Projects for FY2015* - All baseline and RAMP projects

$6,256,431

$3,722,403



Shading used to show highway segments grouped into one project 4/9/2013
FY Region Highway BMP EMP Description Estimate Treatment Type Tier

Statewide Surface Treatment Projects for FY2015* - All baseline and RAMP projects

2015 3 050A 158 181.6 US 50 Gunnison East $12,000,000 RAMP FUNDING FY15- 2" mill and 3" HMA overlay NHS - High Volume
2015 3 SH 9  82.0 86.2 Hoosier Pass to Breckenridge $2,900,000 Minor rehab HMA mill and fill Other - High Volume
2015 3 133 50 62 SH 133 Redstone N & S: (Priority 1 for Forest Highway Funds) $7,900,000 3" HMA (Budget shown includes paving pullouts) Other - Low Volume
2015 3 50 145 156 US 50 West of Gunnison $9,000,000 3" HMA overlay NHS - Low Volume
2015 3 13 98 111 North of Craig $17,000,000 overlay with full depth reclamation or 8" CIPR + 3" HMA Other - Low Volume
2015 3 To be determined Craig Residency $1,700,000 Various Chip Seals 2015

R3 Baseline $38,500,000
R3 RAMP $12,000,000

2015 4 70A 401.3 419.3 I-70 Alkali Silica (Phase 1) $25,000,000 RAMP FUNDING FY15 - Portions done this phase Interstate
2015 4 287C 334.7 339.09 Loveland North to Harmony (Ft Collins) $6,000,000 3" Mill and Fill NHS - High Volume
2015 4 85L 291.5 301 Nunn to Carr $9,300,000 FDR and HMA Other - Low Volume
2015 4 287C 342.3 346.28 College Ave. Ft Collins, Mulberry South $7,500,000 3" Mill and Fill NHS - High Volume
2015 4 392B 104.46 110 Windsor East (257A/392B) $5,000,000 CIPR + 3" HAMA Possibly Other - High Volume
2015 4 66B 36.6 42.4 Boulder/Weld CL East $4,500,000 4"HMA Other - High Volume
2015 4 76A I-76 Slab Replacement $500,000 Interstate
2015 4 287C 339.1 339.3 PCCP Intersection 287/392 $900,000 3" Mill and Fill NHS - High Volume
2015 4 85H 0.42 2.07 Greeley Buss. 5th to O. St. $2,700,000 Slabs Other - High Volume
2015 4 14B 75 85 Hwy 14 Chips(East of Cameron Pass $1,200,000 Chip seal Other - High Volume
2015 4 287C 307.95 309.2 Jasper Road North Chips $500,000 Chip seal NHS - High Volume
2015 4 71D 138 154.5 Woodrow South Chips $1,400,000 Chip seal NHS - Low Volume
2015 4 36A 5 7 RMNP to Elkhorn $1,500,000 4" HMA Other - High Volume

R4 Baseline $41,000,000
R4 RAMP $25,000,000

2015 5 160A 61.79 81.5 US 285/US 24 Resurfacing N&S of Johnson Village $15,176,700 RAMP FUNDING FY15 - Concrete reconstruct in town, 1" levelin       NHS - High Volume
2015 5 50A 199 205.25 US 50 Top of Monarch to Maysville $6,300,000 Leveling course and 2" overlay (scoping underway) NHS - Low Volume
2015 5 491B 26.4 32 US 491 North of Cortez (w/Lebanon Rd Inter.) $9,000,000  Concrete Reconstruction (lifecycle cost analysis needed) NHS - High Volume
2015 5 145A 3.5 4.588 SH 145 Cortez north to CR P (intersection) $1,103,500 1 - 2" overlay (scoping underway) Other - High Volume
2015 5 550B 105 115.56 US 550 Ridgway North $8,115,489 1 - 2" overlay (scoping underway) NHS - High Volume
2015 5 112A 0 13.1 SH 112 Del Norte to US 285 $6,000,000 1 - 2" overlay (scoping underway) Other - Low Volume

R5 Baseline $30,518,989
R5 RAMP $15,176,700

FY 2015 Statewide Baseline $191,159,596
Statewide RAMP $88,576,700

Return to Agenda



RAMP FY ‘14 Asset Management  

CDOT 
April 18, 2013 



Agenda 

• RAMP Asset Management Funds 
 

• Proposed FY ‘14 Uses in “Minor” Categories 
 

• Note: Surface Treatment and Bridges covered 
separately 

2 Return to Agenda



Delphi - Asset Management 

3 

Asset: FY14 Budget FY14 RAMP
FY14 Budget + 

RAMP
Surface Treatment $150.6 $88.2 $238.8
Structures
   Bridge & BE $140.6 $33.3 $173.9
   Tunnels $0.0 $7.4 $7.4
   Culverts $5.6 $5.9 $11.5
   Walls $0.5 incl. in Brdg $0.0 $0.0
MLOS $249.0 $0.0 $249.0
Fleet $14.1 $6.8 $20.9
ITS (excludes new capital) $11.2 $10.3 $21.5
Rockfall $5.2 $3.8 $9.0
Buildings $6.9 $4.4 $11.3

Total $583.2 $159.9 $743.1

FY14 RAMP = $160 Million



ITS Maint., Ops, Replacement 

4 

Analysis Assumptions 
• Y-axis based on mfg. spec. modified 

by actual experience 
• Timeframe: 20 years, 3% inflation 

• Assumes July 1 expenditure 
• Excludes new capital requests 
• Excludes growth of capital inventory 

459.1 

289.0 

47.0 
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032

Av
er

ag
e 

Pe
rc

en
t U

se
fu

l L
ife

 

Year 

ITS Percent Useful Life 
FY14 Baseline Budget & RAMP Funds  

Baseline ($11.2Million)

RAMP-Level Funding at Scenario 2 for 5 yrs then Baseline ($21.5M for 5 yrs, then $11.2M)

RAMP-Level Funding at Scenario 2 for 20 yrs ($21.5 Million)

Return to Agenda



Proposed FY 14 RAMP ITS Capital Replacement 

• Variable Message Sign Replacements   $6.2 m
 (24 signs at various locations)  

• ITS Network Upgrade            $2.1 m 
 (Switches, Routers, Encoders, Fiber) 
• ITS System Equipment Upgrade  $0.9m 
 (Servers, Firewall, Video Distribution) 
• CTMC Video Wall Upgrade   $1.1 m 
 (Components, Processor, Consoles) 

 

5 



 

Fleet Asset Management 
 

6 

Analysis Assumptions 
• Based on % useful life 

• 3.0%  inflation rate 
• Timeframe: 20 years 

Note: a previous fleet analysis included $0 in the first year to address the lag for purchasing equipment; 
this graph funds all years for consistency in this slide deck. 

91.9 

86.4 

70.2 

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

100.0

110.0

120.0

2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032

Av
er

ag
e 

Pe
rc

en
t U

se
fu

l L
ife

 

Year 

Fleet Percent Useful Life 
FY14 Baseline Budget & RAMP Funds 

Baseline ($14.1 M) RAMP at 160 for 5 yrs, Baseline ($20.9M for 5 Yrs, $14.1M) RAMP at 160 ($20.9 M)

Return to Agenda



Proposed FY 14 RAMP Fleet Purchases 

• $6.8 million added to $14.1 m baseline 
• Moved down the replacement list 
• 36 pieces of equipment  
• Some Examples: 
3 Motor Graders @ $275k each 
7 Tandem Dumps @ $262k each 
8 Mid-Range Dumps @ $231k each 
2 Loaders  $450k total 
 

7 



Real Estate (Buildings) 

8 

FY14 Baseline without RAMP: FY14 Baseline with RAMP:
$6.9 Million $11.3 Million
  $2.0 Million Controlled Maintenance   $2.0 Million Controlled Maintenance
  $.35 Million Deferred Maintenance   $.35 Million Deferred Maintenance
  $4.55 Million Capital:   $8.95 Million Capital:
     Fairplay (7-bay vehicle storage facility, 
     replaces older bldg) $1.05m

     Fairplay (7-bay vehicle storage facility, 
     replaces older bldg) $1.05m

     R2 Maintenance Shop (4-bay+ Offices) $600k      R2 Maintenance Shop (4-bay+ Offices) $600k
     R4 6-bay vehicle storage facility $900k      R4 6-bay vehicle storage facility $900k
     CO Sand Sheds (6) $2.0m      CO Sand Sheds (6) $2.0m
            Berthoud Falls             Berthoud Falls
            Colorado Springs             Colorado Springs
            Snowmass             Snowmass
            New Raymer             New Raymer
            Durango             Durango
            Villa Grove             Villa Grove

    R3 Twin Lakes Bay Extensions for longer 
     vehicles (4) & Roof $500k
R4  Loveland Bay Extensions (4)  $400k
     Empire (12-bay vehicle storage facility 
     replacement)$1.8m
     CO Sand Sheds (5) $1.7m (work thru backlog)
            Colbran
            Douglas Pass Summit
            Joes
            Carr

FY14 Buildings

Controlled Maintenance:  Allocated on Annual basis for A-C Rated Buildings to maintain current level 
Deferred Maintenance :     Allocated to D buildings to prevent them falling to F List Return to Agenda



Tunnels 

9 

FY14 Baseline without RAMP: FY14 Baseline with RAMP:
$0 $7.4 Million

Eisenhower-Johnson Memorial Tunnel (Region 1)
 $5M Roof replacement at each end of the tunnel

Hanging Lake Tunnel and Reverse Curve (Region 3)
 $1M Tunnel Lighting Upgrade
 $20K Upgrade Switchgear Controls

Wolf Creek Tunnel (Region 5)
 $1.3 M  Tunnel Lighting Design and Construction
 $60K Replace UPS
 $50K Upgrade De-icing System

FY14 Tunnels



Culverts 

10 

FY14 Baseline without RAMP: FY14 Baseline with RAMP:
$5.6 Million $11.5 Million
Repair or Replace ~15 Culverts Repair or Replace ~31 Culverts

FY14 Culverts

Colorado:  6,100 minor culverts and minor bridges
Backlog for essential repairs:  209

Backlog on the Interstate:  41
Average estimated repair cost:  $370,000

Return to Agenda



Rockfall Mitigation 

11 

FY14 Baseline without RAMP: FY14 Baseline with RAMP:
$5.2 Million $9.0 Million
$2.5M  Corridor Approach $5 M  Corridor Approach
              US6, Clear Creek Canyon Corridor               US6, Clear Creek Canyon Corridor ($3M)

              I-70, Mountain Corridor ($2M)
$1.2M  High Risk Outlier $2.0M  High Risk Outlier
              US 36, Estes Park               US 36, Estes Park
$500K  Design and Operations $1M  Design and Operations
$500K  Repairs and Replacement $500K  Repairs and Replacement
$500K  Urgent Need and Emergency $500K  Urgent Need and Emergency

FY14 Rockfall Mitigation



Corridor Mitigation 

12 

Clear Creek Canyon Corridor 
(≈ 44 sites) 

I-70 Mountain Corridor 
(≈ 31 sites) 

Return to Agenda



CLOSING 

• Future Years 
 

• Additional Questions? 
 

• Comments? 
 
 

13 



Corridor Mitigation 

12 

Clear Creek Canyon Corridor 
(≈ 44 sites) 

I-70 Mountain Corridor 
(≈ 31 sites) 

Return to Agenda



  
 

Transportation Commission of Colorado 
March 21, 2013 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

 
Vice Chair, Doug Aden convened the meeting at 12:30 p.m. in the auditorium of 
the headquarters building in Denver, Colorado.  
  
PRESENT WERE: Trey Rogers, District 1 

Ed Peterson, District 2 
Kathy Gilliland, District 5 
Kathy Connell, District 6 
Doug Aden, District 7 
Steve Parker, District 8 
Gilbert Ortiz, Sr., District 10  
Steve Hofmeister, District 11 

 
EXCUSED:  Gary Reiff, Chairman, District 3  

Heather Barry, District 4 
Les Gruen, District 9  
 

ALSO PRESENT:   Don Hunt, Executive Director 
Gary Vansuch, Director of Process Improvement 
Ben Stein, CFO 
Heidi Bimmerle, Director of Admin & Human Resources 
Debra Perkins-Smith, Director of Division of Transportation 
Development 
Herman Stockinger, Director of Policy and Government Relations 
Mike Cheroutes, Director of HPTE 
Barbara Gold, Director of Audit Division 
Ryan Rice, Director of Operations Division 
Scott McDaniel, Director of Staff Services 
Tony DeVito, Region 1 Transportation Director 
Tom Wrona, Region 2 Transportation Director 
Dave Eller, Region 3 Transportation Director 
Johnny Olson, Region 4 Transportation Director 
Kerrie Neet, Region 5 Transportation Director 
Kathy Young, Chief Transportation Counsel  
John Cater, FHWA 
Vince Rogalski, Statewide Transportation Advisory 

 Committee (STAC) 
    
AND:  Other staff members, organization representatives,  

 the public and the news media  
 

An electronic recording of the meeting was made and filed with supporting 
documents in the Transportation Commission office.   



  
 

 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Vice Chair Aden mentioned that there were no members of the audience who had 
signed up to speak to the Commission. 
  
Individual Commissioner Comments 
 
Commissioner Gilliland reported that she had joined Don Hunt, Ben Stein and Mickey 
Ferrell for a trip to Washington, D.C for a congressional visit.  She mentioned that they 
had met with 5 State Representatives and that the trip was very productive. 
 
Commissioner Connell stated that she had recently given the Transportation Matters 
presentation to 114 people in the Steamboat area and that it was very well received. 
 
Commissioner Parker related details of a recent trip to Salt Lake City, Utah and praised 
the state for its priority for transportation. He confirmed that Don Hunt, Executive 
Director had done a good job of answering questions at a recent meeting of the 
Colorado Forum where transportation was the focus.  
 
Commissioner Aden spoke of a recent trip abroad and told of the Sydney Harbour 
Bridge in Australia and the transportation innovations in place on the bridge. He 
additionally noted that while in Bali he saw road construction workers who weren’t 
wearing safety gear or appropriate protective clothing and it brought to mind how 
fortunate those who work on construction jobs in the US and the best safety practices 
that are used.  
 
Executive Director’s Report:   
 
Director Hunt mentioned  
 Recognized the life and accomplishments of Tom Clements Director of the 

Colorado Department of Corrections and his contributions to the State and his 
work on reform in the corrections department.  

 CDOT Staff met earlier in the month and looking forward to the new Fiscal year 
of 2013-14 which will be all about making things happen 

• I-70 Twin Tunnels 
• Peak Period Shoulders 
• US36 Concessionaire selection 
• Operations Division 

 RAMP 
• Concentrating on the one time program 

 Commission in favor of accepting recognizing 228 Additional Funding that could 
come from the State Legislature  

 Funding  
• Continue to work on statewide funding and confirm that additional sources 

are needed 

Return to Agenda



  
 

• encouraged everyone to go to TBD Colorado website and fill out the survey 
on Transportation 

 Wished Laurie Freedle a speedy recovery 
 

High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Director’s Report 
 
Mike Cheroutes reported that there were a few items he wanted to highlight:   
 
 US 36  

• 2 very strong proposals for the completion of the corridor 
• Preferred proposer for the concessionaire will be selected in April 
• waiting on the news of what the bids produce for the first phase 

 RAMP Program and the focus on P-3 projects has caught the attention of many 
groups that the HPTE has been working with 

• Pre-applications will be put together  
• Quite a few likely projects will be submitted 

 
FHWA Division Administrator Report  
 
John Cater discussed 2 very different conferences for the Transportation Industry that 
had been held at the end of February. 
 
 CAPA Asphalt Conference 

• Many different groups from the industry were in attendance 
 
 Colorado Transportation Environmental Conference 

• Put on by CDOT and ACEC/Colorado 
 
STAC Report  
 
Vince Rogalski declared that the STAC had met on Friday, March 15, 2013 and 
reported that they had been briefed on the following topics:  
 
 Legislative Update 
 Freight Plan 
 Regional Commuter Bus Plan 
 Statewide Plan 
 Federal Lands Access Program 
 MAP-21 Funding (SRTS, CMAQ STP) 
 RAMP Program 

 
He confirmed that the STAC had approved the CDOT Staff recommendation on MAP-21 
Funding allocations. 
 
Act on Consent Agenda 
 
Vice Chair Aden stated that a motion would be entertained on the Consent Agenda 
and Commissioner Connell moved for approval of the Consent Agenda. Commissioner 



  
 

Ortiz seconded the motion and on a vote of the Commission, the Consent Agenda was 
unanimously approved. 
 
Approve the Special & Regular Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2013 
 
Resolution #TC-3053 
 
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Transportation Commission’s Special and 
Regular Meeting Minutes of February 21, 2013 are hereby approved as published in 
the official agenda of the March 20 & 21, 2013 meeting Agenda. 
 
 
 Resolution #TC-3054 
 
Approval of Resolution regarding the Declaration of Excess Property for Parcel 
8-A in Region 4 
 
 

Return to Agenda



  
 

 



  
 

 
Approval of Resolution regarding the Declaration of Excess Property for parcel 
1-EX, Drake, Colorado State Highway 34 

Return to Agenda



  
 

 

 
 



  
 

 
 
 

Return to Agenda



  
 

Approval of Resolution regarding the Declaration of Excess Property for 
Wadsworth-Grandview 

 



  
 

 
 
Approval of Resolution regarding Policy Directive 3.0 Procurement Policy 

Return to Agenda



  
 

 
 



  
 

Approval of the Resolution regarding the STIP Policy Amendment for March 
2013 

 

Return to Agenda



  
 

Approval of the Resolution regarding the Update to the Bridge Enterprise 
Candidates List 

 



  
 

Approval of the Resolution regarding the Repeal of Policy Directive 701 – 
Access Control Policy 

Return to Agenda



  
 

Approval of the Resolution regarding the Repeal of Policy Directive 800 – State 
Highway Safety Agency 



  
 

 
 
Approval of the Resolution regarding the Safe Routes to School Projects list 

Return to Agenda



  
 

 
 
 



  
 

Discuss and Act on the 10th Budget Supplement 
 
Ben Stein mentioned that the supplement was in the packet and asked if there were 
any questions regarding the Budget Supplement.  
 
Commissioner Gilliland made a motion for approval of the Budget Supplement. 
Commissioner Parker seconded the motion.   On a vote of the Commission, the 
Budget Supplement was unanimously approved. 
 
Resolution #TC-3063 
Approval of the 10th Budget Supplement 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the 10th Supplement to the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Budget 
be approved. 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
Vice Chair Aden declared that there were a number of acknowledgements. 
 
Region 5 RTD, Kerrie Neet was introduced and spoke about a Region 5 employee: 
 
 Jeff Mondragon, Temporary TM-1for Alamosa Maintenance Section 7, Region 5 

in recognition of his efforts in the rescue of a woman who had gone off the road 
on La Manga Pass in a snow storm. 
 

Region 1 RTD, Tony DeVito was introduced and gave a PowerPoint presentation 
about repairs to the bridge on I-270 which was hit on December 28th.  
 Closure lasted 9 days for inspection, design, and repair  
 The entire fix from closure to re-opening was done by CDOT staff 
 Recognition of the following list employees involved in the repair: 

• Region 6: Steve Pineiro, Leonard Delvalle, Matt McVay, Scott Perry and 
Larry Reed 

• Staff Bridge: Lynn Crosswell, Karen Mondragon, and Ken Churches 
 
Director Don Hunt mentioned that March 8, 2013 marked the 40th anniversary of the 
dedication and opening of the Eisenhower Tunnel. He introduced Tony DeVito who 
showed a PowerPoint with Tunnel highlights and additionally he recognized a number 
of Tunnel Employees for their service to the EMJT: 

• Kenny Martinez, 30 years 
• Tom Hurst, 30 years  
• Claudio Gutierrez, 29 years  
• Susan McOllough, 26 years 
• Rodney Henderson, 40  years 
• John Wilson, 39 years 
• Michael Salamon, 36 years 

 
Mr. Hunt offered congratulations to everyone who had been recognized. 

 

Return to Agenda



  
 

Other Matters  
 
Vice Chair Aden confirmed with the gathering that there were no other matters to 
come before the Commission. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Vice Chair Aden announced that the meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m. 
  
 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Herman Stockinger, Secretary 
Transportation Commission of Colorado 
 
 



Return to Agenda





Return to Agenda





Return to Agenda





Return to Agenda





Resolution # TC- 

Approve Resolution Adopting 2 CCR 601-22, Rules Governing the 
Statewide Transportation Planning Process and Transportation Planning 
Regions (“Statewide Transportation Planning Rules”). 
 
WHEREAS, § 43-1-106 (8)(k), C.R.S. directs the Transportation Commission of 
Colorado (“Commission”) to make all necessary and reasonable orders, rules, 
and regulations in order to carry out the provisions of § 43-1-101, et seq. 
C.R.S.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commission adopted the Statewide Transportation 
Planning Rules on October 22, 2012 by Resolution # TC-3022; and  

WHEREAS, in the required review process under the State Administrative 
Procedure Act, the Office of Legislative Legal Services has requested that the 
Department include certain language in the Statement of Basis and Purpose 
section of the rules; and  
 
WHEREAS, the language incorporates by reference relevant federal authority 
and provides that a copy of the referenced federal authority may be acquired at 
the Colorado Department of Transportation; and 
 
WHEREAS, an Administrative Hearing Officer presided over a hearing on 
March 8, 2013 under a delegation of authority from the Transportation 
Commission; and  
 
WHEREAS, having reviewed the record of the proceedings and the 
Administrative Hearing Officer’s recommendations to the Commission; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Commission herein adopts the 
Statewide Planning Rules, 2 CCR 601-22. 
 

Return to Agenda



 STATE OF COLORADO 
DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 

 
Office of Financial Management and Budget 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 235 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 757-9262 

 

 

 

 
DATE:   April 5, 2013 
 
TO:  Transportation Commission of Colorado 
 
FROM:  Benson Stein, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: STIP Amendment Package for FY13 List of Candidate Bridge Enterprise Projects for 

Inclusion in the FY2012-FY2017 STIP 
 
 
Attached you will find details on the updated list of candidate Bridge Enterprise projects submitted for 
inclusion into the FY 12-17 STIP.  These projects are submitted here for inclusion into the STIP once 
funding and ad dates are secured.   
 
Staff is submitting this list now in order to avoid delays in advertising and budgeting as these projects reach 
readiness for funding.  This submittal will eliminate the need for submitting individual STIP policy 
amendments for Bridge Enterprise projects later.  The STIP policy amendment process typically takes 45 – 
60 days to complete as it requires a public involvement period, plus approval by both the Transportation 
Commission and the Federal Highway Administration. 
 
To that end, CDOT has conducted a public involvement outreach for review and comment on these 
proposed projects, per federal requirements (23 CFR 450.212).  This outreach was extended to members of 
the Statewide Transportation Advisory Committee, County Commissions and County planning staff, the 
Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration, as well as members of the general 
public.  Outreach included posting the Bridge Enterprise project lists on the external CDOT website 
(http://www.coloradodot.info/business/budget/statewide-transportation-improvement-program-stip-reports-
information/current-stip-reports-information/stip-plan-and-stip-amendments.html).  The formal comment 
period opened on March 8 and closes on April 17, 2013.  To date, no comments have been received.  If any 
comments are received between now and April 17, they will be summarized and presented to the 
Commission for consideration at your regular meeting on April 18, 2013 
 
This updated candidate project list has also been reviewed for fiscal constraint.  These projects have met 
these criteria.  If any further changes to the candidate list become necessary, a revised list depicting 
projects added or deleted will be submitted for approval at that time. 
 
At this time I am requesting your approval of the amendment package so that we may further request 
concurrence from FHWA.  Once this is received, these projects will become eligible for inclusion in the STIP 
database once project readiness and funding has been determined.   
 
If you have any questions regarding any of the projects included on the consent agenda, please contact 
Jamie Collins of my staff at 303-757-9092. 
 
Thank you. 

http://www.coloradodot.info/business/budget/statewide-transportation-improvement-program-stip-reports-information/current-stip-reports-information/stip-plan-and-stip-amendments.html
http://www.coloradodot.info/business/budget/statewide-transportation-improvement-program-stip-reports-information/current-stip-reports-information/stip-plan-and-stip-amendments.html


   

Region
Original Bridge 

Structure ID
Funded Bridge Description

Sufficiency 

Rating  
Prior Year

Estimated 

Funding for 

FY13

Estimated 

Funding for 

FY14 - FY17

1                F-14-Y N  I 70 (BUSINESS RT) over I 70 ML 50                    5,649$              

1                F-15-BL N  1 70 ML WBND over US 6, CLEAR CREEK 61                    9,213                

1                F-15-D N  I 70 FRONTAGE RD over CLEAR CREEK 49                    1,960                

1                F-19-AF N  COUNTY ROAD over I 70 ML 47                    3,648                

1                F-19-B Y  US 36 ML  over COMANCHE CREEK , E of STRASBURG 49                    1,610               -                        

1                F-19-F N  US 36 ML over DRAW 49                    1,690                

1                G-12-C N  SH 9 ML over PLATTE GULCH 50                    437                   

1                G-16-B & G-16-C Y  US 85 Cook Ranch Road to Louviers over draws 49.6 / 23.3 3,581               -                        

1                G-17-A Y  US 85 over Sand Creek 36                    489                   -                        

1                G-21-B Y  I 70 FRONTAGE RD over DRAW  (SR) 49                    821                  1,401                -                        

2                K-14-J Y  US 50 ML over draw, near COTOPAXI 46                    511                   1,254                

2                K-16-K Y  SH 120 ML over RR, Arkansas River 14                    5,715               -                        

2                K-16-S Y  SH 120 over DRAW, UPRR, E of FLORENCE 48                    4,500                -                        

2                K-16-W N  SH 67 ML over DRAW -                       770                   

2                K-18-AX N  I 25 ML NBND over US 50 ML 50                    4,082                

2                K-18-CL & K-18-CK Y  I-25 over Ilex, RR, Bennet 36.9 / 38.01 31,439              -                        

2                K-18-R N  US 50 BUS EBND over ARKANSAS RIVER 47                    5,793                

2                L-18-M & L-18-W Y  I-25 over Indiana Ave. 26.6 / 46.8 476                   5,000                

2                L-18-AU N  MESA AVE over I 25 ML 50                    6,776                

2                L-18-AQ Y  Northern Ave over I-25 ML 38                    679                   30,000              

2                L-22-E Y  SH 266 over FT LYON STORAGE CANAL, NE of ROCKY FORD 48                    2,292               -                        

2                L-22-K Y  SH 71  over FT LYON CANAL, NW of ROCKY FORD 36                    2,870               -                        

2                L-22-O Y  SH 266 over HOLBROOK CANAL, NE of ROCKY FORD 49                    1,618               -                        

2                L-28-C Y  US 50 ML over BNSF RR 45                    4,100                -                        

2                L-27-S Y  US 50 ML over DRAW 45                    1,200                -                        

2                M-24-B Y  SH 101 ML over DRAW 41.8 / 49 4,505               -                        

2                M-16-P Y  SH 69A ML over Millken Arroyo in Huerfano County 39                    726                   3,230                

2                N-17-AD N  I 25 ML SBND over US 160 ML, RR SPUR 63                    7,192                

2                N-17-C Y  I-25 Bus Route over Sull Creek in Huerfano County 42                    726                   4,430                

2                O-16-A & P-17-H Y  CUCHARAS & SH 12 PURGATORIE RIVER 47.4 / 42.5 2,538               -                        

2                O-26-L, O-25-I, O-25-H Y
 US 160 ML OVER Cat Creek, US 160 ML over Draw, US 160 ML over N FK 

Sand Arroyo 
48.2/ 48/ 42.9 3,616               -                        

2                O-19-H Y  US 350 over PURGATOIRE RIVER  , NE of JCT US 160 50                    4,600                -                        

2                O-19-J Y  US 350 over DRAW, S of MODEL 63                    1,895                -                        

2                P-19-AD Y  SH 239(CO RD 75) over IRRIGATION CANAL in TRINIDAD 48                    1,615                -                        

2                P-23-A Y  SH 160 ML over Smith Canyon in Las Animas County 47                    726                   1,930                

3                C-09-C Y  US 40 over E FORK ELK RIVER, W of STEAMBOAT  SPGS 49                    1,816               6,301                -                        

3                D-13-A N  US 34 ML over N FK COLORADO RIVER 43                    7,200                

3                F-05-C N  SH 13 ML over RIFLE CREEK 50                    2,720                

3                F-05-L N  I 70 ML WBND over COLORADO RIVER 50                    11,237              

3                F-07-A Y  SH 82 over I70, COLORADO RIVER, RR, GLENWOOD SPRINGS 47                    65,000              

3                F-08-F Y
 I 70 SERVICE RD over COLORADO RIVER (SR), N. of DOTSERO 

Interchange 
47                    1,415               9,542                -                        

3                F-08-F Y  Required Historic Mitigation: Bridges in Eagle County Book NA 20                     -                        

3                F-10-L N  I 70 ML EBND over US 6, RR. EAGLE RIVER 44                    14,190              

3                F-11-AB Y  I 70  WBND over US 6, RR, EAGLE RIVER, E of JCT US 24 45                    3,910               15,000              

3                F-11-AC Y  I 70 EBND over US 6, RR, EAGLE RIVER, E of JCT SH 131 44                    3,910               15,000              

3                F-11-AO N  I 70 ML EBND over TIMBER CREEK 40                    4,753                

3                G-03-Q N  I 70 ML WBND over COLORADO RIVER OVERFLOW 47                    12,437              

3                H-11-D & H-11-F N  US 24 ML over CALIFORNIA GULCH 35.4 / 49.5 881                   

4                B-16-D Y  SH 14  over CACHE LA POUDRE RIVER, E of JCT US 287 47                    733                   12,515              

4                B-16-EU N  COUNTY ROAD 48 over I 25 ML 47                    2,941                

4                B-17-C Y  US 85  (Nunn Bridge) over UPRR 47                    1,429               6,487                -                        

4                B-17-L Y  SH 14 over COALBANK CREEK, W of AULT 32                    6,213                -                        

4                C-17-BN Y  I 25 Service Road over Little Thompson River 45                    2,121               -                        

4                D-17-AK Y  SH 66  over ST VRAIN RIVER, W of PLATTEVILLE 48                    4,462                -                        

4                D-19-A N  I 76 SERVICE RD over LOST CREEK 49                    1,773                

New bridges added to the BE Candidate list.

Funding has been updated.

Funding shift between fiscal years.

In the column called "Funded", "Y" means some BE funds (not necessarily the full cost) have been allocated; "N" means funds have not been allocated. 

Bridge Enterprise Projects - Candidate Projects for FY2012 - FY2017 STIP
As of March 8, 2013

The projects on the following list are presented as candidate Bridge Enterprise projects for the FY2012 - FY2017 STIP.  Funding estimates are provided for prior year, FY13 and FY14-

17.  As these are candidate projects, inclusion on this list does not guarantee selection  for funding.  All funding requests are brought forth in the monthly Bridge Enterprise Budget 

Supplements for final approval.

1 of 2

Return to Agenda



   

Region
Original Bridge 

Structure ID
Funded Bridge Description

Sufficiency 

Rating  
Prior Year

Estimated 

Funding for 

FY13

Estimated 

Funding for 

FY14 - FY17

4                D-28-B Y  US 34 ML over N FRK REPUBLICAN RIVER 40                    3,121               -                        

5                L-04-B Y  SH 145 over  LEOPARD CREEK, JCT SH 62 - PLACERVILLE 49                    4,195               -                        

5                L-05-B Y  SH 62  over UNCOMPAHGRE RIVER, SHERMAN ST in RIDGWAY 47                    7,635               -                        

5                O-12-AD N  SH 371 ML over ALAMOSA RIVER 47                    1,341                

6                E-16-AA Y  US 287 Federal over BSFN at 69th Ave.  48                    15,000              

6                E-16-FW Y  PECOS STREET over I 70 in DENVER 44                    14,812             -                        

6                E-16-HA Y  SH 58 ML over Ford Street, Wash 42                    982                  8,140                -                        

6                E-16-FL Y  CNTY RD / OLD WADS over US 36 ML 33                    9,866               -                        

6                E-16-FK Y  SH 121 WADSWORTH PARKWAY ML SBND over US 36 ML 35                    19,371             -                        

6                E-17-DC & E-17-DU Y  I 76 ML over UP RR 49.4 / 49.4 15,300              -                        

6                E-17-ER & E-17-CA Y
 SH 44 ML over BULL SEEP & SH 44 ML (104th Ave) over SOUTH PLATTE 

RIVER 
40.4 / 48.3 2,127               6,300                

6                E-17-EW / E-17-DF N  I 70 ML over UP RR 40.3 / 40.3 11,933              

6                E-17-EX Y  PEORIA STREET over I 76, NE of JCT US 85 47                    5,100                -                        

6                E-17-IC N  YORK STREET over I 270 ML 49                    8,696                

6                E-17-JP Y  I 70 ML over HAVANA ST, UP RR 44                    1,800                14,151              

6                F-16-EF Y  US 6  over SOUTH PLATTE RIVER, W SIDE of I-25 43                    17,629              -                        

6                F-16-EJ Y  US 6 over BNSF RR, E SIDE OF I-25   43                    9,491                -                        

6                F-16-EN Y  US 6 over BRYANT STREET, W SIDE OF I-25  44                    31,697              -                        

6                F-16-ER Y  US 6 over GARRISON STREET 32                    1,800                12,000              

6                F-16-F Y  US 85 (SANTA FE) NBND over DAD CLARK GULCH in LITTLETON 50                    3,888               -                        

6                F-16-FL Y  US 6 ML over SH 95 ML/ SHERIDAN AVE. 45                    13,535             -                        

6                F-17-DM Y  SH 88 / ARAPAHOE RD over CHERRY CREEK, W OF SH 83 (PARKER RD) 47                    1,815               25,168              -                        

6                F-17-F & F-17-BS Y  US 40 ML over SAND CREEK 49.8 / 34.8 16,000              -                        

6                F-17-GA Y  US 40 (Colfax Ave.) WBND over Tolgate Creek W of I-225 49                    1,268                10,300              

6                F-17-GO Y  US 40 (E COLFAX) EBND over TOLLGATE CREEK, W of I-225 48                    2,072               10,900              

Total: 127,186           222,234$         349,322$         

New bridges added to the BE Candidate list.

Funding has been updated.
Funding shift between fiscal years.

In the column called "Funded", "Y" means some BE funds (not necessarily the full cost) have been allocated; "N" means funds have not been allocated. 

If you have any comments on the list, please submit them to: 

julie.becker@state.co.us

Comments will be accepted until April 8, 2013.

Julie Becker

Colorado Department of Transportation

Office of Financial Management and Budget

4201 E Arkansas Ave.   Room 235

Denver CO 80222

2 of 2

mailto:julie.becker@state.co.us


Resolution to Approve FY13 Candidate Bridge Enterprise Projects for Inclusion in the FY12-17 
STIP 
 
Resolution # TC-   
WHEREAS, the Colorado Transportation Commission has statutory authority pursuant to 43-1-106, 
C.R.S. to approve, accept, and amend various planning documents resulting from Section 135 Title 23 of 
the USC, and 43-1-1101 through 1105 C.R.S.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Commission adopted the FY2012 – FY2017 Statewide Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) in May, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, the STIP is occasionally amended due to significant changes in project scope or projects 
need to be programmed in or out of the first four years of the STIP, thereby requiring a policy amendment 
to the STIP; and  
 
WHEREAS, a list of candidate Bridge Enterprise projects was submitted to, and approved by, the Bridge 
Enterprise Board at their December, 2011, meeting for inclusion in the FY12-17 STIP and now needs to 
be updated.  The attached table details the updated candidate projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Section 450 Title 23 of the CFR requires a public process be implemented for review and 
comment on proposed policy amendments, as well as Transportation Commission approval of said 
amendments; and 
 
WHEREAS, the public process for these Bridge Enterprise projects was provided from March 8, 2013 
through April 17, 2013, and no comments were received; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is requested that the Transportation Commission approve this updated list of candidate 
projects for inclusion into the STIP once funding and ad dates are secured, and direct staff to forward this 
approval to the Federal Highway Administration and the Federal Transit Administration for concurrence. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the attached STIP Policy Amendment package for the updated 
list of Bridge Enterprise Candidate Projects be adopted and forwarded to the Federal Highway 
Administration for concurrence. 
 

Return to Agenda



        

STATE OF COLORADO  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Division of Accounting and Finance 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver CO   80222 
(303) 757-9262 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  April 5, 2013 
 
TO:  Transportation Commission 
 
 
FROM: Ben Stein, CFO 
 
SUBJECT: Eleventh Supplement – FY 2013    
 
 
This supplement budgets projects for FY ’13 unless otherwise noted in the explanations 
on the following pages.  The project requests are consistent with the FY 2012 through FY 
2017 STIP.  Funds are available from the Regions’ allocations unless otherwise indicated. 
 
The balance of the Transportation Commission Contingency Fund is $45,842,636. 
 
   
 
 
 
 
   
 

  

    
   

     
    

     
  

 
 



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 2 of 10 
 
 

   

Budget actions requested: 
 
Region 2 

• $500,000 – Regional Bridge Program – US 24:  Rainbow Falls Bridge - North of 
Manitou Springs – Bridge Deck Rehabilitation (Structure I-17-AI) – This action 
budgets the design and construction phases of work.  Construction advertisement is 
scheduled for June 2013.  (19360/1000172940) 

 

 
 
 

• $500,000 – Regional Bridge Program – I-25/US 24:  Various Bridges – Bridge 
Rehabilitation – This action augments the construction budget for a change order 
modification (CMO).  The additional funding will be used to resurface bridge decks 
on US 24 (MLK) between I-25 and Circle Avenue.  Project was awarded in 
December 2012 and is presently under construction.  (18955/10001…) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design Federal-aid $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000 $40,000 $0

State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 $10,000 $0
Total Design $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $0

Construction Federal-aid $0 $0 $0 $0 $360,000 $360,000 $0
State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $90,000 $90,000 $0

Total Construction $0 $0 $0 $0 $450,000 $450,000 $0
Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $500,000 $500,000 $0

US 24:  Rainbow Falls Bridge Deck Repair (I-17-AI)

Current Budget
Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design Federal-aid $33,708 $0 $0 $33,708 $0 $33,708 $33,708

State HUTF $12,634 $0 $0 $12,634 $0 $12,634 $12,634
Total Design $46,342 $0 $0 $46,342 $0 $46,342 $46,342

Construction Federal-aid $2,481,229 $0 $0 $2,481,229 $400,000 $2,881,229 $19,944
State HUTF $564,188 $0 $0 $564,188 $100,000 $664,188 $3,472

Total Construction $3,045,417 $0 $0 $3,045,417 $500,000 $3,545,417 $23,416
Total Project Budget $3,091,759 $0 $0 $3,091,759 $500,000 $3,591,759 $69,758

I-25/US 24:  Various Bridges

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 3 of 10 
 
 

   

• $500,000 – Regional Priority Program – US 24:  West Business Loop (Colorado 
Avenue) – Corridor Planning and Environmental Linkage (PEL) Study – This action 
augments the budget to continue this work.  (18778/1000173119) 

 

 
 
 
Region 3 

• $125,000 – Regional Bridge Program – SH 24:  Cross Creek – Culvert Replacement 
– This action budgets the ROW phase of work for engagement and oversight of a 
consultant for completing survey and preparing plans.  CDOT staff will acquire the necessary 
property interests to enable the contractor to construct the project and for CDOT to maintain 
the new box culvert proposed.  Estimated cost for construction is $875,000.  Construction 
advertisement is scheduled for June 2014. (18266/1000173036) 

 

 
 
• $180,000 – Regional Bridge Program – SH 82:  Critical Culverts – Culvert Repairs 

and Replacement – This action budgets the design phase of work.  Construction 
advertisement is scheduled for March 2014.  (19472/1000173068) 

 

 
 
 
 

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design Federal-aid $248,370 $0 $0 $248,370 $413,950 $662,320 $158,452

State HUTF $51,630 $0 $0 $51,630 $86,050 $137,680 $32,939
Total Design $300,000 $0 $0 $300,000 $500,000 $800,000 $191,391

Total Project Budget $300,000 $0 $0 $300,000 $500,000 $800,000 $191,391

US 24:  Business Loop - PEL Study

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date

ROW State HUTF $0  $0 $0 $125,000 $125,000 $0
Total ROW $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,000 $125,000 $0

Design FASTER Safety $150,000 $0 $0 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $81,016
Total Design $150,000 $0 $0 $150,000 $0 $150,000 $81,016

Total Project Budget $150,000 $0 $0 $150,000 $125,000 $275,000 $81,016

Current Budget

SH 24:  Cross Creek - Culvert Replacement

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000 $180,000 $0

Total Design $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000 $180,000 $0
Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000 $180,000 $0

SH 82:  Critical Culverts

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 4 of 10 
 
 

   

• $205,000 – Regional Bridge Program – I-70:  West - Vail Pass – Critical Culverts – 
This action budgets the design phase of work.  Construction advertisement is 
scheduled for March 2014.  (19471/1000173069) 

 

 
 
 
 
• $300,000 – Regional Bridge Program – SH 13:  Yampa River – Bridge Rehabilitation 

(Structure C-06-D) – This action budgets the design phase of work.  (19470/1000173052) 
 

 
 

 
 

• $3,000,000 – FY 2014 Surface Treatment Program – SH 139:  Loma Interchange - 
North – Surface Treatment – This project currently has a budget of $4.3 million and a 
scheduled advertisement date of 04/18/2013.  In accordance with practical design 
guidelines, the Region is requesting a $3.0 million advancement of FY 2014 Surface 
Treatment funding to fully complete the 15-mile minor treatment needed on SH 139.  
If this request is approved, the project would advertise on 05/02/2013.  (19312/1000174018) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $205,000 $205,000 $0

Total Design $0 $0 $0 $0 $205,000 $205,000 $0
Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $205,000 $205,000 $0

I-70:  West - Vail Pass - Critical Culverts

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design Federal-aid $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,370 $248,370 $0

State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,630 $51,630 $0
Total Design $0 $0 $0 $0 $300,000 $300,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $300,000 $300,000 $0

SH 13:  Yampa River - Bridge Rehabilitation

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date

Construction Federal-aid $0 $3,559,970 $0 $3,559,970 $2,483,700 $6,043,670 $0
State HUTF $0 $740,030 $0 $740,030 $516,300 $1,256,330 $0

Total Construction $0 $4,300,000 $0 $4,300,000 $3,000,000 $7,300,000 $0
Total Project Budget $0 $4,300,000 $0 $4,300,000 $3,000,000 $7,300,000 $0

SH 139:  Loma Interchange - North

Current Budget
Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 5 of 10 
 
 

   

Region 4 

• $300,000 – Regional Priority Program – I-25:  Wetland Mitigation at St. Vrain Creek 
– This action augments the construction phase of work.  Construction advertisement 
is scheduled for June 2013.  (19090/1000173547) 

 

 
 
 

• $1,500,000 – FY 2014 Surface Treatment Program – FY 2014 Design Pool – This 
action requests the advancement of funds to begin the design of FY 2014 Surface 
Treatment projects.  (19566/1000174099) 

 

 
 
 

 
• $1,600,000 – FY 2015 Surface Treatment Program – US 287:  29th Street to SH 14 – 

This action requests the advancement of FY 2015 funds to establish the design phase 
of work.  Construction advertisement is scheduled for April 2014.  The region’s 
original RAMP planned approach for this project was full construction improvement 
completed under a single advertisement, but with RAMP activities currently limited 
to FY14 and FY15, the project may need to be constructed in multiple phases.  
(19335/1000174606)   

 

 
 
 

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design Federal-aid $91,209 $0 $0 $91,209 $0 $91,209 $41,939

State HUTF $8,791 $0 $0 $8,791 $0 $8,791 $8,261
Total Design $100,000 $0 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $50,200

Construction Federal-aid $912,100 $0 $0 $912,100 $273,630 $1,185,730 $0
State HUTF $87,900 $0 $0 $87,900 $26,370 $114,270 $0

Total Construction $1,000,000 $0 $0 $1,000,000 $300,000 $1,300,000 $0
Total Project Budget $1,100,000 $0 $0 $1,100,000 $300,000 $1,400,000 $50,200

I-25:  Wetland Mitigation

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0

Total Design $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0
Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0

FY 2014 Surface Treatment Design Pool

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date
Design Federal-aid $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,324,640 $1,324,640 $0

State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $275,360 $275,360 $0
Total Design $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,600,000 $1,600,000 $0

SH 287:  29th Street to SH 14 - Resurfacing

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 6 of 10 
 
 

   

Region 5 

• $3,500,000 – Discretionary Public Lands Highways – Archuleta CR 600 (Piedra 
Road) – Surface Treatment –This action budgets the construction phase of work.  
This project will be advertised and administered by Archuleta County.  Construction 
advertisement is scheduled for June 2013.  (19292/1000173991) 

 

 
 
 
 
Region 6 

• $1,400,000 – Regional Bridge Program – Bridge Pre-Scoping Region-wide – This 
action establishes the miscellaneous phase of work to hire a consultant to gather data 
to determine whether 16 identified structures require rehabilitation or replacement 
and to complete a Form 128 (environmental data) for each structure.  (19422/1000173672)   
 

 
 

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date

Construction Federal Public Lands Discretionary $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0
Total Construction $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0

Current Budget

Archuleta County Road 600 (Piedra Road)

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date

Miscellaneous State HUTF $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $0
Total Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $0

Total Project Budget $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $0

Bridge Pre-Scoping Region-Wide

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 7 of 10 
 
 

   

• $59,300,000 – Regional Priority Program, FASTER Safety, FASTER Transit, Surface 
Treatment, Congestion Mitigation, Hazard Elimination, Safety, Local Agency, and 
HPTE/TIGER IV – I-25:  Managed Lanes - US 36 to 120th Avenue – This action is 
establishing the construction phase of work for this project.  Planned improvement is 
to add a managed lane in each direction within the existing pavement surface between 
US 36 and 120th Avenue.  The region will bill the HPTE a total of $20,750,000.  
Construction advertisement is scheduled for May 2013.  (18695/10001…/1000174614...)   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Phase Funding Prior  Advanced Eleventh Supplement Revised Expended
of Work Program Years FY 2013 (FY ') Total Action Budget To-Date

ROW State HUTF $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0
Total ROW $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0

Design Federal-aid $2,765,186 $914,308 $0 $3,679,494 $0 $3,679,494 $1,459,002
State HUTF $574,814 $175,692 $0 $750,506 $0 $750,506 $375,697

Total Design $3,340,000 $1,090,000 $0 $4,430,000 $0 $4,430,000 $1,834,699
Construction Federal-aid $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,510,000 $25,510,000 $0

HPTE/TIGER IV $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000,000 $15,000,000 $0
HPTE/Federal-aid (CMAQ) $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000,000 $5,000,000 $0

HPTE/RTD $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $750,000 $0
FASTER Safety $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,015,000 $5,015,000 $0

FASTER Transit $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500,000 $3,500,000 $0
City of Broomfield $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $0

City of Federal Heights $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000 $150,000 $0
City of Northglenn $0 $0 $0 $0 $550,000 $550,000 $0

City of Thornton $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,750,000 $1,750,000 $0
City of Westminster $0 $0 $0 $0 $500,000 $500,000 $0

Adams County $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0
Weld County $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $0

Total Construction $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,300,000 $59,300,000 $0
Total Project Budget $3,340,000 $1,190,000 $0 $4,530,000 $59,300,000 $63,830,000 $1,834,699

Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year
Current Budget

I-25:  Managed Lanes Between US 36 and 120th Avenue



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 8 of 10 
 
 

   

Staff Branches 
• $260,000 – Transfer of funds from Operating to Capital – These funds will be used to 

supplement the budget to replace the existing F-rated Gilcrest facility and to relocate 
the Evans patrol to Gilcrest, as well as a maintenance supervisor.  (SM265-010/10001…) 

 
 
 
Staff Maintenance 
 
• $3,465,656 – Transfer of funds from the Transportation Commission Contingency 

$10 million Set-Aside for Snow and Ice to various Maintenance cost centers – (PST-
TCS-13/1000…) 

 
 

 
 
 
Rest Areas 
 
• $2,097,000 – Transfer of funds from the Transportation Commission 

Contingency Reserve for the following projects:  (PST-TCS-13/1000…) 
 
 

$220,000 – Vail Pass Rest Area – Funds will be used to meet health 
requirements for potable water, address ADA compliance issues, and make 
parking lot improvements.  
 
$267,000 – Burlington Rest Area – Funds will be used to bring this facility into 
compliance with ADA requirements and make updates and repairs. 
 
$1,610,000 – Deer Trail Rest Area – Funds will be used to upgrade the 
wastewater treatment facilities to comply with CDPHE regulations. 
 
 
 
 

Greeley 731,966$                
Greeley Traffic 4,128$                     

Durango 1,029,804$             
Durango Traffic 31,558$                  

Pueblo 436,293$                
Alamosa 30,744$                  
Denver 1,201,163$             

3,465,656$             

Snow and Ice Contingency Request

Return to Agenda



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 9 of 10 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Transaction Reference
Date Transaction Description Amount Balance Document

May-12 Final Balance 12S12 $57,884,638
ITS personal Services for Crown Castle PPP inspections -$100,000 1000159337

June-12 Balance 1S13 $57,784,638
2013 TCCRF Allocation $67,348,451

Return Snow and Ice Contingency Savings to TCCRF $7,076,396 1000159341
Return Tunnels Contingency Savings to TCCRF $780,000 1000159341

Region 4 HPTE US36 Phase II consultants -$4,000,000 1000160586
HPTE US36 Phase II Stipends -$1,500,000 1000160608

Region 3 US 40 Muddy Pass Landslide Repair -$4,000,000 1000160585
Decision Items -$13,156,262 1000160673

Highways for Life Grant (Pecos) from FHWA $4,680,000 1000160445
Transfer Highways for Life Grant (Pecos) to Bridge Enterprise -$4,680,000 1000160446

Region 3 Emergency Sinkhole US 24 -$1,800,000 1000160391
July-12 Balance 2S13 $108,533,223

Culvert Replacement I-70 Frontage Road at Mamm Creek (19241) -$700,000 1000160724
SH 67: Sinkhole North of Cripple Creek (19280) -$300,000 1000161870
SH 67: Emergency Bridge Replacement (19261) -$3,000,000 1000161151

August-12 Balance 3S13 $104,533,223
Roll Forward FY 2012 SHF Year-End Balance $43,912,548 1000160908/161608

less Roll Forward authorized by TC Policies -$12,023,909 1000163117
less Additional Roll Forward requests -$5,697,404 1000163117

DTD repayment of Rural Transit loan made September 2011 $4,800,000 1000162327
US 24 and SH 14 Wildfires June-July 2012, Regions 2 & 4 -$9,000,000 1000163133

additional resource allocation for 8 specific projects among the Regions -$69,500,000 1000163263
September-12 Balance 4S13 $57,024,458

Hazmat Reimbursement -$21,538 1000164551
loan to Division of Transit and Rail for operating and capital projects -$13,442,000 1000164551

October-12 Balance 5S13 $43,560,920
Twin Tunnels -$20,000,000 1000165966

US 36 Environmental Mitigation (Region 4) -$1,500,000 1000165970
November-12 Balance 6S13 $22,060,920

Condemnation litigation for ROW acquisition from UPRR (17893) -$400,000 1000170673
December-12 Balance 7S13 $21,660,920

Additional FY 2012 revenues $19,416,622 1000169424
January-13 Balance 8S13 $41,077,542

Risk Management for shared liability pool (AM661-001) -$586,795 1000170567/172290/172577
February-13 Balance 9S13 $40,490,747

project closure surpluses returned to the TCCRF $2,547,602 1000171348-349-350-353-457
reimbursement of Emergency Relief funding for 19222, 19252, 19261 $2,804,287 1000172792

March-13 Balance 10S13 $45,842,636
April-13 Balance 11S13 $45,842,636

Transportation Commission Contingency Reserve Fund 
Eleventh Supplement FY 2013 Budget



Transportation Commission 
11th Supplement FY 2013 
April 2013  
Page 10 of 10 
 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Current
Budgeted  Supplement Remaining  
to Projects Debt Service Sub-Total Request Balance

Highways $1,366,992,481 $1,222,001,236 $144,991,245 $0 $0 $0

Transit $69,193,675 $66,941,373 $0 $2,252,302 $0 $2,252,302

$1,436,186,156 $1,288,942,609 $144,991,245 $2,252,302 $0 $2,252,302

SENATE BILL 1
Eleventh Supplement FY 2013

Total Revenues

Return to Agenda



        

 
 

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 

STATE OF COLORADO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh 
 Supplement 

 
 
 
 

Fiscal year 2012-2013
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dated:  04-18-2013 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
STATE OF COLORADO 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. TC –  
 
 
 
 
 

“BE IT RESOLVED, That the Eleventh Supplement to the Fiscal Year 2012-2013  
Budget be approved by the Commission” 

 

 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda



PROGRAM DETAILS 
                                                 PROJECT                                                                                                         CURRENT                      
  STIP       ROUTE             DESCRIPTION                    COUNTY(S)                               PHASE(S)            BUDGET       SUPPLEMENT 
 
 

 

 

Bridge Rehabilitation
Region 2
SR25164 024E Rainbow Falls Bridge Deck Repair (I-17-AI) 19360 El Paso D,C -$                      500,000$                     
SR25164 025A/024G I 25 and US 24:  Various Bridges 18955 El Paso/Pueblo D,C 3,091,759$         500,000$                     
Region 3
SR36608 013A SH 13:  Yampa River (C-06-D) 19470 Moffat D -$                      300,000$                     

1,300,000$                   
Bridge Scoping

Region 6
SDR6739 Bridge Pre-Scoping Regionwide 19422 Arapahoe/Denver/Jefferson M -$                      1,400,000$                   

1,400,000$                   
Culverts

Region 3
SR37006 024A US 24:  Cross Creek 18266 Eagle D,R 150,000$            125,000$                     
SR36608 082A SH 82:  Critical Culverts 19472 Lake D  180,000$                     
SR36608 070A I-70:  West - Vail Pass 19471 Eagle D  205,000$                     

510,000$                     
Environmental

Region 2
SR26867 024E US 24:  Business Loop - PEL Study 18778 El Paso D 300,000$            500,000$                     
Region 4
SR46600 025A I-25:  Wetland Mitigation 19090 Weld D,C 1,100,000$         300,000$                     

800,000$                     
Managed Lanes

Region 6
SDR6641 025A I-25:  Managed Lanes - US 36 to 120th Avenue 18695 Adams R,D,C 4,530,000$         59,300,000$                 

59,300,000$                 
Property

Staff Branches
Gilcrest Project Weld P -$                      260,000$                     

260,000$                     

Rest Areas
Region 1

I-70 Vail Pass Rest Area Summit C 60,000$             220,000$                     
I-70 Burlington Rest Area Kit Carson C -$                      267,000$                     
I-70 Deer Trail Rest Area Arapahoe C -$                      1,610,000$                   

2,097,000$                   

Surface Treatment
Region 3
SR35217 139A SH 139:  Loma Interchange - North 19312 Mesa/Garfield C 4,300,000$         3,000,000$                   
Region 4
SR45218 FY 2014 Surface Treatment Design Pool 19566 Various D -$                      1,500,000$                   
SR45218 287 US 287:  29th Street  to SH 14 19335 Larimer D -$                      1,600,000$                   
Region 5
SR56689 Local Archuleta CR 600 (Piedra Road) 19292 Archuleta C -$                      3,500,000$                   

9,600,000$                   

-$                         
Total 75,267,000$           



 MEMORANDUM 
DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 
 
Office of Financial Management and Budget 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 240 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 757-9262 
 

 

 
DATE: 9 April, 2013  
 
TO Transportation Commission   
 
FROM: Ben Stein, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: FY14 Budget Adoption 
 
 
After last month’s budget workshop, CDOT is submitting the FY2014 budget for Transportation 
Commission adoption at the April 2014 meeting.  Materials provided for your review in the mailing are the 
same as last month, as there were no changes requested by the TC.  These include: 
 

• Allocation and Budget Report 
• Full Narrative Budget 

 
Last month, you discussed Maintenance Levels of Service, comparing MLOS grades before and after the 
addition of $7.2M.  Both sets of grades are listed below.  The highlighted MPAs received a portion of the 
$7.2M. 
 
MPA     MLOS Grade Based  MLOS Grade with Additional 
     on Control Totals  $7.2M 
 
Planning, Scheduling and Training C-    C- 
Roadway Surface   B-    B- 
Roadside Facilities   C+    B- 
Roadside Appearance   C    C+ 
Traffic Services    C-    C 
Structure Maintenance   C    C 
Snow and Ice Control   B    B- 
Rest Areas, Buildings & Grounds C    C 
Tunnel Maintenance   C    C+ 
Overall     C+    B- 
 
The $7.2M funding was transferred from the Surface Treatment program at the recommendation of the 
Chief Engineer.  The rationale for transferring from Surface Treatment as opposed to Bridge Construction 
was: 

• $1.8M was transferred from Bridge Construction to ITS already; 
• Flexible Bridge Construction money is minimal due to the $15 million per year being transferred 

from Bridge Construction to Bridge Enterprise 
 
If you have any questions on either what was presented last month or the information provided, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 

Return to Agenda



Budget Category Program Area
Directed 

by**
FY14 Draft 
Allocations

FY14 Proposed 
Final Allocations

FY14 Proposed 
Final Budget

Draft/Proposed 
Final Variance

Maintain - Maintaining What We 
Have

CDOT Performed Work
Planning and Scheduling TC        13,139,590           12,453,863            12,453,863 (685,727)
Roadway Surface TC        50,799,178           48,811,115            48,811,115 (1,988,063)
Roadside Facilities TC         18,752,311            21,146,040            21,146,040 2,393,729 
Roadside Appearance TC          7,364,497             8,543,201              8,543,201 1,178,704 
Traffic Services TC        59,751,474           64,016,924            64,016,924 4,265,450 
Structure Maintenance TC          9,549,359           11,157,724            11,157,724 1,608,365 
Snow and Ice Control TC        60,909,752           59,667,425            59,667,425 (1,242,327)
Material, Equipment and Buildings TC        14,188,507           15,746,070            15,746,070 1,557,563 
Tunnel Activities TC          7,374,664             7,486,970              7,486,970 112,306 

    241,829,332         249,029,332          249,029,332 7,200,000 
Contracted Out Work

Surface Treatment* TC     157,890,472         150,690,472          116,732,159 (7,200,000)
Bridge On-System Construction TC        22,048,610           20,248,610            15,685,557 (1,800,000)
Bridge Inspection and Management TC        10,425,262           10,603,687              8,214,131 178,425 
Rockfall Mitigation TC          5,174,164             5,174,164              4,008,159 0 
Highway Safety Investment Program FR        29,683,721           29,507,907            22,858,258 (175,814)
Railway-Highway Crossings Program FR          2,941,540             3,162,127              2,449,537 220,587 
Hot Spots TC          2,167,154             2,167,154              1,678,783 0 
Traffic Signals TC          1,472,823             1,472,823              1,140,920 0 
FASTER - Safety Projects TC        86,900,000           86,900,000            67,316,961 0 
Tunnel Inspection TC             178,425                          -                             -   (178,425)
Maintain-Related Indirects/Overhead                       -                            -              55,658,407 0 
Maintain-Related CDOT Construction 
Engineering                        -                             -              14,184,071 0 

    318,882,171         309,926,944          309,926,944 (8,955,227)
Capital Expenditure

Road Equipment TC        14,191,591           14,191,591            14,191,591 0 
Capitalized Operating Equipment TC          5,530,258             5,530,258              5,530,258 0 
Property TC          6,948,491             6,948,491              6,948,491 0 

       26,670,340           26,670,340            26,670,340 0 
Total:     587,381,843         585,626,616          585,626,616 (1,755,227)

Maximize -  Making the Most of 
What We Have

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work Safety Education Comb          4,490,000             4,490,000              3,478,172 0 

ITS Maintenance TC          9,385,068           11,185,068              8,664,497 1,800,000 
Congestion Relief TC          4,000,000             4,000,000              3,098,594 0 
Regional Priority Program TC        10,000,000           10,000,000              7,746,486 0 
Maximize-Related Indirect/Overhead                       -                            -                5,329,214 0 
Maximize-Related CDOT Construction 
Engineering                        -                             -                1,358,105 0 

       27,875,068           29,675,068            29,675,068 1,800,000 
Capital Expenditure

ITS Investments TC          5,000,000           10,000,000            10,000,000 5,000,000 
         5,000,000           10,000,000            10,000,000 5,000,000 

Total:        32,875,068           39,675,068            39,675,068 6,800,000 
Expand - Increasing Capacity

CDOT Performed Work

                       -                             -                             -   
Contracted Out Work

Strategic Projects SL                        -                             -                             -   

Expand-Related Indirect                        -                             -                             -   

Expand-Related CDOT CE                        -                             -                             -   

                       -                             -                             -   
Total:                       -                            -                             -   

Deliver - Program 
Delivery/Administration

Operations [including maintenance support] TC         28,158,528            28,055,156            28,055,156 (103,372)
DTD Planning and Research - SPR FR         12,636,806            12,850,474            12,850,474 213,668 
Administration (Appropriated) SL        22,812,984           22,916,356            22,916,356 103,372 

Total:        63,608,318           63,821,986            63,821,986 213,668 
Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal 
Grants

Aeronautics
Division of Aeronautics to Airports AB        42,200,000           42,200,000            42,200,000 0 
Division of Aeronautics Administration AB             900,000                900,000                 900,000 0 

       43,100,000           43,100,000            43,100,000 0 
Highway

Recreational Trails FR          1,710,150             1,591,652              1,591,652 (118,498)
Transportation Alternatives Program FR        11,569,200           11,717,983            11,717,983 148,783 
STP-Metro FR        51,373,933           47,615,135            47,615,135 (3,758,798)
Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality*** FR        45,095,909           45,074,397            45,074,397 (21,512)
Metropolitan Planning FR          7,678,040             7,678,040              7,678,040 0 
Bridge Off-System - TC Directed TC          3,164,139             3,164,139              3,164,139 0 
Bridge Off-System - Federal Program FR          6,284,129             6,285,229              6,285,229 1,100 

    126,875,500         123,126,575          123,126,575 (3,748,925)
Transit

Federal Transit FR        23,050,856           23,050,856            23,050,856 0 
Strategic Projects -Transit SL                        -                             -                             -   
Transit and Rail Local Grants SL          5,000,000             5,000,000              5,000,000 0 
Transit and Rail Statewide Grants TC          6,651,577             8,800,000              8,800,000 2,148,423 
Transit Administration and Operations Comb          3,348,423             1,200,000              1,200,000 (2,148,423)

       38,050,856           38,050,856            38,050,856 0 
Infrastructure Bank

Infrastructure Bank TC             500,000                500,000                 500,000 0 
Total:     208,526,356         204,777,431          204,777,431 (3,748,925)

Transportation Commission 
Contingency / Debt Service

Contingency
TC Contingency TC        27,408,485           25,890,107            25,890,107 (1,518,378)
Snow & Ice Reserve TC        10,000,000           10,000,000            10,000,000 0 

       37,408,485           35,890,107            35,890,107 (1,518,378)
Debt Service 0 

Strategic Projects - Debt Service DS     167,840,475         167,840,475          167,840,475 0 
Certificates of Participation-Property          2,277,530             2,277,530              2,277,530 0 
Certificates of Participation-Energy DS          1,054,000             1,054,000              1,054,000 0 

    171,172,005         171,172,005          171,172,005 0 
Total:     208,580,490         207,062,112          207,062,112 (1,518,378)

 1,100,972,075      1,100,963,213       1,100,963,213 (8,862)

Revenue  1,116,972,075      1,116,963,213       1,116,963,213 (8,862)

Key to acronyms:
IDC=Indirect Costs SH=State Highway funding TC=Transportation Commission FR=Federal Requirements
CE=Construction Engineering 09-228=Funds from House Bill BEB= Bridge Enterprise Board SL=State Legislation
TC=Transportation Commission 09-108=Funds from House Bill DS= Debt Service Covenants HPTEB=High Performance Transportation Enterprise Board
FHWA=Federal Highway FTA=Federal Transit AB=Aeronautics Board Comb=Combination

Colorado Department of Transportation
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Final Budget 4/18/13

* $86M Surface Treatment advanced from FY14 to FY13.  To maintain the $150.7M program 
shown for FY14, $86M must be advanced from FY15 to FY14.
**Any program designated as TC is fully at the discretion of the Transportation Commission 
***Pass through amount is $29.1M.  The remainder is subject to future TC action.



Budget Category Program Area
Directed 

by
FY14 Draft 
Allocations

FY14 Proposed 
Final Allocations

FY14 Proposed 
Final Budget

Draft/Proposed 
Final Variance

Maintain - Maintaining What We 
Have

CDOT Performed Work
Maintenance BEB             350,000                350,000                 350,000 0 
Scoping Pools BEB             375,000                375,000                 375,000 0 

            725,000                725,000                 725,000 0 
Contracted Out Work

Bridge Enterprise Projects BEB        94,811,700           94,811,700            73,445,748 0 
Maintain-Related Indirects/Overhead                       -                            -              17,026,813 0 
Maintain-Related CDOT Construction 
Engineering                        -                             -                4,339,138 0 

       94,811,700           94,811,700            94,811,700 0 
Total        95,536,700           95,536,700            95,536,700 0 

Maximize -  Making the Most of 
What We Have

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                       -                            -                             -   0 
Expand - Increasing Capacity

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                       -                            -                             -   0 
Deliver - Program 
Delivery/Administration

Administration          1,711,200             1,711,200              1,711,200 0 
Total:          1,711,200             1,711,200              1,711,200 0 

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal 
Grants

Highway
Total:                       -                            -                             -   0 

Transportation Commission 
Contingency / Debt Service

Contingency
Bridge Enterprise - Contingency BEB                       -                            -                             -   

                      -                            -                             -   0 
Debt Service

Bridge Enterprise - Debt Service DS        18,234,000           18,234,000            18,234,000 0 
       18,234,000           18,234,000            18,234,000 0 

Total:        18,234,000           18,234,000            18,234,000 0 
    115,481,900         115,481,900          115,481,900 0 

Revenue     100,481,900         100,481,900          100,481,900 0 

Budget Category Program Area
Directed 

by
FY14 Draft 
Allocations

FY14 Proposed 
Final Allocations

FY14 Proposed 
Final Budget

Draft/Proposed 
Final Variance

Maintain - Maintaining What We 
Have

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                       -                            -                             -   
Maximize - Making the Most of 
What We Have

CDOT Performed Work
Contracted Out Work

Total                       -                            -                             -   
Expand - Increasing Capacity

CDOT Performed Work
High Performance Transportation Enterprise-
-Maintenance HPTEB 2,500,000         2,500,000             2,500,000             0 

         2,500,000             2,500,000              2,500,000 0 
Contracted Out Work

High Performance Transportation Enterprise-
-Projects HPTEB         30,000,000            30,000,000            23,239,457 0 
Expand-Related Indirect                       -                            -                5,387,567 0 
Expand-Related CDOT CE                       -                            -                1,372,976 0 

       30,000,000           30,000,000            30,000,000 0 
Total        32,500,000           32,500,000            32,500,000 0 

Deliver - Program 
Delivery/Administration

High Performance Transportation Enterprise-
-Administration           1,000,000              1,000,000              1,000,000 0 

Total:          1,000,000             1,000,000              1,000,000 0 
Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal 
Grants

Highway
Total:                       -                            -                             -   0 

Transportation Commission 
Contingency / Debt Service

Contingency
Debt Service

Total:                       -                            -                             -   0 
       33,500,000           33,500,000            33,500,000 0 

Revenue        32,500,000           32,500,000            32,500,000 0 

Total Consolidated Allocations  1,249,953,975      1,249,945,113       1,249,945,113 (8,862)

Total Consolidated Revenue  1,249,953,975      1,249,945,113       1,249,945,113 (8,862)

State Bridge Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Final Budget 3-21-13

High Performance Transportation Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Final Budget 3-21-13

Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION FOR THE FY 2013-2014 BUDGET 
 
 
RESOLUTION NUMBER: TC-  
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. 43-1-113(2) the Transportation Commission submitted a 
draft budget allocation plan for moneys subject to its jurisdiction for the fiscal year beginning on 
July 1, 2013 to the Joint Budget Committee, the House Transportation and Energy Committee, 
the Senate Transportation Committee and the Governor for their review and comment; and 
 
WHEREAS, C.R.S. 43-1-113(9)(c) requires that the Transportation Commission adopt a final 
budget allocation plan, which shall upon approval by the Governor constitute the budget for the 
Department of Transportation for Fiscal Year 2013-14; and 
 
WHEREAS, the annual Long Appropriations bill will not yet be approved by the General 
Assembly prior to the adoption of this budget by the Transportation Commission and therefore 
minor adjustments may need to be made by staff after adoption of the FY 2013-14 budget by the 
Transportation Commission; and 
 
Whereas, the Transportation Commission intends to facilitate advancement of joint ventures 
between the department and its Enterprise entities, the Transportation Commission herein 
provides for the transfer of $15,000,000 of Federal Funds to utilize as re-appropriated* spending 
authority to the Bridge Enterprise; and $1,000,000 of State Highway Funds as a loan to utilize as 
re-appropriated spending authority for utilization by the High Performance Transportation 
Enterprise; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Colorado Department of Transportation's 
Budget for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 is approved by the Transportation 
Commission and forwarded to the Governor for action.  Staff is authorized to make minor 
adjustments to the budget based on changes to the long bill.  Those changes will be reported to 
the Transportation Commission at their next meeting following the date at which changes are 
made. 
 
 
 

 

 

*Definition: In the Long Appropriations Bill, re-appropriated funds spending authority allows for Cash, General 
Fund, or Federal Fund revenue received by one State organization to be transferred, loaned, or paid to another State 
organization by providing budget spending authority to the receiving organization, without the State counting the 
receipt of funds as revenue a second time. 



Resolution Number TC-XXX 
FY 14 CMAQ Funding Distribution 
Transportation Commission of Colorado, April 18, 2013 
 
WHEREAS, the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) improvement program was established 
under the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA), continued under the Transportation 
Equity Act for the 21st Century (TEA-21), and the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation 
Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) and has been further continued under Moving Ahead for 
Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21); and 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the CMAQ program is to provide a flexible funding source for transportation 
projects and programs that assist non-attainment and attainment/maintenance areas in meeting National 
Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS); and 
 
WHEREAS, MAP-21 included “Special Rules” for the CMAQ program including eligibility for Electric 
Vehicle (EV) and Natural Gas Vehicle (NGV) infrastructure at any location in the state; and 
 
WHEREAS, federal regulations provide guidance on how to administer the 
CMAQ Program, while allowing the state to determine how funds will be allocated; and 
 
WHEREAS, TC-1832, approved February 18, 2010, provided for the allocation of CMAQ funds for 
Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2012 through FFY 2017; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that based on discussions between CDOTand CMAQ eligible 
recipients,  the Transportation Commission has determined that CMAQ funds will be allocated in the 
following manner: 

• For FY 14: 
o Funds will be distributed to recipients in the same amount and proportion as in FY 14 

Resource Allocation for CMAQ; 
o Approximately $225,000 (federal) additional CMAQ funds will be allocated to DRCOG 

in the first FY 14 budget supplement in order to backfill their voluntary reduction in TAP 
funds.  This  allows CDOT to allocate TAP funds to the same levels as  the FY 14 
Resource Allocation amounts for the former TE program to all other recipients.   

o CMAQ funds remaining after the above described allocations will be held in reserve 
pending further discussion between CDOT and the CMAQ recipients on the use and 
distribution of the funds.  
 

• For FY 15 and subsequent years: 
o A new distribution formula for CMAQ will be developed as part of the Statewide Plan 

and STIP process where program distributions are identified to ensure fiscal constraint.  
This process will be conducted in coordination with our planning partners as required 
under MAP-21.  

 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution supersedes Resolution TC-1832, approved on 
February 18, 2010.  

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Colorado Department of Transportation

Colorado Transportation Commission
Proposed Budget Allocation Plan 

Fiscal Year 2013-14

Governor John Hickenlooper

C-470 & Sante Fe Drive
Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Page ii Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Resolution for the FY 2013-2014 Budget

RESOLUTION NUMBER: TC- 

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. 43-1-113 (2) the Transportation Commission formally 
approved and submitted a draft budget allocation plan for moneys subject to its jurisdiction for the 
fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2013 to the Joint Budget Committee, the House Transportation and 
Energy Committee, the Senate Transportation Committee and the Governor for their review and 
comment; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. 43-1-113(9)(c) requires that the Transportation Commission adopt a final 
budget allocation plan, which shall upon approval by the Governor constitute the budget for the 
Department of Transportation for Fiscal Year 2013-14; and

WHEREAS, the annual Long Appropriations bill will not yet be approved by the General 
Assembly prior to the adoption of this budget by the Transportation Commission and therefore 
minor adjustments may need to be made by staff after adoption of the FY 2013-14 budget by the 
Transportation Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission intends to facilitate advancement of joint ventures 
between the department and its Enterprise entities, the Transportation Commission herein 
provides for the allocation of $15,000,000 of Federal Funds to utilize as re-appropriated* 
spending authority to the Bridge Enterprise; and $1,000,000 of State Highway Funds as a loan to 
utilize as re-appropriated spending authority for utilization by the High Performance 
Transportation Enterprise; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Colorado Department of Transportation's 
Budget for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 is approved by the Transportation 
Commission and forwarded to the Governor for action.  Staff is authorized to make minor 
adjustments to the budget based on changes to the long bill.  Those changes will be reported to the 
Transportation Commission at their next meeting following the date at which changes are made.

*Definition: In the Long Appropriations Bill, “re-appropriated funds” spending authority allows for Cash, General 
Fund or Federal Fund revenue received by one State organization to be transferred or loaned to, or paid to, another 
State organization by providing budget spending authority to the receiving organization, without the State counting 
the receipt of funds as revenue a second time.
Page iii Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
Page iv Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page v Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

The Colorado Department of Transportation

Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014

John Hickenlooper, Governor
Donald E. Hunt, Executive Director

Transportation Commission
Gary Reiff, Chairman, Englewood, District 3

Doug Aden, Vice Chairman, Grand Junction, District 7
Trey Rogers, Denver, District 1

Ed Peterson, Evergreen, District 2
Heather Barry, Westminster, District 4
Kathy Gilliland, Loveland, District 5

Kathy Connell, Steamboat Springs, District 6
Steve Parker, Durango, District 8

Les Gruen, Colorado Springs, District 9
Gilbert Ortiz, Pueblo, District 10

Steven Hofmeister, Haxtun, District 11
Herman Stockinger, Secretary

Per the attached Resolution TC-    the Transportation Commission presents the Budget for the period July 
1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 for approval by the Governor.

Approved: _______________________________________________

Date: _______________________________________________

Made pursuant to the provisions of Sections 43-1-106 and 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)



Page vi Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
INTRODUCTION AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Introduction ............................................................................................................................................................. 2

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Boards & Commissions........................................................................................................................................... 6

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet ........................................................................................................................... 9

Revenue Overview* .............................................................................................................................................. 10

Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue ........................................................................................................ 12

Miscellaneous State Highway Fund Revenue....................................................................................................... 14

Safety Education Funding ..................................................................................................................................... 15

Capital Construction Fund Appropriations ........................................................................................................... 16

Senate Bill 09-228 (Morse / Marostica)................................................................................................................ 17

Transit Revenue .................................................................................................................................................... 18

Aeronautics Revenue ............................................................................................................................................ 19

State Infrastructure Bank Interest Income............................................................................................................. 20

Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account) ....................................................... 21

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet...................................................................................................................................... 23

Program Summary * ............................................................................................................................................. 24

Maintenance .......................................................................................................................................................... 29

Surface Treatment ................................................................................................................................................. 31

Bridge On-System Program .................................................................................................................................. 32

Rockfall Mitigation ............................................................................................................................................... 33

Highway Safety Improvement Program................................................................................................................ 34

Railroad Crossings ................................................................................................................................................ 35

Hot Spots............................................................................................................................................................... 36

Traffic Signals ....................................................................................................................................................... 37

FASTER - Safety Projects .................................................................................................................................... 38

Capital Expenditure............................................................................................................................................... 39

Highway Safety Education.................................................................................................................................... 40

Intelligent Transportation Systems ....................................................................................................................... 42

Congestion Relief.................................................................................................................................................. 44

Regional Priority Program Allocation .................................................................................................................. 45

Strategic Projects Program.................................................................................................................................... 46

Project Support - Operations, State Planning and Research (SPR) ...................................................................... 47

Administration (Appropriated).............................................................................................................................. 48

Division of Aeronautics ........................................................................................................................................ 49
Page vii Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Transportation Alternatives................................................................................................................................... 51

STP-Metro............................................................................................................................................................. 52

Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality ....................................................................................................................... 53

Metropolitan Planning........................................................................................................................................... 54

Bridge Off - System Program ............................................................................................................................... 55

Transit Programs ................................................................................................................................................... 56

Infrastructure Bank................................................................................................................................................ 57

State Highway Fund Contingencies ...................................................................................................................... 58

Debt Service & Certificates of Participation......................................................................................................... 59

BRIDGE ENTERPRISE

Boards & Commissions......................................................................................................................................... 62

State Bridge Enterprise Revenue .......................................................................................................................... 64

State Bridge Enterprise Allocations ...................................................................................................................... 67

HIGH PERFORMANCE TRANSPORTATION ENTERPRISE

Boards & Commissions......................................................................................................................................... 70

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Revenue ................................................................... 72

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Allocations ............................................................... 75

APPENDICES
Appendix A
Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview ............................................................................................................. 79

Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview ........................................................................................................ 81

Appendix B
Project Indirect Costs & Construction Engineering .............................................................................................. 83

Project Indirect Costs & Construction Engineering.............................................................................................. 85
Page viii Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 1 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Introduction and General Information



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Introduction

About the Department

The Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) is a billion-dollar per year, 3,500 employee 
organization dedicated to providing the best multi-modal transportation system for Colorado that most 
effectively and safely moves people, goods, and information. 

The Department operates under the authority of the Colorado Transportation Commission, which has been 
in continuous operation since 1909. The Department enhances the quality of life and the environment of 
the citizens of Colorado by creating an integrated transportation system that focuses on safely moving 
people and goods by offering convenient linkages among modal choices.

The Department is responsible for a 9,106 mile highway system, including 3,559 bridges. Each year, this 
system handles over 28 billion vehicle miles of travel. Although the Interstate system accounts for only 
about 10 percent (914 miles) of the total mileage on the state system, 40 percent of all travel takes place on 
our Interstate highways.

CDOT's highway construction program partners with private contractors and the low (or best value) bidder 
is awarded the project and in turn is responsible for construction of that project. This partnership between 
government and business works well to maintain and improve our transportation system.

CDOT maintenance forces take care of the highway system, plowing snow and repairing pavement. Last 
winter, these men and women plowed 4.7 million miles of highway. They also repaired road damage and 
potholes, using more than 232,041 tons of asphalt and 1.2 million gallons of liquid asphalt in preservation 
activities.

CDOT is more than roads and bridges. The Division of Aeronautics supports aviation interests statewide, 
including grants to help improve local airports. CDOT's Division of Transit and Rail provides assistance to 
numerous transit systems in the state, and the Office of Transportation Safety helps local law enforcement 
agencies with special funds to apprehend drunk drivers and increase use of safety belts.

Budget Layout

This Budget Allocation Plan is organized as a compendium of one and two-page fact sheets about each of 
the Department’s revenue sources and programs. Summary information about each program’s statutory 
authorization and governance is displayed at the top of each fact sheet as well as a link to additional 
information wherever possible. The revenue source fact sheets contain background information, tax rates / 
fee schedules, and tables containing historical revenue data and projections; the program fact sheets 
contain background information, funding histories, and performance measure information as applicable.

Upon adoption by the Transportation Commission, this budget allocation plan is available for viewing at 
http://www.coloradodot.info/business/budget/cdot-budget.

Introduction

The FY 2013-14 Budget Allocation Plan for the Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) 
incorporates several measures to convey the Department’s budgetary information in a user-friendly 
manner.
Page 2 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Introduction (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
A Public - Friendly Budget

State transportation departments are inherently complex operations, managing multi-year, multi-billion 
dollar capital budgets in a time of policy and funding uncertainty at both the state and federal levels. 
However, because the transportation system affects every aspect of public policy, private business, and the 
quality of life in Colorado, it is critically important that policymakers, transportation stakeholders, and 
taxpayers be as well informed about CDOT as possible. Therefore, this budget is designed as an 
educational tool for all who are interested in transportation.

Program Groupings

The Department’s programs are organized into six general categories to convey to transportation 
stakeholders and the public the Transportation Commission’s budgetary priorities and constraints. The 
categories are:

1. Maintain – Maintaining What We Have: Includes projects that take care of our existing system such 
as resurfacing and reconstruction of existing pavement and bridges, and maintenance activities such as 
roadway and structure maintenance and snow removal;

2. Maximize – Making the Most of What We Have: Includes operational upgrades and improvements 
like traveler information, electronic signs, projects that add safety upgrades like turn lanes and traffic 
safety education programs to increase seatbelt use or reduce impaired driving.

3. Expand – Increasing Capacity: Includes projects that add to our existing system such as adding new 
lanes to highways. Limited funding is available for this category of construction currently. However, the 
High Performance Transportation Enterprise, which is dedicated to increasing highway capacity through 
innovative finance, is expected to play a role in filling the gap in this function in the future.

4. Deliver – Program Delivery / Administration: Includes costs to manage and deliver projects including 
research, planning, contracting, etc.

5. Pass-through Funds / Multimodal Grants: Includes grant funding and funds mandated to go to 
specific programs or projects. CDOT may administer these funds for compliance of federal rules or 
requirements but the actual work is performed by an entity outside of CDOT such as a nonprofit group, 
transit agency or local government.

6. Contingency / Debt Service & Certificates of Participation: Includes funds the Transportation 
Commission (TC) utilizes for various emergencies and to pay debt service on outstanding bonds or similar 
debt programs.
Page 3 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Introduction (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Organizational Chart

The Department of Transportation is organized according to state statutes and the policy directives of the 
Colorado Transportation Commission

    Aviation Grant Administration
    Fuel Tax Collections
    Aviation Safety Programs

Accounting           Intermodal Planning   Center for Human Resource Management
Financial Management and Budget           Research   Center for Procurement & Contracting

          Information Management   Center for Equal Opportunity
          Environmental Program   Administrative Services Center -
          Transportation Performance  - Center for Facilities Management

   Organizational Learning & Development
    Center for Printing & Visual Communications
/2 DoHRA Director is Managerial coordinator of -
      - IT Services Unit Manager
      - SAP Business Support Unit Manager

  Business and Technical Support
  Project Development
  Materials and Geotechnical
  Traffic Engineering
  Contracts and Market Analysis
  Bridge Design and Management

As of 1-31-31   Maintenance & Operations

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR /1SMT Rotating

Assignment (2.0 FTE)
Colorado 

Transportation
Commission

Division of Audit
(11.0 FTE) Attorney General

Division of Accounting and 
Finance

Chief Financial Officer
(51.0 FTE)

Region 1
East Central
(999.5 FTE)

Region 2
Southeast

(402.2 FTE)

Region 3
Northwest

(497.4 FTE)

Staff Branches
(245.5 FTE)

Region 4
Northeast

(423.3 FTE)

Region 5
Southwest/South 

(349.6 FTE)

GOVERNOR

Aeronautical Board

Division of Aeronautics
Director (8.0 FTE)

Division of
Transportation  
Development

Director (96.5 FTE)

High Performance 
Transportation 

Enterprise Board

High Performance
Transportation Enterprise
(HPTE) Director (4.0 FTE)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION

Organizational Chart

Division of Human Resources and 
Administration

Director (111.0 FTE) /1 Includes DoHRA
Dir. Serving as Deputy Director

Office of Policy and Government 
Relations; &

Transportation Commission Staff
(9.0 FTE)

Office of Public Relations
(11.5 FTE)

Office of Transportation Safety & 
Risk Management

( 20.0 FTE) 

LEGISLATURE

Attorney General

Direct Reporting
Communications 

CDOT Total 3,317.5 FTE *
Administration Line 169.0 FTE / HPTE 4.0 FTE

TC-CM&O & Bridge Enterprise 3,142.0 FTE
* 82.0 FTE additional report to State OIT  and are 
not listed in the CDOT Long Bill lines, with @ 32.0
FTE funded in Admin & 50.0 FTE in CM&O, but are

assigned to and paid by CDOT

Office of the Chief Engineer
(2.0 FTE); Total All Chief Eng. Units (2,963.5 FTE)

Division of Highway Operations & Maintenance; 
Division of  Engineering, Design and Construction

IT Services 
Management 

Director /2
( 1.0 FTE)

Division of 
Operations
(43.0 FTE)

Statewide Bridge Enterprise 
Board

Division of
Transit & Rail

Director (15.0 FTE)

Interagency Garage
(2.0 FTE)

Director of 
Process 

Improvement 
(1.0 FTE) 

SAP Business 
Process Support

/2 (13.0 FTE)
Page 4 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 5 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Colorado Department of Transportation



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Boards & Commissions

The Colorado Transportation Commission

The Colorado Transportation Commission provides oversight, policy direction, and resource allocation 
decisions to the Department of Transportation. The powers and duties of the Commission are set forth in 
Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012). The Commission consists of eleven appointees of the Governor, each 
representing a specific geographic portion of the state and each appointed to a four-year term on a 
staggered schedule. The appointees are subject to confirmation by the Colorado Senate.

The members of the Transportation Commission are:

• District One: Mr. Trey Rogers
(Denver County; appointed April 2010, term expiring July 2013)

• District Two: Mr. Ed Peterson
(Jefferson County and a portion of Broomfield County, appointed October 2011, term expiring July 2015)

• District Three: Mr. Gary Reiff, Chairman
(Arapahoe and Douglas counties, appointed August 2009, term expiring July 2013)

• District Four: Ms. Heather Barry
(Adams and Boulder counties and a portion of Broomfield County; appointed July 2007, term expiring July 
2015)

• District Five: Ms. Kathy Gilliland
(Larimer, Morgan, and Weld counties and a portion of Broomfield County; appointed July 2011, term expiring 
July 2015)

• District Six: Ms. Kathy Connell
(Clear Creek, Gilpin, Grand, Jackson, Moffat, Rio Blanco, and Routt counties; appointed July 2011, term 
expiring July 2015)

• District Seven: Mr. Doug Aden, Vice Chairman
(Chaffee, Delta, Eagle, Garfield, Gunnison, Lake, Mesa, Montrose, Ouray, Pitkin, and Summit counties; 
appointed July 1997, term expiring July 2013)

• District Eight: Mr. Steve Parker
(Alamosa, Archuleta, Conejos, Costilla, Dolores, Hinsdale, La Plata, Mineral, Montezuma, Rio Grande, 
Saguache, San Juan, and San Miguel counties; appointed August 2001, term expiring July 2013)

• District Nine: Mr. Les Gruen
(El Paso, Fremont, Park, and Teller counties; appointed July 2007, term expiring July 2015)

• District Ten: Mr. Gilbert Ortiz
(Baca, Bent, Crowley, Custer, Huerfano, Kiowa, Las Animas, Otero, Prowers, and Pueblo counties; appointed 
April 2009, term expiring July 2013); and

• District Eleven: Mr. Steven Hofmeister
(Cheyenne, Elbert, Kit Carson, Lincoln, Logan, Phillips, Sedgwick, Washington, and Yuma counties

 Mr. Herman Stockinger, Director of the CDOT Office of Policy and Government Relations, serves as the 
Secretary of the Transportation Commission.
Page 6 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Boards & Commissions (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Transportation Commission District Map
Page 7 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Boards & Commissions (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
The Colorado Aeronautical Board

Per Section 43-10-104, C.R.S. (2012), the seven-member Colorado Aeronautical Board provides 
oversight, policy direction, and resource allocation decisions for the CDOT Division of Aeronautics. The 
members of the board are Governor appointees and are chosen as follows:

• Four members, two from the eastern slope and two from the western slope of the state, representing 
local governments which operate airports, which members shall be selected by the governor from a 
list of nominees supplied by local governments;

• One member representing a statewide association of airport managers; one member representing a 
statewide association of pilots; and

• One member familiar with and supportive of the state's aviation issues, interests, and concerns.

Appointments shall be made so as to insure a balance broadly representative of the activity level of airports 
throughout the state. The members serve three year terms and are subject to confirmation by the Colorado 
Senate.

The members of the Colorado Aeronautical Board are:

• Mr. Joseph Thibodeau, Chairman
(Pilot Organizations; appointed March 2008, term expiring December 2014))

• Mr. Dale Hancock
(Western Slope Governments; appointed December 2004, term expiring December 2013)

• Mr. William “T” Thompson
(Eastern Slope Governments; appointed March 2002, term expiring December 2015

• Mr. John Reams
(Western Slope Representative; appointed December 2006 for a term expiring December 2015)

• Ms. Debra Wilcox
(Aviation Interests-at-Large; appointed March 2008, term expiring December 2013)

• Mr. Jeffery Forrest
(East Slope Governments; appointed March 2008, term expiring December 2015)

• Mr. Kenny Maenpa
(Airport Management Representative; appointed December 2011, term expiring December 2014)

 Mr. David Gordon, A.A.E. is the Director of the Division of Aeronautics.
Page 8 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 9 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Revenue Overview*

Background

The Colorado Department of Transportation is financed by a variety of fees and taxes paid by the users of the state 
and national transportation systems.

Motor Fuel Taxes
• The State of Colorado levies excise taxes on gasoline, diesel fuel, and all special fuels used to propel motor vehi-

cles and aircraft making use of public highways and airport facilities.
• The federal government levies excise taxes on gasoline, diesel fuel, and all special fuels used to propel motor 

vehicles on public highways.

Registration Fees
• The State of Colorado levies a variety of fees and surcharges on motor vehicles registered to use public high-

ways; however, one tax, the specific ownership tax, is credited to local property taxing subdivisions of state gov-
ernment rather than to a directly transportation-related use.

• The federal government charges annual weight-based taxes on heavy vehicles registered for interstate com-

merce.

Other Taxes
• The State of Colorado levies a sales tax on the value of aviation fuel sold in Colorado.
• The federal government levies a tax on the value of heavy commercial vehicle sales.
• The federal government levies a weight-based excise tax on tires exceeding forty pounds.

Other User Fees
• The Department of Transportation generates revenue by selling oversize/overweight permits, access permits, bid 

plans, property, and excess right-of-way.

General Purpose Revenue
• Current law allows for a series of five years of conditional transfers of up to 2.0 percent of gross General Fund 

revenues to the Department; those transfers are dependent upon a number of triggers being met, and are not pro-
jected to occur in the near term.    

*On all revenue source fact sheets, FY2010-11 and FY2011-12 are actuals; FY2012-13 is Final Budget & FY 2013-
14 is Proposed Budget.
Page 10 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet
Revenue Overview (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
-FY 2013-14 CDOT Budget Revenue Estimates Summary
Revenue

Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue 502.9

Miscellaneous State Highway Fund Revenue 28.8

Safety Education Funding 4.3

Capital Construction Fund Appropriations 0.0

Senate Bill 09-228 (Morse / Marostica) 0.0

Transit Revenue 30.0

Aeronautics Revenue 43.1

State Infrastructure Bank Interest Income 0.5

Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account) 491.3

Colorado Department of Transportation - Total Revenue 1,100.9
Page 11 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet
Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue

Background
The Highway Users Tax Fund is the principal fund in which state-levied fees and taxes associated with the operation 
of motor vehicles are deposited. The General Assembly annually appropriates HUTF moneys to the Departments of 
Revenue and Public Safety for motor vehicle-related programs, and the State Treasurer distributes the remaining 
HUTF proceeds among the Department of Transportation and county and municipal governments in Colorado 
according to statutory formulas.

Specific Funding Sources

Appropriation/Distribution Methodology
The General Assembly funds the Colorado State Patrol and portions of the Department of Revenue's Motor Vehicles 
Division through annual appropriations from the HUTF. Section 43-4-201 (3)(a)(I), C.R.S. (2012) restricts annual 
HUTF appropriations to grow by no more than 6.0 percent per year and may grow to the level of 23.0 percent of the 
fund's total income from the previous fiscal year.

Remaining HUTF revenues are statutorily divided into three separate funding streams. Principal first stream revenues 
are distributed 65% to CDOT, 26% to counties, 9% to municipalities and include:

• Proceeds of the first seven cents of the gasoline, diesel, and special fuel taxes;
• vehicle license plate, identification plate, and placard fees;

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-4-201, C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): Fuel taxes, registration fees, judicial fines

Total HUTF for FY2013-14

Funding Source FY 2013-14

Motor Fuel Excise Taxes 548.6

Motor Vehicle Registration 192.2

Motor Vehicle Penalty Assessments 36.2

S.B. 09-108 Road Safety Surcharges 113.9

S.B. 09-108 Daily Vehicle Rental Fees 24.3

S.B. 09-108 Late Vehicle Registration Fees 21.9

S.B. 09-108 Oversize/Overweight Surcharges 1.3

TOTAL 938.4

HUTF Distribution  ($millions)

Entity Type FY 2013-14

Off-the Top Appropriations 108.3

CDOTa

a. CDOT will loan $1 million to HPTE as an operating loan for FY 2013-14

503.9

Counties 186.8

Municipalities 126.2

Other distributions 13.2

TOTAL 938.4
Page 12 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet
Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
• driver's license, motor vehicle title and registration, and motorist insurance identification fees;
• Proceeds of the passenger-mile tax levied on operators of commercial bus services; and
• Interest earnings.
Second stream revenues include motor fuel taxes in excess of the first seven cents per gallon of gasoline, diesel, and 
special fuels and are distributed 60% to CDOT, 22% to counties, and 18% to municipalities.

Third stream revenues include all fees, surcharges, and fine revenues authorized by S.B. 09-108. Apart from a provi-
sion in S.B. 09-108 that redirects $5.0 million from the county and municipal shares to the State Transit and Rail 
Fund, the third stream revenues are distributed in the same proportions as the second stream revenues. This $5.0 mil-
lion is then granted by CDOT to local government transit and rail projects.

Funding History

Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue to CDOT ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Fuel Taxes 290.0 304.9 288.8 284.9

Registration Fees 96.3 90.1 87.9 101.8

S.B. 09-108 Proceeds 101.2 96.0 99.4 96.9

All Other Revenues 18.6 14.0 23.3 20.4

Loan to HPTE 0.0 -1.0 -1.0 -1.0

TOTAL 506.1 504.0 498.4 502.9
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget.
Page 13 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 14 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Miscellaneous State Highway Fund Revenue

Background
The main source of revenue to the State Highway Fund is distributions from the Highway Users Tax Fund. However, 
there are several other sources of revenue to the State Highway Fund including:

• Interest on the fund's cash balance;
• Sales of overweight and oversize permits;
• Sales of bid plans and specifications
• Sales of excess right-of-way and other property
• Reimbursements for damage caused to CDOT property by motorists

Revenue History and Projection

Funding Type(s): Sales, Fees, Interest Earnings

Miscellaneous State Highway Fund Revenue ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Sales of Bid Plans & Specifications 1.7 0.5 0.1 0.1

Damage Awards 2.4 4.6 0.2 0.2

Interest Earned 22.6 15.9 24.5 23.9

Permits 2.0 7.1 4.7 4.6

Property Sales 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Service Charges 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 29.8 28.0 29.5 28.8

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 15 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Safety Education Funding

Background
Although there is a safety component in all field work performed by CDOT and its private sector partners, certain 
revenue sources are dedicated in statute for specific safety education programs.

Law Enforcement Assistance Fund for the Prevention of Drunken Driving (LEAF)
Every person who is convicted of, or pleads guilty to, driving under the influence (DUI) pays a fine of $75, of which 
$60 is credited to the LEAF. Money is appropriated from this fund to other Departments for administration and other 
designated activities. The remainder is appropriated to CDOT to fund increased law enforcement presence on public 
highways during periods of the year known to have higher incidences of impaired driving.

First Time Drunk Driving Offenders Account
Any person whose license or other privilege to operate a motor vehicle in this state has been suspended, cancelled, or 
revoked must pay a restoration fee of $95 prior to the issuance of a new or restored license to operate a motor vehicle. 
$35 of this fee is credited to the First Time Drunk Driving Offenders Account, which supports a legislative mandate 
of twelve enhanced drunk driving enforcement periods per year.

Motorcycle Operator Safety Training (MOST) Fund
Every driver's license or provisional driver's license that is issued with a motorcycle endorsement incurs a $2 sur-
charge credited to the MOST fund to subsidize motorcycle operator safety training courses.

National Highway Transportation Safety Administration (NHTSA) Funding
Federal highway funds support programs for state and community highway safety, traffic safety information systems, 
alcohol-impaired driving countermeasures, and motorcyclist safety.

Revenue History and Projection

Statutory Authorization: Law Enforcement Assistance Fund: Section 43-4-401, C.R.S. (2012)
First Time Drunk Driving Offenders Account: Section 42-2-132, C.R.S. (2012)
Motorcycle Operator Safety Training Fund: Section 43-5-504, C.R.S. (2012)
National Highway Transportation Safety Administration: 49 U.S.C. 105

Funding Type(s): Fees, fines

Safety Education Funding ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Law Enforcement Assistance Fund 0.0 0.7 0.5 0.3

First Time Drunk Driving Offenders Account 1.0 1.0 1.5 1.5

Motorcycle Operator Safety Training Fund 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8

NHTSA Apportionments 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7

Fund Transfer from Dept. of Public Safety 0.8 1.1 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 4.2 5.2 4.4 4.3
Note: In FY 2009-10 through FY 2011-12, CDOT activities typically funded by LEAF were supported by a transfer of funds from the Depart-

ment of Public Safety.
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 16 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Capital Construction Fund Appropriations

Background
In 1995 the General Assembly enacted House Bill 95-1174 (Faatz/Mutzebaugh), which:

• Amended the statutory definition of "capital construction" to include the construction and maintenance of state 
highways;

• Requires the Transportation Commission to present a prioritized budget request to the Capital Development 
Committee for spending authority from the Capital Construction Fund for state highway reconstruction, repair, 
and maintenance on or before October 1, annually; and

• Requires the Capital Development Committee to study the funding request and associated prioritized list of proj-
ects and make a recommendation to the Joint Budget Committee as to the amount of funds transferred into the 
Capital Construction Fund for state highway purposes.

Specific Funding Sources
The Capital Construction Fund derives its revenue from statutory transfers of General Fund revenue. The General 
Fund is comprised mainly of the proceeds of general purpose taxation such as:

• Income taxes;
• Sales and Use taxes;
• Insurance premium taxes;
• Cigarette taxes;
• Liquor taxes;
• Gaming taxes;

Funding History and Projection

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-113 (2.5), C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): State General Funds

Capital Construction Fund Appropriations ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Transfers/Appropriations 0.0 0.5 0.5 0.0

TOTAL 0.0 0.5 0.5 0.0
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 17 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Senate Bill 09-228 (Morse / Marostica)

Description
Concerning an Increase in the Flexibility of the General Assembly to Determine the Appropriate Use of State Reve-
nues; http://bit.ly/ColoradoSenateBill09-228

Background
In 2009 the General Assembly enacted Senate Bill 09-228, which:

• Repealed a statutory limit on the annual growth of certain appropriations from the General Fund;
• Repealed S.B. 97-001, a conditional transfer of General Fund revenue of up to 10.355% of state sales and use tax 

receipts to the State Highway Fund;
• Repealed H.B. 02-1310, a conditional transfer of excess general revenue above the General Fund appropriations 

limit to the State Highway Fund and the Capital Construction Fund;
• Increased the statutory General Fund reserve contingent upon economic and fiscal conditions; and
• Authorized a five-year sequence of General Fund transfers to the State Highway Fund and the Capital Construc-

tion Fund contingent upon economic and fiscal conditions.

Contingent General Fund Transfers to Transportation
The bill authorized a five-year sequence of General Fund transfers to the State Highway Fund of up to 2.0% of gross 
General Fund revenues, with the following conditions:

• Transfers do not begin until the second fiscal year after the first calendar year in which statewide personal income 
grows by at least 5.0%, as measured by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics;

• In the event of a tax refund pursuant to Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution:

Revenue History and Projection
The Governor's Office of State Planning & Budgeting presently projects that the first year of S.B. 09-228 transfers 
will be FY 2015-16.

Web Page: http://bit.ly/ColoradoSenateBill09-228
Statutory Authorization: Section 24-75-219,  C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): General Purpose Revenue

Senate Bill 09-228 (Morse / Marostica) ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Projected Transfer 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 18 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Transit Revenue

Background
The 1982 Surface Transportation Assistance Act increased federal motor fuel taxes from eight to nine cents per gal-
lon and dedicated the revenue from the incremental tax to a new Mass Transit Account in the Highway Trust Fund. 
The current rates for taxes supporting the Mass Transit Account are noted in Table 14 below. Funds in the Mass Tran-
sit Account are apportioned to states and transit providers by formula.

User Taxes
The following federal user taxes fund the Mass Transit Account:

State-levied sources of revenue for transit include local funds to match Federal Transit Administration (FTA) appor-
tionments as well as a statutory set-aside of $5.0 million of Senate Bill 09-108 revenues from what would otherwise 
be distributed to local governments through the regular HUTF distribution.

Revenue History and Projection
Under the previous authorization (SAFETEA-LU), Colorado received less than 2.0 percent of all transit apportion-
ments to the states. Of Colorado's roughly $89.0 million apportionment last year, CDOT administered roughly $13 
million or 14.6 percent; the majority is distributed directly to transit providers in Colorado. The revenue projections 
and distributions under the new MAP-21 authorization will be similar to previous fiscal years.

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/transitandrail/transit
Statutory Authorization: 26 U.S.C. 9503 (e) The Mass Transit Account of the Highway Trust Fund

Section 43-4-811, C.R.S. (2012) State Funding for Local Transit Grants
Funding Type(s): Taxes, Fees

Excise Taxes Supporting the Mass Transit Account

Tax Type Tax Rate

Gasoline 2.86 cents per gallon

Diesel 2.86 cents per gallon

Gasohol (10% ethanol) 2.86 cents per gallon

Special Fuels

General rate 2.86 cents per gallon

Liquefied petroleum gas 2.13 cents per gallon

Liquefied natural gas 1.86 cents per gallon

M85 (from natural gas) 1.43 cents per gallon

Compressed natural gas 9.71 cents per thousand cubic feet

Transit Revenue ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Senate Bill 09-108 Local Transit Grants 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0

Federal Transit Administration Funding 13.3 12.8 13.0 16.0

Federal Transit Administration Local Match 7.9 7.5 7.6 9.0

TOTAL 26.2 25.3 25.6 30.0
Source: The Federal Transit Administration

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 19 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Aeronautics Revenue

Background
The maintenance and operation of aeronautical facilities in Colorado is supported by several fuel taxes which act as 
user fees.

Gasoline Excise Taxes
Pursuant to Section 39-27-102 (1) (a) (IV) (A), C.R.S (2012), the state collects a tax of $0.06 per gallon of gasoline 
used to propel non-turbo-propeller and non-jet aircraft and a tax of $0.04 per gallon of gasoline used to propel turbo-
propeller and jet aircraft.

Aviation Fuel Sales Tax
Pursuant to Section 39-26-106, C.R.S. (2012), the state assesses a sales tax of 2.9 percent of the value of all aviation 
fuel sold in Colorado.

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Grant
The Division receives a $250,000 grant annually from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). The FAA funds 
are used to assist in the statewide planning process for federally eligible airports. The Division’s efforts are focused 
on updating capital improvement plans, Pavement Condition Indexing, assisting with individual airport planning 
efforts and other special projects including the State Aviation System Plan and Economic Impact Study.

Revenue History and Projection
Pursuant to Section 43-10-110, C.R.S. (2012), airports are disbursed an amount equal to $0.04 for each taxable gallon 
of gasoline sold at each airport and an amount equal to 65.0 percent of the sales and use taxes generated at each air-
port by sales of aviation fuel used by turbo-propeller or jet-engined aircraft. These formula allocations are made 
monthly by the CDOT Division of Aeronautics; remaining funds support a discretionary grant program for airport 
improvements.

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/aeronautics
Statutory Authorization: Aviation Fuel Excise Taxes: Section 39-27-102 (1) (a) (IV) (A), C.R.S (2012)

Aviation Fuel Sales Tax: Section 39-26-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): Taxes

Aeronautics Revenue ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

State Aviation Funding 36.6 41.0 41.7 42.8

FAA Funding 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3

TOTAL 36.9 41.2 42.0 43.1
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet

Page 20 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

State Infrastructure Bank Interest Income

Background
The Colorado State Infrastructure Bank (SIB) is a revolving fund created by the State Legislature that is authorized to 
make loans to public and private entities to facilitate the financing of public transportation projects within the state. 
The fund contains the following four accounts specified in the enabling legislation:

• A highway account;
• A transit account (currently inactive);
• An aviation account; and
• A rail account (currently inactive).
The highway account is capitalized through the Transportation Commission's transfer of funds derived from highway 
user fees and taxes in the State Highway Fund. The aviation account is capitalized through the Transportation Com-
mission's transfer of funds derived from aviation fuel and sales taxes in the State Aviation Fund.

Funding Sources
The fund's principal sources of income are:

• Interest income from the fund's loan portfolio; and
• Interest income from the fund's cash balance.

Revenue History and Projection

Statutory Authorization: Transportation Infrastructure Revolving Fund, Section 43-1-113.5, C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): Interest Income

State Infrastructure Bank Interest Income ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Interest on Loans 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4

Interest on Deposits 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

TOTAL 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet
Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account)

Background
The Highway Trust Fund (HTF) was established in 1956 at the time that congressional authorizations for interstate 
highway construction began to increase in magnitude. The Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1956, coupled with the High-
way Revenue Act of that same year, increased authorizations for the Federal-aid Primary and Secondary Systems, 
authorized significant funding of the Interstate System, and established the HTF as a mechanism for financing the 
accelerated highway program. To finance the increased authorizations, the Revenue Act increased some of the exist-
ing highway-related taxes, established new ones, and provided that most of the revenues from these taxes should be 
credited to the HTF. Revenues accruing to the HTF were dedicated to the financing of Federal-aid highways.

The following user taxes fund the Highway Account of the Highway Trust Fund:

Revenue History and Projection
On July 6, 2012 the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) was signed by President Obama.  
This is the first long-term highway authorization enacted since 2005.  MAP-21 provides funding for fiscal years 2013 
and 2014 and guarantees that 95% of contributions to the Highway Trust Fund are returned to the States.  In addition 

Web Page: http;//www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/htf.cfm
Statutory Authorization: 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Funding Type(s): Taxes, Fees

Excise and Sales Taxes Supporting the Federal Aid Highway Program

Tax Type Gross Tax Rate Net to the Highway Account

Fuel Taxes (Proceeds to Highway and Mass Transit Accounts

Gasoline 18.4 cents per gallon 15.44 cents per gallon

Diesel 24.4 cents per gallon 21.44 cents per gallon

Gasohol (10% ethanol) 18.4 cents per gallon 10.14 cents per gallon

Special Fuels:

General rate 18.4 cents per gallon 15.44 cents per gallon

Liquefied petroleum gas 18.3 cents per gallon 16.2 cents per gallon

Liquefied natural gas 24.3 cents per gallon 22.4 cents per gallon

M85 (from natural gas) 9.25 cents per gallon 7.72 cents per gallon

Compressed natural gas 48.54 cents per thousand cubic feet 38.83 cents per thousand cubic feet

Non-fuel Taxes (All proceeds to the Highway Account)

Tires:

0-40 pounds No Tax

Over 40 pounds to 70 pounds 15 cents per pound in excess of 40 pounds

Over 70 pounds to 90 pounds $4.50 plus 30 cents per pound in excess of 70 pounds

Over 90 pounds $10.50 plus 50 cents per pound in excess of 90 pounds

Truck and Trailer Sales 12.0 percent of retailer's sales price for tractors and trucks over 33,000 lbs. 
gross vehicle weight (GVW) and trailers over 26,000 lbs. GVW

Heavy Vehicle Use Annual tax: Trucks 55,000 lbs. and over GVW, $100 plus $22 for each 
1,000 lbs. (or fraction thereof) in excess of 55,000 lbs. (maximum tax of 
$550)
Page 21 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



CDOT- Revenue Source Fact Sheet
Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account) (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
to the two years of federal authorization, MAP-21 extends the HTF and tax collections through FY2016. This will 
provide CDOT with additional stability that has been absent for the past several years.

Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account) ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Net Appropriations Available to CDOT 526.3 490.9 487.4 486.4

Local Matching Funds 22.5 20.6 21.0 19.9

Allocation Federal Funds to Bridge Enterprise -15.0 -15.0 -15.0 -15.0

TOTAL 533.8 496.5 493.4 491.3
Page 22 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 23 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Program Summary *

Background

The Department of Transportation administers a variety of highway, aviation, transit, and rail programs 
pursuant to state laws, federal laws, and the policies of the Colorado Transportation Commission. Safety is 
a CDOT core value, and is integrated into all the following categories. To increase accountability and 
explain to transportation stakeholders and the public how the Department is organized and funded, the 
Department uses the following six logical categorical groupings:

1. Maintain – Maintaining What We Have: Includes projects that take care of our existing system such 
as resurfacing and reconstruction of existing pavement and bridges, and maintenance activities such as 
roadway and structure maintenance and snow removal;

2. Maximize – Making the Most of What We Have: Includes operational upgrades and improvements 
like traveler information, electronic signs, projects that add safety upgrades like turn lanes and traffic 
safety education programs to increase seatbelt use or reduce impaired driving.

3. Expand – Increasing Capacity: Includes projects that add to our existing system such as adding new 
lanes to highways. Limited funding is available for this category of construction currently. However, the 
High Performance Transportation Enterprise, which is dedicated to increasing highway capacity through 
innovative finance, is expected to play a role in filling the gap in this function in the future.

4. Deliver – Program Delivery / Administration: Includes costs to manage and deliver projects including 
research, planning, contracting, etc.

5. Pass-through Funds / Multimodal Grants: Includes grant funding and funds mandated to go to 
specific programs or projects. CDOT may administer these funds for compliance of federal rules or 
requirements but the actual work is performed by an entity outside of CDOT such as a nonprofit group, 
transit agency or local government.

6. Contingency / Debt Service & Certificates of Participation: Includes funds the Transportation 
Commission (TC) utilizes for various emergencies and to pay debt service on outstanding bonds or similar 
debt programs.

*On all program fact sheets, FY2010-11 and FY2011-12 are actuals; FY2012-13 is Final Budget & FY 2013-14 is 
Proposed Budget. 
Page 24 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
(continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Summary of FY 2013-14 Budget Program Allocations

Colorado Department of Transportation
Fiscal Year 2014 Draft Budget

Maintain - Maintaining What We Have
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

Planning and Scheduling 12,453,863
Roadway Surface                                                                                                                                         48,811,115
Roadside Facilities 21,146,040
Roadside Appearance 8,543,201
Traffic Services 64,016,924
Structure Maintenance 11,157,724
Snow and Ice Control                                                                                                                                  59,667,425
Material, Equipment and Buildings 15,746,070
Tunnel Activities                                                                                                                                           7,486,970

Total CDOT Performed Work 249,029,332

Contracted Out Work

Surface Treatment 150,690,472

Bridge On-System Construction 20,248,610

Bridge Inspection and Management 10,603,687

Rockfall Mitigation 5,174,164

Highway Safety Investment Program 29,507,907

Railway-Highway Crossings Program 3,162,127

Hot Spots 2,167,154

Traffic Signals 1,472,823

FASTER - Safety Projects 86,900,000

Tunnel Inspection 0

Total Contracted Out Work 309,926,944

Capital Expenditure

Road Equipment 14,191,591

Capitalized Operating Equipment 5,530,258

Property 6,948,491

Total Capital Expenditure 26,670,340

Total Maintain - Maintaining What We Have 585,626,616
Page 25 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have
Program Area Budget

Contracted Out Work

Safety Education 4,490,000

ITS Maintenance 11,185,068

Congestion Relief 4,000,000

Regional Priority Program 10,000,000

Total Contracted Out Work 29,675,068

Capital Expenditure

ITS Investments 10,000,000

Total Capital Expenditure 10,000,000

Total Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have 39,675,068

Expand - Increasing Capacity
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

-

Total CDOT Performed Work -

Contracted Out Work

Strategic Projects 0

Total Contracted Out Work 0

Total Expand - Increasing Capacity 0

Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration
Program Area Budget

Operations [including maintenance support] 28,055,156

DTD Planning and Research - SPR 12,850,474

Administration (Appropriated) 22,916,356

Total Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration 63,821,986

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants
Program Area Budget

Aeronautics

Division of Aeronautics to Airports 42,200,000

Division of Aeronautics Administration 900,000

Total Aeronautics 43,100,000
Page 26 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
(continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Highway

Recreational Trails 1,591,652

Transportation Alternatives Program 11,717,983

STP-Metro 47,615,135

Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality 45,074,397

Metropolitan Planning 7,678,040

Bridge Off-System - TC Directed 3,164,139

Bridge Off-System - Federal Program 6,285,229

Total Highway 123,126,575

Transit

Federal Transit 23,050,856

Strategic Projects -Transit 0

Transit and Rail Local Grants 5,000,000

Transit and Rail Statewide Grants 8,800,000

Transit Administration and Operations 1,200,000

Total Transit 38,050,856

Infrastructure Bank

Infrastructure Bank 500,000

Total Infrastructure Bank 500,000

Total Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants 204,777,431

Transportation Commission Contingency / Debt Service
Program Area Budget

Contingency

TC Contingency 25,890,107

Snow & Ice Reserve 10,000,000

Total Contingency 35,890,107

Debt Service

Strategic Projects - Debt Service 167,840,475

Certificates of Participation-Property 2,277,530

Certificates of Participation-Energy 1,054,000

Total Debt Service 171,172,005

Total Transportation Commission Contingency / Debt Service 207,062,112

Colorado Department of Transportation - Total Budget 1,100,963,213

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants (Continued)
Program Area Budget
Page 27 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
Page 28 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Maintenance

Background
The Maintenance Program is designed to keep the 9,146 centerline-mile (27,110 lane mile) State highway system 
open and safe for the traveling public. This involves all activities from the centerline of the highway to the right-of-
way fence on both sides of the highway, including:

• Patching by hand or machine, sealing of pavement cracks and joints, and seal coating;
• Blading unpaved surfaces and shoulders;
• Cleaning drainage structures;
• Maintenance and repair of ditches, slopes, and stream beds;
• Sweeping the road surface, litter removal, and vegetation control;
• Maintaining guardrail, roadway signs and lighting;
• Bridge repair and painting bridges;
• Tunnel maintenance;
• Rest area maintenance;
• Snow plowing and ice control, removing of snow and sanding, and controlling avalanches.
In an effort to provide statewide consistency in service, CDOT uses a performance budgeting system for the mainte-
nance program. The Maintenance Levels of Service (MLOS) system includes an annual physical rating and/or survey 
to observe results or conditions for approximately one hundred and one activity or system items. The measured items 
are then categorized into nine Maintenance Program Areas (MPAs), which are:

• Planning and Scheduling;
• Roadway Surface;
• Roadside Facilities;
• Roadside Appearance;
• Traffic Services;
• Structure Maintenance;
• Snow and Ice Control;
• Material, Equipment, and Buildings;
• Tunnel Activities.
There are nine service levels established for each MPA, with calculations translated to a scale of A+ through F-, with 
A+ being the highest service level and F- being the lowest.

Funding History and Projection
The main source of funding to the CDOT Maintenance program is the State Highway Fund.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Maintenance Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Maintenance Budget 239.8 242.4 242.5 249.0

TOTAL 239.8 242.4 242.5 249.0
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Page 29 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Related Performance Measure: Maintenance Level of Service by Program Area

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Planning, Training and Scheduling 
Maintenance Level of Service

C C C C- C

Roadway Surface Maintenance Level of 
Service

B B B+ B- B+

Roadside Facilities Maintenance Level of 
Service

A- B+ C B- C

Roadside Appearance Maintenance Level of 
Service

B+ B C                  B-        C

Traffic Services Maintenance Level of 
Service

B- C+ C C+                 C

Bridges & Structures Maintenance Level of 
Service

C C+ C+ C C+

Snow & Ice Control Maintenance Level of 
Service

B B B B B

Equipment, Buildings & Grounds 
Maintenance Level of Service

B- B- C C C

Tunnel Maintenance Level of Service C+ C+ C+ C+ C+
Page 30 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 31 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Surface Treatment

Background
The objective of the Department's surface treatment program is to maintain the quality of the pavement on state high-
ways at the highest level possible by allocating limited resources in a scientifically rigorous manner.  Also, funds are 
allocated to mitigate safety issues discovered during the project process.  It is financially efficient for these safety 
issues to be addressed as part of a current resurfacing project rather than to create a standalone project for the safety 
issue. 

Department staff utilizes pavement management software and exhaustive data collection to make recommendations 
as to which segments of the state highway system should be prioritized for rehabilitation.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the surface treatment program are:

• The State Highway Fund; and
• Federal reimbursement for eligible expenditures.

Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators

Web Page: http;//www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/stp.cfm
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)

The Highway Trust Fund, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Surface Treatment Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Surface Treatment Budget 106.9 152.2 86.9 116.7

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 26.0 27.1

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 6.6 6.9

TOTAL 106.9 152.2 119.5 150.7
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.

Related Performance Measure: Percent of Pavement in Good or Fair Condition (by Year)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Percent of Pavement in Good or Fair 
Condition

48% 47.23% 44.36% 43.29% 40.67%



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 32 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Bridge On-System Program

Background
The Bridge Program provides:

• Bridge preventative maintenance;
• Essential bridge repairs;
• Essential culvert repairs;
• Overhead sign, signal, and high-mast-light inspection and inventory;
• Culvert and minor bridge inspection and inventory;
• Bridge inspection, inventory, and asset management;
• Local agency bridge inspection and inventory.

Funding
CDOT conducts inspections of all state, city, and county bridges in accordance with the National Bridge Inspection 
Standards (NBIS) and reports the conditions of the bridges annually to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). 
Those bridges that are either structurally deficient or functionally obsolete and have a Sufficiency Rating of eighty or 
less are placed on the Select List. CDOT Bridge-On System program is funded through TC directed funds.

The main sources of funding for the Bridge program are:

• The State Highway Fund
• Federal reimbursement for eligible expenditures

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/library/bridge
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)

The Highway Trust Fund, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Bridge On-System Program Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Bridge On-System Construction 57.8 35.8 34.5 15.7

Bridge Inspection and Management 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.6

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 10.3 3.7

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 2.6 0.9

TOTAL 57.8 35.8 47.4 30.9
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.

Related Performance Measure: Bridge Deck Areas in Good or Fair Condition (by  Year)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Percent of Bridge Deck Area in Good/Fair 
Condition

94.5% 96.42% 96.23% 96.51% 96.12%

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 33 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Rockfall Mitigation

Background
Rockfall is a significant natural hazard that affects the highway system. There are over 750 locations statewide that 
are recognized as having chronic rockfall hazards. The Rockfall Program uses the Colorado Rockfall Hazard Rating 
System (CRHRS) to evaluate and prioritize these locations for mitigation. The CRHRS combines geologic and cli-
mate information with traffic and slope data to rank rockfall hazards according to the severity of the rockfall risk. 
CDOT prioritizes sites for mitigation based on this system.

The Rockfall Program provides internal mitigation design and design review for projects funded with the annual 
rockfall mitigation budget and performs site inspections during the construction of these projects. In addition to over-
seeing these planned projects, Rockfall Program personnel are designated as first responders during rockfall related 
emergencies.

Other rockfall response and evaluation needs relate to CDOT's Maintenance sections. Maintenance crews regularly 
patrol highways known to have rockfall hazards. In cases where additional investigation is warranted, assistance is 
provided through engineering personnel and eventually by the Rockfall Program. When the hazard in question is con-
sidered imminent, an immediate response is made through CDOT's Maintenance section and, if needed, by a contrac-
tor specializing in rockfall mitigation.

For more information about rockfall throughout Colorado, see the Colorado Geological Survey's Rock Talk newslet-
ter: http://geosurvey.state.co.us/pubs/Documents/rtv11n2.pdf

Funding
The main source of revenue to the Rockfall Mitigation program is the State Highway Fund.

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/geotech/rockfall
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Rockfall Mitigation Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Rockfall Mitigation Budget 4.2 5.2 3.8 4.0

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.0

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.2

TOTAL 4.2 5.2 5.2 5.2
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Highway Safety Improvement Program

Background
This is a new program under Section 1112 of MAP-21, replacing a similar program called Hazard Elimination. The 
primary goal of HSIP is to achieve a significant reduction in fatalities and injuries on all publicly maintained roads.  
This includes public roads not owned by the State and roads on tribal lands. To comply with this program, CDOT is 
required to:

• Develop a strategic highway safety plan (SHSP) that identifies and analyzes highway safety problems and oppor-
tunities

• Create projects to reduce the identified safety problems
• Evaluate and update the SHSP on a regular basis

Funding
• The State Highway Fund
• Federal reimbursement for eligible expenditures

Web Page: http;//www.safety.fhwa.dot.gov/hsip
Statutory Authorization: 23 U.S.C. Section 148
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)

The Highway Trust Fund 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Highway Safety Improvement Program Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Highway Safety Improvement Program Budget 21.7 16.8 14.6 22.9

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 4.4 5.3

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.3

TOTAL 21.7 16.8 20.1 29.5

Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators (by  Year)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Number of Fatalities per 100 Million Vehicle 
Miles Traveled

1 1 <1 <1 <1

Number of Fatalities Caused By Alcohol-
Related Accidents

180 169 <150 <150 <150

Number of Motorcyclist Fatalities 87 77 n/a n/a n/a
Page 34 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Railroad Crossings

Background
The Railroad Crossings program is a federally mandated program whose objective is to reduce the number of fatali-
ties and injuries at public highway-rail grade crossings through the elimination of hazards and/or the installation/
upgrade of protective devices at crossings.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Railroad Crossings program are:

• Federal highway funds (percentage based on particular activity); and
• Local match (percentage based on particular activity)

Web Page: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/rhc.cfm
Statutory Authorization: 23 U.S.C. Section 130
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: The Highway Trust Fund, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Tunnel Inspection Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Railroad Crossings 3.3 2.4 2.7 2.5

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1

TOTAL 3.3 2.4 2.7 3.2
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Page 35 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Hot Spots

Background
Hot Spots is a CDOT Safety program that is funded equally in each CDOT Engineering Region. The purpose of the 
Hot Spots program is:

• To mitigate small unforeseen safety issues that need immediate attention; and
• To add money to an ongoing project to mitigate unforeseen safety issues discovered during the project process.

Funding
The main sources of revenue for the Hot Spots program are:

• The State Highway Fund; and
• Federal reimbursement for eligible expenditures.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Hot Spots Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Hot Spots Budget 1.6 2.2 1.6 1.7

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.4

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1

TOTAL 1.6 2.2 2.2 2.2
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.
Page 36 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 37 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Traffic Signals

Background
The purpose of the CDOT Traffic Signals program is to install and upgrade traffic signals on state highways. When a 
new traffic signal is requested, a traffic study is conducted and specific criteria must be met to warrant installation of 
a traffic signal.

Funding
The main source of revenue for the Traffic Signals program is the State Highway Fund.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Traffic Signals Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Traffic Signals Budget 1.1 1.5 1.1 1.1

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.3

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1

TOTAL 1.1 1.1 1.5 1.5
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 38 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

FASTER - Safety Projects

Background
In 2009 the General Assembly created new funding sources to aid the Department and local governments in funding 
road safety projects. Per Section 43-4-803 (21), C.R.S. (2012), a "Road Safety Project" means a construction, recon-
struction, or maintenance project that:

• The Transportation Commission determines is needed to enhance the safety of a state highway;
• A county determines is needed to enhance the safety of a county road; or
• A municipality determines is needed to enhance the safety of a city street.
The Transportation Commission allocates road safety funding to the six CDOT Engineering Regions for allocations 
to projects incorporating safety improvements to state highways.

Funding
Road Safety Projects are funded through distributions of revenue generated by S.B. 09-108 and credited to the High-
way Users Tax Fund.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), and 43-4-803(21) C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-10-109, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

FASTER - Safety Projects Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

FASTER - Safety Projects Budget 86.0 82.2 65.1 67.6

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 19.4 15.4

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 4.9 3.9

TOTAL 86.0 82.2 89.4 86.9
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 39 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Capital Expenditure

Background
To maintain the state's single largest capital asset (the state highway system), the Department invests money in 
mobile and fixed capital equipment such as:

• Road equipment;
• Capitalized Operating Equipment;
• Property; and
• Investments in Intelligent Transportation Systems

Funding
The main sources of revenue for the Department's capital expenditures are

• The State Highway Fund; and
• Federal reimbursement for qualifying expenditures

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have

Capital Expenditure Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Road Equipment 18.9 14.1 14.2 14.2

Capitalized Operating Equipment 5.5 5.5 5.5 5.5

Property 8.0 8.0 7.0 7.0

TOTAL 32.4 27.6 26.7 26.7
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Highway Safety Education

Background
The Department oversees several state and federally funded programs to reduce the incidence and severity of motor 
vehicle crashes and associated economic losses.

Enhanced Drunk Driving Enforcement

The Department's "The Heat is On!" campaign is a collaboration with law enforcement agencies to increase efforts to 
combat driving under the influence (DUI) during times of the year when the incidence of intoxicated drivers is known 
to be high. The Department reimburses law enforcement agencies for qualifying expenses from the following 
sources:

• The Law Enforcement Assistance Fund; and
• The First Time Drunk Driving Offenders Account.
Since its inception, law enforcement agencies in Colorado have made 78,166 DUI arrests while participating in The 
Heat is On enforcement periods

Motorcycle Operator Safety Training (MOST)

To promote the safe operation of motorcycles in Colorado, the MOST program provides a $70 per-student subsidy to 
take motorcycle safety courses at private motorcycle safety training schools around the state. Contractors received 
subsidies for about 9,100 individuals in Fiscal Year 2011.

State and Community Highway Safety Programs (23 U.S.C § 402)

Federal Section 402 funds are used for the implementation of programs that address a wide range of highway safety 
problems that are related to human factors and the roadway environment and that contribute to the reduction of 
crashes, deaths, and injuries resulting thereof. 

State Traffic Safety Information System Improvements (23 U.S.C. § 408)

Federal Section 408 encourages States to adopt, implement, and evaluate effective programs to improve the timeli-
ness, accuracy, completeness, uniformity, integration, and accessibility of State data that is needed to identify priori-
ties for national, State, and local highway and traffic safety programs; 

Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures (23 U.S.C. § 410)

Federal Section 410 encourages States to adopt and implement effective programs to reduce traffic safety problems 
resulting from individuals driving while under the influence of alcohol.

Section 2010 - Motorcyclist Safety Grants (P. L. 109-59, Section 2010) 

Federal Section 2010 encourages States to adopt and implement effective programs to reduce the number of single 
and multi-vehicle crashes involving motorcyclists. A State may use these grants funds only for motorcyclist safety 
training and motorcyclist awareness programs, including improvement of training curricula, delivery of training, 
recruitment or retention of motorcyclist safety instructors, and public awareness and outreach programs

Web site http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/overview.html/2/2/alcohol-impaired-driving.html
Web site http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/live-to-ride
Statutory Authorization: Section 24-42-101, C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Sources:Law Enforcement Assistance Fund: Section 43-4-401, C.R.S. (2012)

First Time Drunk Driving Offenders Account:Section 42-2-132, C.R.S. (2012)
Motorcycle Operator Safety Training Fund:Section 43-5-504, C.R.S. (2012) 
National Highway Transportation Safety Administration: 49 U.S.C. Section 105

Budget Category Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have
Page 40 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
(continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Funding
The main sources of revenue for the Department's capital expenditures are

• Federal funding from the National Highway Transportation Safety Administration (NHTSA);
• penalties for DUI convictions and guilty pleas;
• fees for drivers' license reinstatement; and
• surcharges on driver's license fees for licenses with motorcycle qualifications.

Highway Safety Education Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Highway Safety Education 4.2 5.9 3.3 3.5

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.8

Construction Engineering 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2

TOTAL 4.2 5.9 4.5 4.5
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Related Performance Measure: Number of Fatal and Injury Crashes Involving Motorcycles 
Investigated by the Colorado State Patrol During the Grant Period

FFY 2010 FFY2011 FFY2012 FFY2013 FFY2014

Actual Actual Estimate Target Target

904 773 559 743 728

:Related Performance Measure: Number of Alcohol-Related Fatalities
CY 2010 CY 2011 CY2012 CY2013 CY 2014

Actual Actual Estimate Target Target

158 150 109 <150 <150
Page 41 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Intelligent Transportation Systems

Background
The Colorado Department of Transportation leverages information technology systems to maintain safe and free-
flowing state highways and to inform motorists in Colorado about traffic conditions. Travel information is provided 
to the public by a variety of methods including:

• Closed Circuit Televisions (CCTV) using statewide and local media outlets;
• Variable Message Signs providing travel messages including; closures, alternative routes, road condition infor-

mation, special events and real-time trip travel time information;
• 511 Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system providing up-to-date road and weather conditions; construction, 

special events, travel times and transfers to bordering states and other transportation providers;
• The COTrip website displaying CCTV camera images, speed maps and travel times, weather conditions, con-

struction information, alerts (including Amber Alerts) and more; and
• Automated email and text messages using GovDelivery as third party provider.
Information and video is shared with CDOT Regions and partners across the state, including:

• The City and County of Denver;
• Various Metro Denver Cities and Counties;
• Hanging Lake Tunnels Management Center, Eisenhower Johnson Tunnels Management Center and Colorado 

Springs Traffic Management Center;
• Colorado State Patrol and other law enforcement agencies;
• Various statewide emergency responders (fire, police, military); and
• Local media partners.
Information is gathered using a variety of sources deployed across the state, including:

• Close-circuit television (CCTV);
• Road Weather Information Systems (RWIS);
• Ramp meters;
• Travel time readers (using toll-tag transponders);
• Radar devices;
• Fog detection devices;
• Wild animal detection devices;
• CDOT Maintenance forces, the Colorado State Patrol, and the Ports of Entry;
• Media Sources; and
• Automated Traffic Recorders.
In calendar year 2010, 16 million persons visited the COTrip web site requesting 258 million pages of information 
and the web site transmitted 18 terabytes of information. Additionally, the 511 IVR System took 2.3 million calls. 
These numbers represent significant increases over the past year, and attest to both the demand for information and 
the value that travelers place on it. The ITS Branch is committed to providing the most up-to-date, accurate and 
timely traveler information to improve and enhance traveler's ability to make informed decisions regarding their 
travel choices and to improve the overall mobility and safety of Colorado's transportation system. For allocation pur-
poses, Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) is split into two programs: ITS Investments, which is for the purchase 

Web Page: http://www.cotrip.org/its/
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have
Page 42 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
(continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
of new ITS equipment, and ITS Maintenance, which is for the upkeep or replacement of currently owned ITS equip-
ment.

Funding
The main sources of funding for Intelligent Transportation Systems are:

• The State Highway Fund
• Federal reimbursement for eligible expenditures

Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators

Intelligent Transportation Systems Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Intelligent Transportation Systems Budget 9.8 14.7 11.8 8.7

Intelligent Transportation Systems Investments 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 2.0 2.0

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.5

TOTAL 9.8 14.7 14.3 21.2
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.

Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators (by  Year)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Number of Visitor Hits to COTRIP.org 
Website

2 billion 1.8 billion n/a n/a n/a

Percent of Congested Corridors Where ITS Is 
Implemented

50 50 n/a n/a n/a
Page 43 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 44 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Congestion Relief

Background
Beginning as a pilot project in 1993, Colorado Department of Transportation continues to support the Courtesy Patrol 
in the Denver metropolitan area and I-70 corridor. The primary purpose of the patrol is immediate incident manage-
ment such as removal of minor accidents and stalls to facilitate smoother and faster rush-hours. Patrol vehicles are 
equipped to handle minor problems including flats and stalls, and they carry spare fuel for stranded drivers. The 
Courtesy Patrol dispatches via two-way radio by ATMs operators, which are composed of recovery vehicles patrol-
ling key areas of I-25, I-70, I-225, and 6th Avenue during morning and afternoon rush hours, and heavy mountain 
traffic weekends.

The Department contracts with private towing services to patrol the following highway segments:

• I-25 from 120th Avenue to Lincoln;
• US 36 from I-25 to Wadsworth;
• I-70 from Sheridan Boulevard to Pena Boulevard;
• I-70 from east of Dotsero east to Youngfield Street, mile posts 135-265;
• I-70 in Vail from mile posts 178-190;
• I-225 from I-70 to I-25;
• US 6 (6th Avenue) from I-70 to Kalamath;
• C-470 from I-25 to Wadsworth Boulevard; and
• HOT/HOV Lane: I-25 from 84th to 20th Street and US-36 from Pecos to I-25
To remove disabled vehicles from heavily traveled segments of the state highway system in the Denver metropolitan 
area, improving mobility and safety for all travelers.

Funding
The main source of revenue for the Department's congestion relief efforts is the State Highway Fund.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have

Congestion Relief Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Congestion Relief Budget 5.8 4.0 2.9 3.1

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.7

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2

TOTAL 5.8 4.0 4.0 4.0
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.

Related Performance Measure: Average Travel Delay in Congested Corridors (minutes)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Average Minutes of Travel Delay in 
Congested Corridors Per Traveler

17 14 15 16 16

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 45 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Regional Priority Program Allocation

Background
The objective of the Regional Priority Program is to supplement the formula-driven funding allocations to the six 
CDOT engineering regions with flexible funding for use at the discretion of each Regional Transportation Director in 
consultation with local elected officials and other stakeholders in each region through the transportation planning pro-
cess.

Funding
The RPP is funded through annual Transportation Commission allocations of state highway funds with federal reim-
bursement for eligible expenditures. In recent lean budget years, the program has been minimally funded.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)

The Highway Trust Fund, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have

Regional Priority Program Allocation Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Total Regional Priority Allocation Budget 0.0 10.0 7.3 7.8

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 2.2 1.8

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.4

TOTAL 0.0 10.0 10.0 10.0
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 46 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Strategic Projects Program

Background
On August 15, 1996, the Transportation Commission adopted the Strategic Transportation Project Investment Pro-
gram. This program identified 28 high priority projects of statewide significance based on the overall visibility, cost 
and return on investment of the project in addressing on-going needs of safety, mobility and reconstruction for the 
public. The primary objectives of the Strategic Projects were to expedite the completion of these transportation proj-
ects, to establish a minimum annual level of funding for these projects, and provide a process for monitoring and 
reporting project progress. To date, 22 of the 28 projects have been either completed or funded to the initial Transpor-
tation Commission target.

This program focuses transportation resources on a series of project corridors of statewide significance. These proj-
ects address high priority needs in mobility, reconstruction and/or safety; they have high statewide and/or regional 
priority; and, they are contained in the approved 20-Year Statewide Transportation Long Range Plan and the 
approved Statewide Transportation Improvement Program.

Funding
When revenues for this program were lost due to the repeal of Senate Bill 97-001, remaining projects were unable to 
be funded on an ongoing basis. Although funds are budgeted into these projects occasionally, the primary focus of the 
program is to make debt service payments on the Transportation Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs).

The Commission annually budgets about $168 million from its available state and federal revenues to meet debt ser-
vice obligations on the TRANs bonds.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Expand- Increasing Capacity

Strategic Projects Program Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Strategic Projects Program Budget 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

TOTAL 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 47 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Project Support - Operations, State Planning and Research (SPR)

Background
Project Support is responsible for evaluation of the current condition of the State's highway system and planning and 
researching future transportation needs in Colorado pursuant to state and federal law, involving a multitude of activi-
ties in preparation for, and construction of, highway projects. Activities include but are not limited to:

• Preparing project plans (design work);
• Obtaining right-of-ways, clearing utilities, and obtaining environmental clearances;
• Conducting chemical and physical properties tests and analyses on various materials used in construction;
• Publishing and maintaining policies and procedures necessary to the administration of highway construction con-

tracts;
• Conducting training on policies and procedures;
• Assuring that contracts are awarded to the lowest responsible bidder; and
• Supervising construction activities and inspecting construction related mechanical aspects.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Department's project support programs are

• Federal funding for SPR (80%);
• State Highway Funds for SPR match (20%);
• The State Highway Fund for Operations; and
• Federal reimbursement for qualifying expenditures.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration

Project Support - Engineering, Planning and Research (SPR) Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Operations (including Maintenance Support) 30.7 20.1 28.0 28.1

Project Support - Engineering, Planning and 
Research (SPR) Budget

19.0 12.7 13.2 12.8

TOTAL 49.7 32.8 41.2 40.9
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 48 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Administration (Appropriated)

Background
The Department's Administration is composed of the staff of several CDOT offices meeting criteria set forth in Sec-
tion 43-1-113 (2) (c) (III), C.R.S. (2012). Unlike the majority of CDOT's budget, funding for Administration is appro-
priated annually and may not exceed 5.0 percent of the Department's budget. This appropriation of funds is not an 
increase in funding to CDOT, but rather a ceiling set by the legislature on how much of the funding CDOT receives 
that can be spent on administering the department. The CDOT Administration includes the following offices, in 
whole or in part:

• the Transportation Commission;
• the Office of the Executive Director
• the Division of Accounting & Finance;
• the Division of Audit;
• the Office of the Chief Highway Engineer;
• the Division of Human Resources & Administration;
• the Office of Policy and Government Relations;
• the Office of Public Relations;
• the Offices of the Regional Transportation Directors; and
• the Interagency Fleet Vehicle Garage.

Funding
The CDOT's Administration is a single line item in the annual Long Appropriations Bill. Its sources of funding are 
the State Highway Fund and an internal service fund. Administration activities are not supported by General Funds or 
federal funds. Several statewide common policies are paid in whole or in part from the Administration line item, 
including legal services, property & liability insurance, workers compensation, and information technology services.

Recent Legislation
Senate Bill 08-155 consolidated most information technology services under the Governor's Office of Information 
Technology (OIT). This bill transferred 30.7 full time equivalent (FTE) positions from the CDOT Administration to 
the OIT. However, the Administration budget continues to fund these employees through OIT service charges.

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-113 (2) (c) (III), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration

Administration (Appropriated) Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Administration (Appropriated) Budget 21.6 23.6 22.0 22.9

TOTAL 21.6 23.6 22.0 22.9

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
Division of Aeronautics

Background
The Division of Aeronautics promotes the safe operation and accessibility of general aviation and intrastate commer-
cial aviation in Colorado. The objectives of the Division are to:

• Set priorities for improving the State's air transportation system;
• Provide financial assistance to maintain and enhance Colorado's seventy-six public use airports;
• Deliver technical assistance to airport operators and aviation users who are unable to meet their needs with local 

resources;
• Enhance aviation safety through education; and
• Promote economic development through the development, operation and maintenance of the state aviation sys-

tem.

Funding
The Division administers the State Aviation Fund with direction and oversight from the seven-member Governor-
appointed Colorado Aeronautical Board. The main sources of revenue to the State Aviation Fund are:

• An excise tax of $0.04 per gallon on wholesale non-commercial jet fuel transactions;
• An excise tax of $0.06 per gallon on aviation fuel sales;
• A sales tax of 2.9 percent on the sale of all aviation fuels; and
• Grant funding from the Federal Aviation Administration
Article X, Section 18 of the Colorado Constitution requires the proceeds of taxes on aviation fuel to be used exclu-
sively for aviation purposes. Section 43-10-109 (3), C.R.S. (2012) continuously appropriates the State Aviation Fund 
to the Division and restricts administrative expenses to a maximum of 5.0 percent of prior year revenues. Actual 
administrative expenses in FY 2010-11 were 1.9 percent of FY 2009-10 revenues.

Recent Legislation
H.B. 09-1066 (Vaad / Gibbs) "Concerning the Codification of Existing Practices of the Division of Aeronautics" clar-
ified the authority of the Division. The bill:

• eliminated the requirement that the Division provide other governmental entities with aircraft registration infor-
mation;

• eliminated the requirement that the Division deploy remote weather systems;
• permitted the Division, with approval of the Colorado Aeronautical Board, to transfer moneys from the Aviation 

Fund to the Aviation Account of the Transportation Infrastructure Revolving Fund;
• required the Board to provide statewide aviation needs as part of the statewide transportation plan;
• clarified that a governmental or airport entity operating a public-use airport is entitled to disbursements from the 

Aviation Fund based on the gasoline and fuel sold at the airport;
• made the City and County of Denver eligible for state aviation grants;
• made the Division of Aeronautics eligible for state aviation grants;
• required the City and County of Denver to convey to the division at a reasonable cost unneeded airport-related 

equipment for equitable distribution; and
• repealed obsolete provisions related to the Division's 1991 transfer to the Department of Transportation from the 

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/aeronautics
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-10-103, C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Aeronautical Board, Section 43-10-104, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Aviation Fund, Section 43-10-109, C.R.S.(2011)
Budget Category Pass-through Funds /Multimodal Grants 
Page 49 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



CDOT- Program Fact Sheet
(continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Related Goals
Pavement Condition Indexing (PCI): The Division conducts an inspection and analysis of airport pavements that is 
required by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for airports to be eligible for federal funds. PCI results are an 
important planning tool for each airport's pavement maintenance and capital improvement programs. This informa-
tion is used by the Division and the FAA to determine priority distribution of state and federal pavement maintenance 
funds. The Division's goal is to maintain Colorado's primary airport pavements at an average PCI score at or above 
75/100. For more information about pavement condition indexing, please refer to page 8 of the Division's 2010 
Annual Report: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/aeronautics/PDF_Files/AnnualReports/10AnnualReport.

Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators

Division of Aeronautics Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Division of Aeronautics Budget 32.1 27.8 42.0 43.1

TOTAL 32.1 27.8 42.0 43.1
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Related Performance Measure: Average Primary Airport Pavement PCI Rating (by Year)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Average Primary Airport Pavement PCI 
Rating

82 79 75 75 75
Page 50 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 51 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Transportation Alternatives

Background
This is a new program established under Section 1122 of MAP-21.  It provides funding for projects defined as trans-
portation alternatives, including transportation enhancements and safe routes to school. Eligible activities include but 
are not limited to:

• Construction and design of trail facilities, sidewalks, safety infrastructure, and ADA-compliance transportation 
projects

• Construction and design of projects that provide safe routes for non-drivers, including children and individuals 
with disabilities

• Construction and design of Safe Routes to Schools projects
• The Recreational Trails program is an off-the-top deduction from the Transportation Alternatives allocation

Funding
• Federal highway funding (80%)
• Local matching funds (20%)

Web Page: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/tap.cfm
Statutory Authorization: 23 USC Section 213
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: Federal Highway Trust Fund,  26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

Transportation Alternatives Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Transportation Alternatives Budget 19.4 16.8 17.6 11.7

Recreational Trails 1.6

TOTAL 19.4 16.8 17.6 13.3



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 52 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

STP-Metro

Background
The STP-Metro program is a federally mandated program. The objective of the STP-Metro program is to fund trans-
portation improvements in urban areas with populations greater than 200,000, with project selection by federally des-
ignated regional Transportation Management Areas (TMAs) comprised of local governments. In Colorado, the 
Denver Regional Council of Governments (DRCOG), the Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments (PPACG), and 
the North Front Range Metropolitan Planning Organization (NFRMPO) select projects and the member governments 
that receive funding contribute matching funds. Project finance is administered by CDOT. In addition, a minimal 
number of CDOT projects receive STP-Metro funding matched by State highway Fund allocations.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the STP-Metro program are:

• Federal highway funds equal to the estimated net revenue amount of the STP apportionment set-aside for urban 
areas with populations exceeding 200,000 (82.79%);

• Required local match (17.21%); and
• Additional local funds in excess of the required matching amounts.
The annual apportionment of federal spending authority for the STP-Metro is available for four fiscal years after 
expiration of the federal legislation under which they are authorized and are subject to the overall obligation limita-
tion on federal highway funding.

Web Page: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/stp.cfm
Statutory Authorization: 23 U.S.C. 133 (d) (3)
Governance: Transportation Management Areas (TMAs) in Colorado
Primary Funding Source: Federal Highway Trust Fund,  26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

STP-Metro Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

STP-Metro Budget 53.4 38.4 50.5 47.6

TOTAL 53.4 38.4 50.5 47.6
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 53 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality

Background
CMAQ is a federally mandated program whose objective is to improve air quality in non-attainment and maintenance 
areas for ozone, carbon monoxide, and particulate matter, including the municipalities of the North Front Range Met-
ropolitan Planning Organization, the Denver Regional Council of Governments, the Pike's Peak Area Council of 
Governments, Aspen, Cañon City, Pagosa Springs, Steamboat Springs, and Telluride. Priority is given to diesel retro-
fits and other cost-effective emission reduction activities including programs and projects that:

• Establish or operate advanced truck stop electrification systems;
• Improve transportation systems management and operations that mitigate congestion and improve air quality;
• Involve the purchase of integrated, interoperable emergency communications equipment;
• Involve the purchase of diesel retrofits that are for motor vehicles or non-road vehicles and non-road engines 

used in construction projects located in ozone or particulate matter non-attainment or maintenance areas and 
funded under 26 U.S.C.; and

• Conduct outreach activities that provide assistance to diesel equipment and vehicle owners and operators regard-
ing the purchase and installation of diesel retrofits.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the CMAQ program are:

• Federal highway funds (82.79%)
• Required local matching funds (17.21%)
• Additional local funds in excess of the matching requirement.
Federal Funds are apportioned according to a formula based on population and severity of pollution in ozone and car-
bon monoxide areas. These funds remain available for four years after expiration of the federal legislation under 
which they are authorized and are subject to the overall obligation limitation on federal highway funding.

Web Page: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/cmaq.cfm
Statutory Authorization: 23 U.S.C. Section 149
Governance: Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) in Colorado
Primary Funding Source: Highway Trust Fund, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Budget 49.9 45.5 47.2 45.1

TOTAL 49.9 45.5 47.2 45.1
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 54 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Metropolitan Planning

Background
The Metropolitan Planning program is a federally mandated program whose purpose is to fund transportation plan-
ning processes at federally designated Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs). This planning process estab-
lishes a cooperative, continuous and comprehensive framework for making transportation investment decisions in 
metropolitan areas with populations exceeding 50,000.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Metropolitan Planning program are:

• Federal funds (Federal Highways Administration and Federal Transit Authority) (82.79%)
• Required local matching funds (17.21%)
These funds remain available for four years after expiration of the federal legislation under which they are authorized 
and are subject to the overall obligation limitation on federal highway funding.

Web Page: http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/map21/mp.cfm
Statutory Authorization: 23 U.S.C. Section 134
Governance: Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) in Colorado
Primary Funding Source: The Highway Trust Fund,, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

Metropolitan Planning Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Metropolitan Planning Budget 8.4 6.8 7.3 7.7

TOTAL 8.4 6.8 7.3 7.7
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 55 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Bridge Off - System Program

Background
The Department administers the local agency bridge program. This program provides bridge inspection and inventory 
services to the cities and counties as well as grants for bridge replacement projects. The Department maintains a 
select list for local agency bridges to determine eligibility for bridge replacement and major rehabilitation grants.

The Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) stipulates that at least 15 percent of the FY 2009 Federal Highway Bridge 
Program funds be used for "off-system" bridges located on public roads, other than those on a Federal-aid system; 
i.e., city and county bridges.

Funding
CDOT Bridge-Off System program is funded partially through a federal reimbursement program and partially 
through TC directed funds.

Statutory Authorization: 23 USC Section 129
Governance Transportation Commission and Federal Program
Primary Funding Source: The Highway Trust Fund, 26 U.S.C. Section 133 (g)
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

Bridge Off - System Program Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Bridge Off - System Program Budget 8.6 11.1 9.7 9.4

TOTAL 8.6 11.1 9.7 9.4
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 56 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Transit Programs

Background
The CDOT Transit and Rail Division was created under Senate Bill 09-094 to plan, develop, finance, operate, and 
integrate transit and rail services. CDOT's program works in coordination with other transit and rail providers to plan, 
promote, and implement investments in transit and rail services statewide.

The objectives of the Division include:

• Managing Federal Transit Administration grants for rural and specialized transit operations;
• Creating policy and priorities for S.B. 09-108 transit-related funding;
• Working with Regional Transportation Authorities (RTAs) and Transportation Planning Regions (TPRs) on tran-

sit service and policy issues;
• Identifying gaps in services and missing connections;
• Creating a state rail plan using Context Sensitive Solutions (CSS) principles;
• Conducting feasibility studies of potential new services;
• Pursuing high-speed rail for Colorado;
• Developing state financing mechanisms; and
• Integrating transit, passenger rail, and freight rail into the statewide transportation plan.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Division are:

• Federal grants and apportionments; 
• State FASTER transfer of $10 million; and
• Local matching funds.

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/transitandrail
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)

The Highway Trust Fund Mass Transit Account, 26 U.S.C. Section 9503(e)
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

Transit Programs Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Transit Programs Budget 19.9 15.1 22.3 38.1

TOTAL 19.9 15.1 22.3 38.1
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget

Statewide Total Unlinked Transit Passenger Trips (millions)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Unlinked Transit Passenger Trips 117.5 115.3 n/a n/a n/a

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 57 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Infrastructure Bank

Background
House Bill 98-1001 (May / Mutzebaugh) created the Transportation Infrastructure Revolving Fund, otherwise known 
as the State Infrastructure Bank (SIB).

The SIB makes loans to provide assistance to public and private entities for the acquisition, improvement, or con-
struction of highways, multimodal transportation, and intermodal transportation facilities in the state. Such assistance 
includes, but is not limited to, the making of loans and other forms of financial assistance for qualified projects.

Federal legislation also supports the existence of the SIB and it initially received some federal funding. While the 
statutes provide the overall framework for the SIB, the Transportation Commission is authorized to promulgate rules 
specifying the details regarding the eligibility requirements, disbursement of funds, interest rates, and repayments of 
loans from the bank.

The overall objective the SIB is to seek loan applications for transportation projects that can both benefit from SIB 
assistance and meet the terms for loan repayments. While all elements of the state's transportation system have proj-
ects that merit assistance, aviation is unique in its capacity to generate steady revenues that meet or exceed the cost of 
operating its facilities over time and is willing to ultimately pay for the full cost of its infrastructure improvements.

The fund has separate accounts for:

• Aeronautics;
• Highways;
• Transit; and
• Rail.

Funding
The main source of revenue to the State Infrastructure Bank is interest earnings on loans from, and cash balances of, 
the Transportation Infrastructure Revolving Fund.

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/business/budget/colorado-state-infrastructure-bank-co-
sib.html

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-113.5 C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: Transportation Infrastructure Revolving Fund, Section 43-1-113.5, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Pass-Through Funds/Multimodal Grants

Infrastructure Bank Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Infrastructure Bank Budget 0.9 0 0.5 0.5

TOTAL 0.9 0.0 0.5 0.5
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 58 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

State Highway Fund Contingencies

Background
Every year, the Transportation Commission allocates funds to contingency reserves for the State Highway Fund to be 
prepared for unforeseen events that arise throughout the year.

Some examples of when contingency reserves are necessary include:

• Winters with unusually heavy snowfall, necessitating higher expenditures on snow and ice removal to attain the 
Transportation Commission's Maintenance Levels of Service goals

• Large rockfall events that necessitate emergency funding outlays to repair state highways as soon as possible
• Emergency repairs in the case of floods or other natural disasters
• To the extent that revenues at year-end exceed budgetary expectation, or if actual expenditures on annual budget 

items are lower than approved allocations, the balances revert to contingency until the Transportation Commis-
sion determines their most effective use.

Funding
The main sources of revenue for the Department's capital expenditures are

• The State Highway Fund

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Transportation Commission Contingency /Debt Service

State Highway Fund and Bridge Enterprise Fund Contingencies Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

State Highway Fund Contingencies Budget 122.8 20.0 77.3 35.9

TOTAL 122.8 20.0 77.3 35.9

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

CDOT- Program Fact Sheet

Page 59 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Debt Service & Certificates of Participation

Background
The Department currently makes debt service payments on a series of bond issuances known as Transportation Reve-
nue Anticipation Notes (TRANs), and the State Bridge Enterprise pays debt service on its federally subsidized Build 
America Bonds. In addition to these payments, the Department also makes lease payments on some of its properties 
through a Certificates of Participation (COP) program.

Funding
The main sources of funds for the Department's debt service and lease payments are

• The State Highway Fund (TRANs, COPs and Energy);
• Federal highway funding (TRANs);

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-1-106 (8) (h), C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Colorado Transportation Commission, Section 43-1-106, C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source: Federal Highway Trust Fund, Highways Account, 23 U.S.C. Section 9503

State Highway Fund, Section 43-1-113, C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Transportation Commission Contingency /Debt Service

Debt Service & Certificates of Participation Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Strategic Projects - Debt Service Budget 168.0 168.0 168.0 167.8

Certification of Participation - Debt Service Budget 1.1 1.1 1.1 3.3

TOTAL 169.1 169.1 169.1 171.1



Page 60 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 61 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Bridge Enterprise



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 62 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Boards & Commissions

The Colorado Bridge Enterprise Board

The Colorado Bridge Enterprise was created pursuant to Senate Bill 09-108. Pursuant to Section 43-4-805 
(2) (a) (I), C.R.S. (2012), the Transportation Commission serves as the Colorado Bridge Enterprise Board. 
The members are:

• District One: Mr. Trey Rogers
(Denver County; appointed April 2010, term expiring July 2013)

• District Two: Mr. Ed Peterson
(Jefferson County and a portion of Broomfield County, appointed October 2011, term expiring July 2015)

• District Three: Mr. Gary Reiff
(Arapahoe and Douglas counties, appointed August 2009, term expiring July 2013)

• District Four: Ms. Heather Barry
(Adams and Boulder counties and a portion of Broomfield County; appointed July 2007, term expiring July 
2015)

• District Five: Ms. Kathy Gilliland
(Larimer, Morgan, and Weld counties and a portion of Broomfield County; appointed July 2011, term expiring 
July 2015)

• District Six: Ms. Kathy Connell
(Clear Creek, Gilpin, Grand, Jackson, Moffat, Rio Blanco, and Routt counties; appointed July 2011, term 
expiring July 2015)

• District Seven: Mr. Doug Aden
(Chaffee, Delta, Eagle, Garfield, Gunnison, Lake, Mesa, Montrose, Ouray, Pitkin, and Summit counties; 
appointed July 1997, term expiring July 2013)

• District Eight: Mr. Steve Parker
(Alamosa, Archuleta, Conejos, Costilla, Dolores, Hinsdale, La Plata, Mineral, Montezuma, Rio Grande, 
Saguache, San Juan, and San Miguel counties; appointed August 2001, term expiring July 2013)

• District Nine: Mr. Les Gruen
(El Paso, Fremont, Park, and Teller counties; appointed July 2007, term expiring July 2015)

• District Ten: Mr. Gilbert Ortiz
(Baca, Bent, Crowley, Custer, Huerfano, Kiowa, Las Animas, Otero, Prowers, and Pueblo counties; appointed 
April 2009, term expiring July 2013); and

• District Eleven: Mr. Steven Hofmeister
(Cheyenne, Elbert, Kit Carson, Lincoln, Logan, Phillips, Sedgwick, Washington, and Yuma counties; 
appointed January 2005, term expiring July 2015)

Mr. Gary Reiff is the chairman of the board, and Mr. Doug Aden is the vice chairman. Mr. Don Hunt, 
Executive Director of the Department, is also the Director of the Enterprise.

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

BE - Revenue Sheets

Page 63 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

FY 2013-14 Bridge Enterprise Revenue Estimates (in millions)
Revenue

State Bridge Safety Surcharge pursuant to SB09-109 91.6

Interest Income 2.5

FHWA Build America Bonds Credit 6.4

Allocation of Federal Funds 15.0

Bridge Enterprise - Total Revenue 115.5



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

BE - Revenue Sheets

Page 64 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

State Bridge Enterprise Revenue

Description
Funding Advancement for Surface Transportation and Economic Recovery (FASTER)

Background
In 2009 the General Assembly enacted Senate Bill 09-108, which created a new Enterprise tasked with the repair, 
rehabilitation, and replacement of those bridges identified as “poor” per federal guidelines and either structurally 
deficient or functionally obsolete. The board of the Bridge Enterprise consists of the members of the Transportation 
Commission.

The Bridge Enterprise is authorized to issue revenue bonds backed by their revenues. To accelerate the replacement 
of Colorado’s poor bridges, the Bridge Enterprise issued $300.0 million of federally subsidized Build America Bonds 
(see http://1.usa.gov/BuildAmericaBonds) in December 2010. 

For more information, see http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/BridgeEnterprise.

Revenue History and Projection
F

Web Page http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/BridgeEnterprise
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-4-802, et seq., C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): Registration Surcharges

Bridge Safety Registration Surcharge ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Bridge Safety Registration Surcharge 72.1 102.2 93.0 91.6

Interest Income 0.7 0.8 0.7 2.5

Build America Bonds Credit 2.9 6.4 6.4 6.4

Allocation of Federal Funds 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0

TOTAL 90.7 124.4 115.1 115.5

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

BE - Program Sheets
Summary of FY 2013-14 Budget Program Allocations

State Bridge Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2014 Draft Budget

Maintain - Maintaining What We Have
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

Maintenance 350,000

Scoping Pools 375,000

Total CDOT Performed Work 725,000

Contracted Out Work

Bridge Enterprise Projects 94,811,700

Maintain-Related Indirects -

Maintain-Related CDOT Construction Engineering -

Total Contracted Out Work 94,811,700

Total Maintain - Maintaining What We Have 95,536,700

Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

Total CDOT Performed Work

Contracted Out Work

Total Contracted Out Work

Total Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have -

Expand - Increasing Capacity
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

Total CDOT Performed Work

Contracted Out Work

Total Contracted Out Work

Total Expand - Increasing Capacity -
Page 65 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

BE - Program Sheets
Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration
Program Area Budget

Administration 1,711,200

Total Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration 1,711,200

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants
Program Area Budget

Highway

Total Highway

Total Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants -

Transportation Commission Contingency / Debt Service
Program Area Budget

Contingency

Bridge Enterprise - Contingency -

Total Contingency -

Debt Service

Bridge Enterprise - Debt Service 18,234,000

Total Debt Service 18,234,000

Total Transportation Commission Contingency / Debt Service 18,234,000

Bridge Enterprise - Total Budget 115,481,900
Page 66 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

BE - Program Sheets

Page 67 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

State Bridge Enterprise Allocations

Background
Senate Bill 09-108 created Statewide Bridge Enterprise, a government-owned business entity within the Department. 
The Enterprise is empowered to finance the design, repair or reconstruction of bridges on the state highway system 
using revenues from an annual bridge safety surcharge on vehicle registrations. To qualify for the Bridge Enterprise, 
the bridges must be either structurally deficient or functionally obsolete, and rated below 50/100 according to federal 
bridge sufficiency guidelines to be selected by the Enterprise Board for funding. In addition to repair and replace-
ment, the Enterprise funds future maintenance costs for all bridges transferred to its ownership.

Since the inception of the Bridge Enterprise in July 2009, 167 FASTER eligible bridges have been identified as struc-
turally deficient or functionally obsolete with a "poor" sufficiency rating that may be programmed for replacement or 
reconstruction by the Bridge Enterprise. As of October 2012, 60 of these bridges have been replaced or repaired, 29 
are in construction, 40 are in design or the design is complete, and 31 bridges are yet to be programmed. In December 
of 2010 the Enterprise issued $300 million in bonds to accelerate the replacement and/or reconstruction of poor 
bridges; 86 of the FASTER eligible bridges are currently partially or fully funded with bond proceeds.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Enterprise are the Bridge Safety Surcharge and bond proceeds.

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/BridgeEnterprise
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-4-802 C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: Bridge Enterprise Board, Section 43-4-805 C.R.S.(2012)
Primary Funding Source: Statewide Bridge Enterprise Special Revenue Fund, Section 43-4-805(g), C.R.S. (2012)
Budget Category Maintain - Maintaining What We Have / Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration

State Bridge Enterprise Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

State Bridge Enterprise Budget 90.7 106.2 79.1 76.2

Bridge Enterprise - Debt Service 0 18.2 18.2 18.2

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 14.2 16.8

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 3.6 4.3

TOTAL 90.7 124.4 115.1 115.5
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget
Note: Beginning in FY 2013, certain program figures specify indirect and construction engineering cost allocations.

Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators (by  Year)

Description
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual
FY 2013
Estimate

FY 2014
Forecast

FY 2015
Forecast

Percent of On-System Bridges Rated Poor 0 3.5 3.8 3.5 3.9



Page 68 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 69 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

High Performance Transportation Enterprise



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 70 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Boards & Commissions

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise Board

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) board supervises and advises the Enterprise's 
Director and is authorized to enter into agreements with the Transportation Commission and private 
industry to finance, build, operate, and maintain transportation infrastructure using innovative financing 
and contracting methods. The board is also authorized to issue revenue bonds payable from user fees 
generated by transportation facilities owned by the Enterprise.

Of the seven HPTE Board members, three are from the Transportation Commission and four are selected 
by the Governor and are required to have expertise in transportation planning or development, local 
government, design-build contracting, public or private finance, engineering, environmental issues, or any 
other area that the governor believes will benefit the board in the execution of its powers and performance 
of its duties.

The Governor's appointees must also fall into the following geographical distribution:

• One member who resides within the planning area of the Denver Regional Council of Governments;

• One member who resides within the planning area of the Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments,

• One member who resides within the planning area of the North Front Range Metropolitan Planning 
Organization, and

• One member who resides within the Interstate 70 mountain corridor.

The Governor's appointees serve at his pleasure, and the members who are Transportation Commissioners 
serve by resolution of the Transportation Commission. Appointments are not subject to confirmation by 
the Colorado Senate. The board members are:

• Ms. Charlotte Robinson: Denver Metropolitan Area Appointee;
(appointed Aug 2012, term expiring Oct 2013)

• Mr. Doug Aden: Transportation Commissioner;
(appointed X 2009, term expiring X 2012)

• Ms. Kathy Gilliland: Transportation Commissioner;
(appointed Aug 2012, term expiring X 2015)

• Mr. Trey Rogers: Transportation Commissioner;
(appointed X 2009, term expiring X 2013)

• Mr. Dan Cleveland: Pikes Peak Area Appointee;
(appointed Aug 2012, term expiring Oct 2013)

• MR. Don Marostica: North Front Range Area Appointee; 
(appointed Dec 2012, expires 2015)

• Mr. Tim Gagen: Interstate 70 Corridor Appointee.
(appointed Aug 2013, term expiring Oct 2015)

Mr. Trey Rogers is the chairman of the board and Mr. Tim Gagen is the vice chairman. Mr. Michael 
Cheroutes is the Director of the Enterprise.

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

HTPE - Revenue Sheets

Page 71 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

FY 2013-14 High Performance Transportation Enterprise Revenue Estimates (in millions)
Revenue

Tolling Revenue 2.5

Other Tolling Revenue 30.0

CDOT Loan for FY2013-14 1.0

Bridge Enterprise - Total Revenue 33.5



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

HTPE - Revenue Sheets

Page 72 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Revenue

Background
The High-Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) was created by the General Assembly in Senate Bill 09-
108 to aggressively pursue innovative means of more efficiently financing important surface transportation infra-
structure projects that will:

• Improve the safety, capacity, and accessibility of the surface transportation system,
• Feasibly be commenced in a reasonable amount of time,
• Allow more efficient movement of people, goods, and information throughout the state, and
• Accelerate the economic recovery of the state.
• Such innovative means of financing projects include, but are not limited to:
• Public-private partnerships;
• Operating concession agreements;
• User fee-based project financing;
• Availability payments; and
• Design-build contracting.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Enterprise are:

• Interstate 25 North Express/High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes user fees; and
• Federal grants

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/programs/high-performance-transportation-enterprise-hpte
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-4-806, C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): User Fees

Table 1: The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

HPTE Tolling 2.7 4.2 2.5 32.5

Loan from CDOT 0.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

TOTAL 2.7 5.2 3.5 33.5

Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

HTPE - Program Sheets
Table 1: Summary of FY 2013-14 Budget Program Allocations

High Performance Transportation Enterprise
Fiscal Year 2014 Draft Budget

Maintain - Maintaining What We Have
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

Total CDOT Performed Work

Contracted Out Work

Total Contracted Out Work

Total Maintain - Maintaining What We Have -

Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

Total CDOT Performed Work

Contracted Out Work

Total Contracted Out Work

Total Maximize - Making the Most of What We Have -

Expand - Increasing Capacity
Program Area Budget

CDOT Performed Work

High Performance Transportation Enterprise - Maintenance 2,500,000

Total CDOT Performed Work 2,500,000

Contracted Out Work

High Performance Transportation Enterprise - Projects 30,000,000

Expand-Related Indirect -

Expand-Related CDOT CE -

Total Contracted Out Work 30,000,000

Total Expand - Increasing Capacity 32,500,000
Page 73 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

HTPE - Program Sheets
Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration
Program Area Budget

High Performance Transportation Enterprise - Administration 1,000,000

Total Deliver - Program Delivery/Administration 1,000,000

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants
Program Area Budget

Highway

Total Highway

Total Pass-Through Funds/Multi-modal Grants -

Transportation Commission Contingency / Debt Service
Program Area Budget

Contingency

Total Contingency

Debt Service

Total Debt Service

Total Transportation Commission Contingency / Debt Service -

Bridge Enterprise - Total Budget 33,500,000
Page 74 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

HTPE - Program Sheets

Page 75 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Allocations

Background
The High-Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) was created by the General Assembly in Senate Bill 09-
108 to aggressively pursue innovative means of more efficiently financing important surface transportation infra-
structure projects that will:

• Improve the safety, capacity, and accessibility of the surface transportation system,
• Feasibly be commenced in a reasonable amount of time,
• Allow more efficient movement of people, goods, and information throughout the state, and
• Accelerate the economic recovery of the state.
• Such innovative means of financing projects include, but are not limited to:
• Public-private partnerships;
• Operating concession agreements;
• User fee-based project financing; and
• Availability payments; and
• Design-build contracting.

Funding
The main sources of revenue to the Enterprise are:

• Interstate 25 North Express/High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes user fees; 
• RTD fee for service of $30 million on US 36 for BRT lanes; and
• Federal grants

Web Page: http://www.coloradodot.info/about/high-performance-transportation-enterprise-hpte
Statutory Authorization: Section 43-4-806, C.R.S. (2012)
Governance: HPTE Board, Section 43-4-806 (2) (a), C.R.S. (2012)
Primary Funding Source Statewide Transportation Enterprise Special Revenue Fund, Section 43-4-806(3)(a), C.R.S. 

(2012)
Budget Category Expand -Increasing Capacity & Deliver- Program Delivery /Administration

Table 1: The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Funding History ($millions)

Allocation FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise 
(HPTE) Budget

2.7 4.2 3.5 26.8

Indirect Cost Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.3

Construction Engineering Allocation 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.4

TOTAL 2.7 4.2 3.5 33.5
Source: CDOT Office of Financial Management & Budget



Page 76 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228

Page 77 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

Appendices



Page 78 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Appendix A
Page 79 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview
Page 80 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview

Description
Funding Advancement for Surface Transportation and Economic Recovery (FASTER)

Background
In 2009 the General Assembly enacted Senate Bill 09-108, which:

• Authorized several new funding sources for road and bridge safety on state and local highways;
• Created the High Performance Transportation Enterprise and the Statewide Bridge Enterprise;
• Enhanced the department's authority with respect to bonding and highway demand management;
• Required an annual report regarding the department's structural funding deficit; and
• Created an Efficiency and Accountability Committee of CDOT staff and external stakeholders;
The impetus for the bill was the January 2008 final report of the Transportation Finance and Implementation Panel 
(see http://bit.ly/TFIPFinalReport), which concluded that the Department did not have adequate resources to maintain 
the state transportation system at the level of service sufficient to meet the needs of the citizens.

Additional Funding Sources for Transportation
The bill authorized the following additional revenue sources for state and local transportation systems:

• A road safety surcharge varying by vehicle weight and collected through the payment of registration fees and 
specific ownership taxes;

• A daily fee for the use of a rented motor vehicle;
• A supplemental oversize / overweight vehicle surcharge; and
• An increased fee for the late registration of a motor vehicle.

The Statewide Bridge Enterprise
S.B. 09-108 created a new Enterprise tasked with the repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of those bridges identi-
fied as "poor" per federal guidelines and either structurally deficient or functionally obsolete. The board of the Enter-
prise consists of the members of the Transportation Commission.

Both CDOT Enterprises are authorized to issue revenue bonds backed by their respective revenues. To accelerate the 
replacement of Colorado's poor bridges, the Bridge Enterprise issued $300.0 million of federally subsidized Build 
America Bonds (see http://1.usa.gov/BuildAmericaBonds) in December 2010. For more information, see http://
www.coloradodot.info/programs/BridgeEnterprise.

Transit-Related Funding in Senate Bill 09-108
The General Assembly directed that $10.0 million per year of the Department of Transportation's share of highway 
safety surcharges and fees be expended on transit-related activities. Eligible projects include but are not limited to 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities. In addition, the General Assembly directed that $5.0 million per year from the 

Statutory Authorization: Section 43-4-801, et seq., C.R.S. (2012)
Funding Type(s): Registration surcharges, fees, fines

Table 1: Senate Bill 09-108 Registration Surcharge Schedules ($millions)

Vehicle Curb Weight Road Safety Surcharge Bridge Safety Surcharge

Less then 2,000 lbs. $16.00 $13.00

Between 2,000 and 5,000 lbs. $23.00 $18.00

Between 5,000 and 10,000lbs. $28.00 $23.00

Between 10,000 and 16,000 lbs. $37.00 $29.00

Greate than 16,000 lbs. $39.00 $32.00
Page 81 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
municipal and county shares of the S.B. 09-108 highway safety funds be credited to the State Transit and Rail Fund 
for grants to local governments for transit projects.

The Transportation Deficit Report
The Department submits an annual deficit report that separately addresses the goals of repairing deficient highways 
and bridges, sustaining existing transportation system performance levels, and achieving the corridor visions 
described by regional transportation plans and public preferences. See http://www.coloradodot.info/library/Annual-
Reports/TransportationDeficitReport2011.pdf/view.

The High Performance Transportation Enterprise
S.B. 09-108 reconstituted the former Statewide Tolling Enterprise with expanded authority to pursue innovative 
methods of financing the state's transportation system, including:

• Public-private partnerships (see http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/ipd/p3/index.htm);
• Operating concession agreements (see http://1.usa.gov/operatingconcession);
• User fee-based project financing (see http://bit.ly/tollfinance);
• Availability payments (see http://bit.ly/availabilitypayments); and
• Design-build contracting (see http://1.usa.gov/P3designbuild)
In addition, the bill authorizes the Enterprise to use road pricing on existing highway capacity as a congestion man-
agement tool if the Enterprise secures federal approval and the approval of all affected local governments. The Enter-
prise is governed by a seven-member board consisting of four appointees of the Governor and three members of the 
Transportation Commission, as chosen by the Commission. See http://www.coloradodot.info/about/high-perfor-
mance-transportation-enterprise-hpte. Current annual funding estimate for HPTE is $2.5 million.

Revenue History and Projection

Table 2: Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview ($millions)

Funding Source FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14

Daily Rental Fees (2.00/day) 24.0 26.1 25.0 24.4

Road Safety Registration Surcharge 113.5 115.1 116.9 113.9

Late Registration Fee($25/month up to $100) 21.5 17.6 22.4 21.9

Oversize/Overweight Surcharge ($15-$70/year) 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.4

Bridge Safety Registration Surcharge 72.1 102.0 93.0 91.6

Local Transit and Rail Funding 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0

TOTAL 237.5 267.1 263.7 258.2
Page 82 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Appendix B
Page 83 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Project Indirect Costs & Construction Engineering
Page 84 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
Project Indirect Costs & Construction Engineering

Background
Costs incurred for the benefit of a project that are not project specific are classified as project indirect costs. Examples 
of costs incurred by the regions that are indirect costs are personal services charges for administrative offices and 
supervisory engineering positions, office supplies, stakes, telephone and postage. Annually, the Department calcu-
lates an indirect cost recovery rate using data from the Project Indirect Cost Pool and other financial sources. Upon 
approval from the Federal Highway Administration, the rate is then applied to eligible direct project expenditures.

Construction engineering costs (CE) are those costs that have been incurred for the purpose of ensuring compliance 
with specific project construction specifications, generally accepted construction standards, associated testing, and 
materials validation activities. The CE costs that are segregated from the program costs in the budget allocation report 
are for CDOT personnel and operating costs associated with this type of work. Projects also incur similar costs from 
consultants performing this type of work, but these costs are not segregated. These CE costs benefit a single, specific 
project or construction activity and are measurable against a specific cost accumulating unit. However, in light of the 
uniform application of these activities against all individual projects, it is appropriate and logical to treat these com-
bined activities as an allocable, central services type cost and allocate the total accumulated costs for Construction 
Engineering activities on a fixed rate allocable basis, against the entire construction project program. Examples of 
costs accumulated in the CE budget pools include:

• Construction oversight
• Materials testing
• Design services under construction

Funding
The main sources of funds for the Department's project indirect and construction engineering costs are:

• The State Highway Fund; and
• Federal reimbursement for eligible expenditures.
The Department's indirect cost and construction engineering allocations are included in the total allocations of the 
following programs:

CDOT FY 2013-14 Budget Allocations Net of Indirect / Construction Engineering (CE)

Program
Net Budgeted

Funds
Indirect Cost

Allocation
CE

Allocation
Total

Allocation

Surface Treatment 116.7 27.1 6.9 150.7

Bridge On-System Program 26.3 3.7 0.9 30.9

Rockfall Mitigation 4.0 1.0 0.2 5.2

Highway Safety Improvement Program 22.9 5.3 1.3 29.5

Railroad Crossings 2.5 0.6 0.1 3.2

Hot Spots 1.7 0.4 0.1 2.2

Traffic Signals 1.1 0.3 0.1 1.5

FASTER - Safety Projects 67.6 15.4 3.9 86.9

Highway Safety Education 3.5 0.8 0.2 4.5

Intelligent Transportation Systems 18.7 2.0 0.5 21.2

Congestion Relief 3.1 0.7 0.2 4.0

Regional Priority Allocation 7.8 1.8 0.4 10.0
Page 85 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget



Project Indirect Costs & Construction Engineering (continued)

Colorado Department of Transportation
Don Hunt, Executive Director
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Denver, Colorado 80222
(303) 757-9011  •  http://www.coloradodot.info

Financial Management:(303) 757-9262 • Government Relations:(303) 757-9772 • Public Relations:(303) 757-9228
State Bridge Enterprise 94.4 16.8 4.3 115.5

The High Performance Transportation 
Enterprise (HPTE)

26.8 5.3 1.4 33.5

CDOT FY 2013-14 Budget Allocations Net of Indirect / Construction Engineering (CE)

Program
Net Budgeted

Funds
Indirect Cost

Allocation
CE

Allocation
Total

Allocation
Page 86 Proposed  FY 2013-2014  CDOT Budget
Return to Agenda



 MEMORANDUM 
DIVISION OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 
 
Office of Financial Management and Budget 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 240 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 757-9262 
 

 

DATE: 25 March 2013  
 
TO: Transportation Commission   
 
FROM: Ben Stein, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Revenue Scenario for Adoption 
 
Last month’s commission mailing included prior Revenue Projection scenarios, an additional scenario, 
questions for the Commissioners to consider, and a staff recommendation.  After discussion in workshop 
last month, the same staff recommendation, including graph and back up materials, are in the TC mailing 
for your review and adoption at the April meeting.  
 
The proposed scenario includes the following: 
 

• Based on current law and current economic assumptions 
• Average annual GDP increase of 2.5% 
• Off-the-top transfers based on CDOT projections 
• MAP-21 Revenue (1% increase) 2016-2020 
• Federal revenues and General Fund transfers are adjusted 2021-2040 to reflect CBO forecast 
• Includes SB09-228 allocation 2016-2020 

 
If you have any questions on either what was presented last month or the information provided, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 



Final Baseline Projections for 2040 Statewide Plan
Fiscal Years 2014-2040

Page 1 of 6

 600,000,000
 650,000,000
 700,000,000
 750,000,000
 800,000,000
 850,000,000
 900,000,000
 950,000,000

 1,000,000,000
 1,050,000,000
 1,100,000,000
 1,150,000,000
 1,200,000,000
 1,250,000,000
 1,300,000,000
 1,350,000,000
 1,400,000,000
 1,450,000,000
 1,500,000,000
 1,550,000,000
 1,600,000,000
 1,650,000,000
 1,700,000,000
 1,750,000,000
 1,800,000,000

Increased revenues 
2016-2020 due to SB-228

Return to Agenda



Final Baseline Projections for 2040 Statewide Plan
Total CDOT Revenue Detail

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019
Total CDOT Revenue 1,251,618,793         1,265,469,639         1,408,961,846         1,425,517,915         1,440,328,921         1,455,638,603         
HUTF Revenue to CDOT 499,693,727           507,106,629           518,306,053           524,713,222           529,873,089           534,682,994           

Regular HUTF 396,580,345           401,641,592           409,754,498           413,850,150           416,675,741           419,141,953           
Faster Safety HUTF 103,113,382           105,465,037           108,551,555           110,863,072           113,197,348           115,541,041           

CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue 23,482,150             23,062,865             22,723,476             22,195,399             21,623,681             21,024,962             
State Infrastructure Bank 574,804                  550,917                  528,812                  503,215                  476,430                  448,915                  
FHWA Local Match 19,867,343             20,069,709             20,268,913             20,470,108             20,673,315             20,878,555             
FHWA Apportionments Available to CDOT 486,443,000           491,452,654           496,367,179           501,330,851           506,344,158           511,407,600           
Transit and Rail Revenue 30,032,870             30,290,671             30,543,579             30,799,014             31,057,004             31,317,574             
Total Aeronautics Funds 43,637,506             45,410,074             46,941,462             48,168,137             49,241,136             50,287,223             
Safety Education Funds 4,770,459               4,828,587               4,892,362               4,936,810               4,978,997               5,019,741               
High Performance Transportation Enterprise 32,500,000             30,375,000             375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  
State Bridge Enterprise 110,616,934           112,322,533           115,170,842           117,301,945           119,584,860           121,910,930           
General Fund Revenue to CDOT 152,844,168           154,724,214           156,101,251           158,285,109           

Page 2 of 6



Final Baseline Projections for 2040 Statewide Plan
Total CDOT Revenue Detail

Total CDOT Revenue
HUTF Revenue to CDOT

Regular HUTF
Faster Safety HUTF

CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue
State Infrastructure Bank
FHWA Local Match
FHWA Apportionments Available to CDOT
Transit and Rail Revenue
Total Aeronautics Funds
Safety Education Funds
High Performance Transportation Enterprise
State Bridge Enterprise
General Fund Revenue to CDOT

FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025
1,468,117,522         1,317,952,557          1,326,163,354         1,334,344,605         1,345,301,752         1,355,629,821         

539,421,284           544,085,908             548,705,033           553,276,245           557,684,109           561,640,494           
421,443,507           423,630,424             425,643,961           427,581,519           429,341,544           430,737,784           
117,977,777           120,455,484             123,061,072           125,694,726           128,342,565           130,902,710           

20,409,929             19,781,000               19,085,588             18,399,747             17,705,631             16,966,268             
420,805                  392,077                    361,223                  330,586                  299,722                  267,349                  

21,085,846             21,074,973               21,095,560             21,114,300             21,241,986             21,371,509             
516,521,678           516,291,480             516,787,079           517,254,955           520,400,514           523,556,061           

31,580,749             31,568,904               31,594,408             31,618,485             31,780,358             31,942,747             
51,361,262             52,456,192               53,552,299             54,640,701             55,717,011             56,797,377             

5,060,480               5,101,880                 5,119,536               5,146,404               5,176,986               5,189,710               
375,000                  375,000                    375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  

124,349,575           126,825,144             129,487,628           132,188,183           134,920,435           137,523,307           
157,530,914           

Page 3 of 6Return to Agenda



Final Baseline Projections for 2040 Statewide Plan
Total CDOT Revenue Detail

Total CDOT Revenue
HUTF Revenue to CDOT

Regular HUTF
Faster Safety HUTF

CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue
State Infrastructure Bank
FHWA Local Match
FHWA Apportionments Available to CDOT
Transit and Rail Revenue
Total Aeronautics Funds
Safety Education Funds
High Performance Transportation Enterprise
State Bridge Enterprise
General Fund Revenue to CDOT

FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031
1,355,458,939         1,355,196,946         1,355,115,554         1,354,963,448         1,356,000,487         1,357,137,146         

565,571,932           569,561,641           573,679,493           577,542,420           581,502,468           585,530,763           
432,113,805           433,545,329           435,077,098           436,325,207           437,579,875           438,886,074           
133,458,127           136,016,312           138,602,395           141,217,213           143,922,593           146,644,689           
16,253,366             15,512,780             14,770,736             14,010,879             14,154,543             14,282,159             

235,698                  203,053                  170,220                  136,953                  137,962                  138,537                  
21,111,625             20,854,248             20,596,860             20,339,681             20,081,586             19,826,345             

517,215,486           510,909,991           504,612,591           498,320,074           492,020,961           485,759,372           
31,616,454             31,291,967             30,967,896             30,644,077             30,319,917             29,997,689             
57,906,218             59,038,171             60,229,491             61,465,170             62,783,939             64,133,863             
5,224,992               5,247,340               5,274,578               5,300,498               5,336,652               5,355,043               

375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  
139,948,169           142,202,755           144,438,690           146,828,696           149,287,459           151,738,375           

Page 4 of 6



Final Baseline Projections for 2040 Statewide Plan
Total CDOT Revenue Detail

Total CDOT Revenue
HUTF Revenue to CDOT

Regular HUTF
Faster Safety HUTF

CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue
State Infrastructure Bank
FHWA Local Match
FHWA Apportionments Available to CDOT
Transit and Rail Revenue
Total Aeronautics Funds
Safety Education Funds
High Performance Transportation Enterprise
State Bridge Enterprise
General Fund Revenue to CDOT

FY2032 FY2033 FY2034 FY2035 FY2036 FY2037
1,358,687,523         1,360,719,682         1,362,893,895         1,365,444,476         1,368,699,130         1,372,383,624         

589,897,517           594,694,282           599,612,373           604,822,261           610,622,131           616,743,777           
440,491,828           442,508,963           444,639,218           447,014,828           449,917,954           453,085,416           
149,405,689           152,185,319           154,973,155           157,807,433           160,704,177           163,658,361           
14,429,176             14,586,822             14,745,857             14,908,134             15,088,352             15,285,836             

139,486                  140,483                  141,607                  142,656                  143,663                  145,044                  
19,570,057             19,314,842             19,059,328             18,805,294             18,553,437             18,300,690             

479,495,739           473,257,865           467,019,508           460,809,328           454,644,870           448,479,124           
29,675,356             29,354,349             29,033,316             28,713,734             28,396,503             28,079,208             
65,522,761             66,957,178             68,424,949             69,933,968             71,479,726             73,080,324             
5,387,961               5,422,771               5,461,333               5,496,743               5,531,868               5,581,072               

375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  
154,194,470           156,616,089           159,020,624           161,437,358           163,863,580           166,313,550           

Page 5 of 6Return to Agenda



Final Baseline Projections for 2040 Statewide Plan
Total CDOT Revenue Detail

Total CDOT Revenue
HUTF Revenue to CDOT

Regular HUTF
Faster Safety HUTF

CDOT Miscellaneous Revenue
State Infrastructure Bank
FHWA Local Match
FHWA Apportionments Available to CDOT
Transit and Rail Revenue
Total Aeronautics Funds
Safety Education Funds
High Performance Transportation Enterprise
State Bridge Enterprise
General Fund Revenue to CDOT

FY2038 FY2039 FY2040 Total
1,376,012,584         1,379,902,352         1,383,933,928         36,857,595,042         

622,839,758           629,097,669           635,434,131           15,376,341,403         
456,241,662           459,498,366           462,787,058           11,685,735,699         
166,598,096           169,599,303           172,647,073           3,690,605,704           

15,476,990             15,671,722             15,866,876             471,504,924              
146,194                  147,367                  148,554                  7,472,332                 

18,049,076             17,798,052             17,547,356             539,020,592              
442,326,565           436,187,935           430,056,883           13,205,273,498         

27,762,591             27,446,690             27,131,180             814,557,289              
74,711,105             76,383,359             78,072,237             1,618,332,839           
5,621,852               5,663,223               5,704,577               141,832,455              

375,000                  375,000                  375,000                  72,250,000               
168,703,454           171,131,335           173,597,133           3,831,524,053           

779,485,656              

Page 6 of 6



Transportation Commission of Colorado 
April 18, 2013 
 
Resolution Number  
 
 
WHEREAS, A long range revenue forecast is prepared to provide an 
estimate of reasonably expected resources for the Colorado Department of 
Transportation (CDOT) as a component of the 2040 statewide plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, in preparing this revenue forecast CDOT staff consulted with 
the CDOT Senior Management Team (SMT), the Statewide Transportation 
Advisory Committee (STAC), the STAC sub-committee on revenue 
forecast, the Transportation Commission subcommittee on the statewide 
plan, and the Commission itself prior to presenting this recommendation 
to the transportation commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, this revenue forecast is based on current law and current 
economic assumptions; and 
 
WHEREAS, this revenue forecast assumes average annual gross national 
product (GDP) increases of 2.5 percent; and 
 
WHEREAS, off-the-top transfers from the State highway users tax fund 
(HUTF) are based on CDOT projection of historical transfers; and 
 
WHEREAS, revenues generated by the federal highway trust fund (HTF) 
increase by one percent over MAP-21 levels for fiscal years 2016 to 2020, 
and are adjusted to reflect the Congressional Budget Office (CBO) forecast 
for fiscal years 2021 to 2040; and 
 
WHEREAS, this revenue forecast includes the senate bill 09-228 transfer 
to CDOT in fiscal years 2016 to 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, this revenue forecast applies only to the fiscally constrained 
portion of the 2040 statewide plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Colorado Transportation 
Commission adopts this FY 2016 to 2040 revenue estimate to be used in 
development of the 2040 statewide plan. 
 

Return to Agenda



 STATE OF COLORADO 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Herman Stockinger, Director 
Office of Policy and Government Relations 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue, Room 275 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 757-9772 
 
 
Date:  March 26, 2013 
 
To:  Transportation Commission 
 
From:  Herman Stockinger / Mary Frances Nevans 
 
Subject:  Open Rules 2 CCR 601-1A, “Rules Governing the State Highway Access   
  Category Assignment Schedule”  
 
 
 
Executive Summary:  The Department of Transportation requests that the Transportation 
Commission open the Rule Making process and delegate authority to an Administrative Hearing 
Officer to conduct a public hearing regarding 2 CCR 601-1A, the Rules Governing the State 
Highway Access Category Assignment Schedule.  The proposed amendments to the rules are 
requested by local jurisdictions (the Town of Berthoud and the City of Durango) and at the 
request of the Department. 
 
1. Action Requested:  Open the Rule Making process and delegate authority to an Administrative 
Hearing Officer to conduct a public Rule Making hearing. 
 
2.  Documents Included in this Agenda Submission 
 A.   Memorandum from Herman Stockinger to the Transportation Commission  
 B.   Amended Rules in red-line draft 
 C. Proposed Resolution 
 
3.  Rationale for Amending Rules. The scope of the proposed changes is narrow and is 
summarized below. Also, one of the changes corrects the Assignment Schedule to reflect the 
Transportation Commission's approval of a recent abandonment of roadway (US 350) between 
CDOT and the City of La Junta.  Specifically, the changes are: 

• State Highway 287: changing the  access category for the segment between Milepost 
324.464 to Milepost 325.529 (Town of Berthoud request from Freeway Facility to 
Non-Rural Regional Highway) 

• State Highway 160:  changing the access category for the segment between Milepost 
81.406 to Milepost 83.207 (City of Durango from Rural Regional Highway to Non-
Rural Regional Highway)  

• US 350: abandoning the segment between Milepost 72.576 to 73.00  (CDOT change: 
abandoning segment to City of La Junta and concurrent adoption of Grant Ave from 5th 

 



St. to JCT with US 50 , to be the new end segment of US 350 from Milepost 72.576 to 
Milepost 72.718 end of US 350) 

• State Highway 7:  changing the access category for the segment between Milepost 68.541 
to Milepost 71.835 (CDOT change from Rural Regional Highway to Non-Rural 
Regional Highway) 

The Department will adhere to the process required under the Administrative Procedure Act, § 
24-4-103, C.R.S. which commences with the Department establishing a Representative Group to 
review an initial draft of the rules and provide comments, followed by the Transportation 
Commission opening the formal rule making process and delegating authority to an 
administrative hearing officer to hold a public hearing on this proposed change.  The Department 
will provide notice to interested parties that the rules are being updated and will invite 
comments.  Following a public hearing, the Department will request that the Transportation 
Commission adopt the revised rules.  The calendar for the amendment to the rules is anticipated 
to be the following:  
 
April 18, 2013: Transportation Commission opens Rules. 
May 31, 2013:  Administrative Hearing Officer Holds Rule-Making Hearing (may not  
   be held before May 20, 2013) 
June 20, 2013:  Transportation Commission considers adoption of  Rules 
August 14, 2013: Rules become effective 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Return to Agenda





Return to Agenda





Return to Agenda





Return to Agenda





Resolution # TC- 
 
Open Rule Making and Authorize an Administrative Hearing Officer to 
Conduct a Rule Making Hearing Concerning 2 CCR 601-1A, Rules 
Governing the State Highway Access Category Assignment Schedule 
(“Access Category Rules”). 
 
WHEREAS, § 43-1-106 (8)(k) C.R.S. (2011) directs the Transportation 
Commission of Colorado (“Commission”) to make all necessary and reasonable 
orders, rules, and regulations in order to carry out the provisions of § 43-1-101 
et seq. C.R.S. (2011); and 
 
WHEREAS, § 43-2-147(4), C.R.S. authorizes the Transportation 
Commission to promulgate the Access Category Rules which concern the 
management of vehicular access to and from state highways from or to 
property adjoining the state highway with such management to be based in 
part on a functional classification of highways; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Access Category Rules were last adopted in April 30, 2011; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Department seeks to amend the existing Access Category Rules 
based on the following three requests for category changes: the Town of 
Berthoud (a segment of SH 287); the City of Durango (a segment of SH 160); 
CDOT Region 6 (SH 7 within Weld County); and  
 
WHEREAS, the Department is required to update the Rules to reflect the 
relinquishment of a segment of US 350 in exchange for a segment of Grant 
Avenue from 5th St. north to US50B, approved by Transportation Commission 
Resolution TC-2053 dated January 19, 2012; 
 
WHEREAS, the requested modifications are consistent with the intent of  
§ 43-2-147(4), C.R.S.; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to § 43-1-106(9), C.R.S., the Commission is requested to 
delegate its authority to an Administrative Hearing Officer for the purposes of 
conducting a rule making hearing, making a complete procedural record of the 
hearing, and submitting that record and any recommendations to the 
Commission for its review and action concerning the Rules. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Commission directs staff to take all 
necessary actions in accordance with § 24-4-103, C.R.S. to initiate the rule 
making process; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Commission delegates its authority to  
conduct a rule making hearing to a CDOT Administrative Hearing Officer to 

Return to Agenda



prepare a complete record of the hearing and forward said record and Rules to 
the Commission for consideration and adoption of the Rules. 



Bridge Enterprise Board 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, April 18, 2013 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver, Colorado 80222 

 
Gary M. Reiff, Chairman 

Englewood, District 3 

Trey Rogers  Douglas  E. Aden – Vice Chairman 
 Denver, District 1   Grand Junction, District 7 

Ed Peterson  Steve  Parker 
 Lakewood, District 2   Durango, District 8 

Heather Barry  Leslie Gruen 
 Westminster, District 4   Colorado Springs, District 9 

Kathy Gilliland  Gilbert Ortiz, Sr. 
 Livermore, District 5   Pueblo, District 10 

Kathy Connell  Steven Hofmeister 
 Steamboat Springs, District 6   Haxtun, District 11 
 
THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES 
 
The times indicated on the Board agenda for each agenda item are approximate 
and subject to change.  Generally, upon the completion of each agenda item, 
the Board will immediately move to the next agenda item.  However, the order 
of agenda items is tentative and, when necessary to accommodate the public or 
the Board’s schedules, the order of the agenda items is also subject to change. 
 
Documents are posted at www.dot.state.co.us/commission nine days prior to 
the meeting.  The documents are considered to be in draft form and for 
information only until final action is taken by the Board. 
 

1:00 p.m. 1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
   

1:00 p.m.  2. Audience Participation; 
Subject Limit: 10 minutes; Time Limit: 3 minutes 

   

1:10 p.m.  3. Act on Consent Agenda: 
Resolution to Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from 
March 21, 2013 
(Herman Stockinger)…………………………………………page  1 

   

1:10 p.m. 4. Discuss and Act on 11th Budget Supplement FY2013 
(Ben Stein)………………………………………………………page  5 

   

1:10 p.m. 5. Discuss and Act on FY2014 Annual Program Budget 
(Ben Stein)………………………………………………………page  9 

   
Return to Agenda

http://www.dot.state.co.us/commission


1:15 p.m. 6. Present Q2 FY2013 Bond Program Allocation Plan Update 
(Ben Stein)………………………………………………………page 13 

   

1:15 p.m. 7. Discuss and Act on the Resolution to adopt CDOT/CBE 
Preservation Plan Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
(Ben Stein)……………………………………………………page   20 

   

1:20 p.m. 8. Monthly Progress Report (Tim Harris)…………………page  29 
   
1:20 p.m. 9. Adjournment 
   

   
   

   
 
 
 



Bridge Enterprise Board  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, March 21, 2013 
 

PRESENT WERE:   
         Trey Rogers, District 1  
         Ed Peterson, District 2 
               Kathleen Gilliland, District 5 
         Kathy Connell, District 6 
         Douglas E. Aden, District 7 
         Steve Parker, District 8 
         Gilbert Ortiz, Sr., District 10  
         Steven Hofmeister, District 11 
 
EXCUSED:       Gary Reiff, Chairman, District 3 
         Heather Barry, District 4 
         Leslie Gruen, District 9 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Don Hunt, Executive Director 

Gary Vansuch, Director of Process Improvement 
Ben Stein, CFO 
Heidi Bimmerle, Director of Admin & Human Resources 
Debra Perkins-Smith 
Mike Cheroutes, Director of HPTE 
Barbara Gold, Director of Audit Division 
Scott McDaniel, Director, Staff Services 
Herman Stockinger, Director of Policy and Government 
Relations 
Ryan Rice, Director, Operations Division 
Tony DeVito, Region 1 Transportation Director 
Tom Wrona, Region 2 Transportation Director 
Dave Eller, Region 3 Transportation Director 
Johnny Olson, Region 4 Transportation Director 
Kerrie Neet, Region 5 Transportation Director 
Kathy Young, Chief Transportation Counsel  
John Cater, FHWA 
Vince Rogalski, Statewide Transportation Advisory 

 Committee (STAC) 
  
 
AND:          Other staff members, organization representatives,  
          the public 
 
Director Aden convened the meeting at 1:20 p.m. in the CDOT Headquarters 
building at 4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Denver, CO. 
 
 
Audience Participation 
 

Return to Agenda



The Chair noted that no members of the Audience had signed up to address 
the Board of Directors. 
 
Act on Consent Agenda 
 
Director Aden stated that the next thing on the Agenda was action on the  
Consent Agenda.  Director Rogers moved for approval of the Consent Agenda. 
The motion was seconded by Director Ortiz. Director Aden asked 
if there was any discussion of the motion and hearing none he asked for those  
in favor to signify by stating Aye and asked for those opposed to state no. He  
stated that the motion had passed unanimously. 
 
Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes for February 21, 2013 
 
Resolution #BE-123 
Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for February 21, 2013 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minutes for the February 21, 2013 meeting of the 
Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors are hereby approved by the Bridge 
Enterprise Board as published in the Agenda for the March 21, 2013 meeting 
of the Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors. 
 
Discuss and Act on Resolution to Approve the 10th Budget Supplement 
 
Ben Stein mentioned that the Budget Supplement was included in the packet 
and he stated that he could answer any questions. He then requested approval 
of the Budget Supplement 
 
Director Aden asked if anyone had any questions and if there was any 
discussion on the item and hearing none, Director Peterson motioned for the 
approval of the Budget Supplement and Director Connell seconded the  
motion. He asked for those in favor to signify by stating Aye and asked for 
those opposed to state no. He stated that the motion had passed unanimously. 
 
Resolution #BE-124 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the 10th Supplement to the FY 2013 Budget is  
hereby approved by the Bridge Enterprise Board. 
 
Proposed Draft CBE FY2014 Annual Program Budget 
 
Ben Stein mentioned that the Proposed Budget was included in the March 
2013 mailing packet and that it would be submitted for approval at the April 
meeting of the board.  He requested input on the budget from the Directors. 
 
 
 
 
 



SH82 Grand Avenue Bridge Replacement Project Update 
CDOT Program Engineer, Joe Elsen of Glenwood Springs presented an 
informational update on the selection of the Contractor for completion of the 
project and displayed many slides on the methods that would be used for 
completion of the project. 
 
Monthly Progress Report 
Chief Engineer Tim Harris presented the March update as follows: 
 
Program schedule updated for work complete through February 2013 
 

 February Schedule Performance Index (SPI) = 0.89 
• No CHANGE from previous month 
• January SPI = 0.89 

 Over-performing projects 
• 6 projects with $8.6M in combined Earned Value (EV) greater than 

planned 
• Increases overall program SPI by +/- 0.03; down 0.01 from prior 

month 
 Under-performing projects 

• Non-Railroad projects 
o 6 worst projects with $22.9M in combined lost Earned Value 
o Reduces overall program SPI calculation by +/- 0.08; same as 

previous month 
 Railroad projects 

• 11 Railroad projects with $5.3M in combined lost Earned Value 
• Reduces overall program SPI calculation by +/- 0.02; same as 

previous month 

Major Achievements (February workshop – March workshop) 

 FASTER Eligibility increased from 167 to 168 
• Added Region 6 Structure 

o F-16-ER: US6 ML over Garrison Street (Lakewood, CO) 
o Reference photographs 

 Bond Program bridge count (87 to 88) 
• Same Region 6 structure noted above 

 Program Delivery 
• Selected CM/Materials Testing Consultant Teams 

o 4 awards; $2.5M contract value per award 
o Calendar Year 2013 / 2014 construction projects 

 Issued Non-Project Specific FASTER design RFP 
• 2 awards planned; $3M contract value per award 

Program Reporting 

 Completed Q2 FY2013 Quarterly Report 
 Completed DRAFT Q2 FY2013 Bond Allocation Plan 

Return to Agenda



 Issue Prioritization Plan survey; compiling data results 
 

 Design Build Procurements 
• Region 2 

o Issued Request for Qualifications (RFQ) I-25 Ilex Design-Build 
Project 

• Region 6 
o Request for Letters of Interest I-70 over Havana Design-Build 

Project 
o Posted Final Request for Proposal US 6 ML Design-Build Project 

 Selected Grand Ave CM/GC (Glenwood Springs) 
• Region 3: SH82 ML over I-70, Colorado River, RR 

Three Bridges went to AD 

 Region 2 
• O-19-H: US350 ML over Purgatoire River (Las Animas County) 
• K-16-S: SH120 ML over Draw and UPRR (Florence, CO) 

 Region 6 
• E-16-HA: SH58 ML over Ford Street (Golden, CO) 

Two Bridges went to Construction 

 Region 3 
• C-09-C: US40 ML over East Fork Elk River (Routt County) 

 Region 4 
• B-17-C: US85 ML over UPRR (Nunn Bridge) 

No completed bridges during the period 

 
Adjournment 
Director Aden asked if there were any more matters to come before the Bridge 
Enterprise Board and hearing none, he announced the adjournment of the 
meeting at 1:50 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________________  _______________ 
Herman Stockinger, Secretary   Date 
Colorado Bridge Enterprise Board 
 



Page 1 of 4 

  

        STATE OF COLORADO 
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Division of Accounting and Finance 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver CO   80222 
(303) 757-9262 
 
 
 
 

DATE:  April 3, 2013 

 

TO:  Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors 

 

FROM:  Ben Stein, CFO 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed 11th Supplement to the FY 2013 Budget 

 

 

Enclosed is the proposed Eleventh Supplement to the FY 2013 Budget.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEWIDE 

 

 $100,000  Miscellaneous – Pilot Preservation Program.  Establish budget to begin to collect data on 

the effectiveness of specific preservation tasks performed on bridge structures with the purpose of 

establishing a program dedicated to preserving CBE structures. (…/10001….) 

 

Pilot Preservation Program 

Colorado Bridge Enterprise 

Current Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year 

Phase Funding Budget from Budget Total Budget 11th BE Revised Expended 

of Work Program Prior Years FY 2013 To-Date Supplement Budget To-Date 

Miscellaneous FASTER Funds $0  $0  $0  $100,000  $100,000  $0  

  Total Miscellaneous $0  $0  $0  $100,000  $100,000  $0  

Total Project Budget $0  $0  $0  $100,000  $100,000  $0  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Return to Agenda



Bridge Enterprise  

11th Supplement FY 2013 

April 2013 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGION 6 
 

 $17,156,000 Construction – I-76 EBND and WBND over UPRR in Adams County.    Establish 

construction budget for project.  Advertisement May 2013  (18151/10001….) 

 

 

 
I-76 EBND and WBND over UPRR in Adams County 

New structures E-17-ACS and E-17-ACT replacing structures E-17-DC and E-17-DU 

Current Budget Components by Phase, Funding Program, Fiscal Year 

Phase Funding Budget from Budget Total Budget 11th BE Revised Expended 

of Work Program Prior Years FY 2013 To-Date Supplement Budget To-Date 

Utilities FASTER Funds $0  $610,000  $610,000  $0  $610,000  $0  

  Total Design $0  $610,000  $610,000  $0  $610,000  $0  

Design FASTER Funds $2,005,000  $0  $2,005,000  $0  $0  $1,849,886  

  Total Design $2,005,000  $0  $2,005,000  $0  $0  $1,849,886  

Construction Bond Proceeds $0  $0  $0  $3,700,000  $3,700,000  $0  

  FASTER Funds $0  $0  $0  $13,456,000  $13,456,000  $0  

  Total Construction $0  $0  $0  $17,156,000  $17,156,000  $0  

Total Project Budget $2,005,000  $610,000  $2,615,000  $17,156,000  $17,766,000  $1,849,886  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Bridge Enterprise  

11th Supplement FY 2013 

April 2013 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution No. BE –  
 

 

 

“BE IT RESOLVED, That the Eleventh Supplement to the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 

Budget is approved by the Bridge Enterprise Board.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Return to Agenda



Bridge Enterprise  

11th Supplement FY 2013 

April 2013 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Transaction Date Transaction Description Amount Balance

Jul-12 Contingency budget 2013 $9,302,648 $18,302,648

Jul-11 Contingency budget 2012 $9,000,000

BRIDGE ENTERPRISE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Contingency Reserve Fund



STATE OF COLORADO 
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Division of Accounting and Finance 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver CO   80222 
(303) 757-9262 
 
 
 
 

Date: April 5, 2013 

 

To: Bridge Enterprise Board 

 

From: Ben Stein 

 

Subject: Bridge Enterprise FY 14 Budget 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The FY 14 budget for the Bridge Enterprise is attached for board approval.  This matches the 

draft budget that was provided for your review last month.   

 

Items of note are:  

 

•    Revenue from the federal subsidy for Build America Bonds may be reduced by about 

$555,000 if sequestration continues through FY 14.   The attached budget does not include the 

effects of sequestration.  

 

•    Costs associated with issuing bonds have not been included in the FY 14 budget.  We do not 

anticipate issuing bonds in FY 14 due to the BE lawsuit.  

 

•    $100,000 is budgeted for a preservation pilot program that will be rolled out.   

 

•    Contingency is not included in the FY 14 budget.  Data shows that completed BE projects 

have been coming in 10% to 15% under budget, so contingency is built in at the project level.   

 

 

Please feel free to contact Julie Becker or Ben Stein with any questions or concerns.   

 

 

Julie Becker     Ben Stein 

Enterprise Budget Analyst   Chief Financial Officer 

(303) 757-9332    (303) 757-9168 

julie.becker@state.co.us   ben.stein@state.co.us 

 

Return to Agenda

mailto:julie.becker@state.co.us


Budget Category Program Area Directed by FY14 Allocations FY14 Budget

Maintain - Maintaining What We 

Have

CDOT Performed Work

Maintenance BEB                350,000                350,000 

Scoping Pools BEB                425,000                425,000 

Preservation                100,000                100,000 

               875,000                875,000 

Contracted Out Work

Bridge Enterprise 

Projects BEB           94,632,700           73,307,919 

Maintain-Related 

Indirects/Overhead                          -             16,994,593 

Maintain-Related 

CDOT Construction 

Engineering                          -               4,330,188 

          94,632,700           94,632,700 

Total           95,507,700           95,507,700 

Maximize - Safely Making the 

Most of What We Have

CDOT Performed Work

Contracted Out Work

Total                          -                            -   

Expand - Increasing Capacity

CDOT Performed Work

Contracted Out Work

Total                          -                            -   

Deliver - Program 

Delivery/Administration

Administration             1,735,000             1,735,000 

Total:             1,735,000             1,735,000 

Pass-Through Funds/Multi-

modal Grants

Highway

Total:                          -                            -   

Transportation Commission 

Contingency / Debt Service

Contingency

Bridge Enterprise - 

Contingency BEB                          -                            -   

                         -                            -   

Debt Service

Bridge Enterprise - 

Debt Service DS           18,239,200           18,239,200 

          18,239,200           18,239,200 

Total:           18,239,200           18,239,200 

        115,481,900         115,481,900 

                            -   

Revenue         115,481,900         115,481,900 

State Bridge Enterprise

Fiscal Year 2014 Draft Budget 3-8-13



Revenues Revenue Expenditures

FY 13 Estimated FASTER Bridge Revenues 91,600,000$       

Interest Earnings 2,500,000$         

Federal Subsidy for Build America Bonds 6,381,900$         

Transfer of State/Local Bridge Funds -$                     
Transfer of Federal Bridge Funds* 15,000,000$       

         Total FY 2014 Revenues 115,481,900$    

Expenditures

Program Management 1,735,000$          

- BE Program Management - AECOM 1,250,000$           

- CDOT/BE Staff 155,000$              

- AG Legal 250,000$              

- Annual Audit 20,000$                

- Operating Expenses 10,000$                

- Financial Advisor 50,000$                

Regional Scoping Pools 425,000$             

Bonding Program 18,239,200$        

- Debt Service 18,234,000$         

- Trustee 5,200$                   

Maintenance 350,000$             

Preservation 100,000$             

Total Expenditures 20,849,200$      

Revenues less Expenditures 94,632,700$      

Draft FY 2014 FASTER Bridge Enterprise Budget

FY2014 Draft Budget

Return to Agenda



 

Resolution No. BE- 

“BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Fiscal Year FY 2013-2014 Budget is hereby approved by the Bridge 

Enterprise Board. “ 



COLORADO BRIDGE ENTERPRISE
Memorandum

Colorado Bridge Enterprise
4201 East Arkansas Avenue
Denver, Colorado 80222

DATE: April 5, 2013

TO: Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors

FROM: Ben Stein, CDOT/CBE Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Bond Program Update

The $300M Bond Program Allocation Plan was updated for work complete through Q2 FY2013 and the
current bond program:

Addresses 88 projects; 55 projects are fully funded for completion and 33 projects are partially
funded and will require alternative funding to complete.
The total estimated cost to complete all 88 projects is approximately $716.9M.

Based upon projected total estimated costs at $716.9M, the program is forecasting a $338.7M funding
short-fall (future bond issuance and/or FASTER pay-go funding) for completing all 88 bridges as itemized
below.

Bond $298.0M
Other Funding (BoA Loan, BR, FASTER pay-go) $80.2M
Future bond Issuance and/or FASTER pay-go $338.7M
Estimated Program Cost (88 bridges) $716.9M

The tax laws related to the bonds require that 85% of the bond proceeds (or $255.0M) be spent within
three years of receipt.  For planning purposes, bond proceeds were received January 1, 2011 and the
three year period extends through December 31, 2013.  The current allocation plan update indicates
that the program is projecting to expend $249.1M by year-end; a forecasted $5.9M deficit.

The following documents will be presented and discussed at the April Board meeting:

$300M Bond Program Plan: Q2 FY2013 Quarterly Draw Down Table (Lag 90 days)
Q1 FY2013 vs. Q2 FY2013 – Forecast 85% Bond Spending w/ Adjustment Modifiers
Total Bond Program Encumbrance; Q2 FY2013 Bond Program Allocation Plan
Bond Program Current Spending Initiatives / Issues

Note – there has been and will continue to be fluctuations in both cost and delivery schedules.  Project
budgets are refined and updated as work scope is further defined and projects go to bid, and their
respective project construction schedules are synced-up with the contractor schedule.  In addition, this
assumes a spend rate based upon an SPI of 1.0.

Return to Agenda



Data w/out Inflationary Rates Applied
Calendar Year Quarter Cost Cumulative Cost Funds Remaining

Q1 436,939$                436,939$                297,563,061$         
Q2 3,173,903$             3,610,842$             294,389,158$         
Q3 3,036,370$             6,647,212$             291,352,788$         
Q4 15,727,273$           22,374,485$           275,625,515$         
Q1 11,556,164$           33,930,649$           264,069,351$         
Q2 27,593,064$           61,523,713$           236,476,287$         
Q3 18,452,249$           79,975,962$           218,024,038$         
Q4 29,754,807$           109,730,769$        188,269,231$         
Q1 56,099,241$           165,830,010$        132,169,990$         
Q2 51,491,921$           217,321,931$        80,678,069$           
Q3 54,487,790$           271,809,721$        26,190,279$           
Q4 51,890,703$           323,700,424$        (25,700,424)$          
Q1 34,849,462$           358,549,886$        
Q2 31,518,187$           390,068,073$        
Q3 34,687,750$           424,755,823$        
Q4 32,719,956$           457,475,780$        
Q1 31,178,877$           488,654,656$        
Q2 29,844,559$           518,499,216$        
Q3 24,896,388$           543,395,604$        
Q4 21,256,759$           564,652,363$        
Q1 13,910,911$           578,563,273$        
Q2 10,217,647$           588,780,920$        
Q3 10,703,447$           599,484,367$        
Q4 10,703,447$           610,187,814$        
Q1 8,108,528$             618,296,342$        
Q2 6,994,572$             625,290,915$        
Q3 7,071,436$             632,362,350$        
Q4 4,348,099$             636,710,449$        

Grand Total 636,710,449$        636,710,449$        

2012

$300M Bond Program Plan: Q2 FY 2013
Lag 90 days 

2011

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017



Colorado Bridge Enterprise
Q1 FY2013 vs. Q2 FY2013 - Forecast 85% Bond Spending
w/ Adjustment Modifiers

All Projects $300M Bond Program  Q1 FY2013  Q2 FY2013
Q4 Calendar Year 2013 332,416,509$ 323,700,424$
Projects over-budgeted at 10% 33,241,651$ 32,370,042$

subtotal 299,174,858$ 291,330,382$
Program Delivery Efficiency at 10% (SPI = 0.90) 29,917,486$ 29,133,038$

subtotal 269,257,372$ 262,197,343$
Project Close-out at 5% 13,462,869$ 13,109,867$

Total 255,794,504$ 249,087,476$

5,912,524$ Forecasted Deficit

Actual Spending
Spending Goal 255,000,000$ 255,000,000$
Actual Expenditure (December 31, 2012) 109,700,000$ 125,700,000$ Actual end of February

Subtotal 145,300,000$ 129,300,000$

Required Monthly Bond Spending per Month 12,108,333$ 12,930,000$

Return to Agenda



0

100,000,000

200,000,000

300,000,000

400,000,000

500,000,000

600,000,000

700,000,000

Ja
n-

11

Fe
b-

11

M
ar

-1
1

A
pr

-1
1

M
ay

-1
1

Ju
n-

11

Ju
l-1

1

A
ug

-1
1

Se
p-

11

O
ct

-1
1

N
ov

-1
1

D
ec

-1
1

Ja
n-

12

Fe
b-

12

M
ar

-1
2

A
pr

-1
2

M
ay

-1
2

Ju
n-

12

Ju
l-1

2

A
ug

-1
2

Se
p-

12

O
ct

-1
2

N
ov

-1
2

D
ec

-1
2

Ja
n-

13

Fe
b-

13

M
ar

-1
3

A
pr

-1
3

M
ay

-1
3

Ju
n-

13

Ju
l-1

3

A
ug

-1
3

Se
p-

13

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14

Fe
b-

14

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

Ju
l-1

4

A
ug

-1
4

Se
p-

14

O
ct

-1
4

N
ov

-1
4

D
ec

-1
4

Ja
n-

15

Fe
b-

15

M
ar

-1
5

A
pr

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
n-

15

Ju
l-1

5

A
ug

-1
5

Se
p-

15

O
ct

-1
5

N
ov

-1
5

D
ec

-1
5

Ja
n-

16

Fe
b-

16

Total Bond Program Encumbrance
Q2 FY2013 Bond Program Allocation Plan

Future Funding 2010 Bond Proceeds

* FY 2013 FASTER Bridge Enterprise budget revenues less expenditures. 
** Rollover FY2012 to FY2013. 

* **



Bond Program Current Spending Initiatives / Issues

Other Potential Funding Opportunities
I-70 East EIS; elevated viaduct portion $250K/month at 7 months = $1.75M
I-25 over Santa Fe Project; unfunded BE eligible work scope = $4M
Initiate Design(s); shelf construction project(s) = $1.1M

Initiatives
Continue to update and advise senior CDOT HQ staff and RTD’s on projected expenditures

o Monthly Chief Engineers/RTD and program engineer’s meeting
o Bi-weekly CBE progress meeting

Conducting thorough examination of projected start / finish dates and project budgets to
confirm confidence level on completing projects as planned.

o Instructed project teams to ensure contractors hold forecasted completion dates
o Region 6 project reviews on April 2nd (completed)
o Region 2 on April 11th

Informed Regions / project teams that it’s acceptable for CDOT / consultant staff to work
requisite OT to support aggressive contractor completion schedules.
Using A+B and Incentive / Disincentive contract provisions to ensure projects (that can) will be
completed by December 2013

o Region 6 Peoria over I-76
o Region 2 projects (noted below)

Continue to aggressively deprogram unspent bond dollars and reprogram into other work
Continue to examine other FASTER eligible bridges for inclusion into the program; contingent on
ability to expand a material amount of bond proceeds by year-end

o I-70 over Havana Design/Build project; $15.6M total project cost
o 6th Ave over Garrison; $12M total project cost
o Region 2 projects M-16-P, N-17-C and P-23-A; $7.2M total project cost

Continue to conduct monthly SCCB meetings to review projects with SPI < 0.90 to identify issues
influencing project delivery and recovery plan
Increase Trustee payment frequency; December (twice monthly)
Report forecasted bond spending monthly through year end (see attached schedule)

Projects that may Experience Delays
Region 2

o Ilex D/B; $4.1M projected to be expanded by year end
o Northern and Indiana D/B; $1.15M to be expanded by year end

Region 6
o Arapahoe over Cherry Creek; $2.0M projected to be expanded by year end
o I-70 over Havana St. D/B; $5.0M projected to be expanded by year end

Return to Agenda



Bond Program Current Spending Initiatives / Issues

Month End
2013

Financial Information Available
(+/- 4 week lag to post)

Program
Reporting

March 4th week of April May 10th

April 4th week of May June 14th

May end of June July 12th

June end of July August 16th

July end of August September 13th

August end of September October 11th

September end of October November 8th

October end of November December 13th

November end of December Continue with Financial Reporting;
refocus on FASTER revenues

commensurate with program scope

December end of January 2014 Continue with Financial Reporting;
refocus on FASTER revenues

commensurate with program scope



COLORADO BRIDGE ENTERPRISE 
Memorandum 

 

 
 

Colorado Bridge Enterprise 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
 

DATE:  April 5, 2013 

TO:  Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors 

FROM:  Ken Szeliga, Program Manager 

SUBJECT: Pilot Preservation Plan, Agreement and Resolution 
 
 
At the Febrary Bridge Enterprise Board of Directors meeting, the program proposed and was given 
Board permission to implement a Pilot Preservation Program that would seek to extend the useful life of 
CBE bridges. 

In support of this objective, program staff worked collaboratively with CDOT Staff Bridge on the 
development of the following documents: 

 Pilot Preservation Program Plan 
 Agreement for the Administration and Management of a Bridge Enterprise Pilot Preservation 

Plan that outlines CDOT and CBE roles and responsibilities. 
 

Both documents are attached to this memorandum for reference purposes. 
 
In addition, the program hereby seeks the Board’s approval of the attached BE Resolution (Pilot 
Preservation Program Agreement); and upon resolution appoval, the Agreement shall be executed by 
the CBE Executive Director (Don Hunt) and CDOT Chief Engineer (Tim Harris). 
 
Note - the proposed Resolution was crafted by the State AG office and the AG office also reviewed the 
above noted Agreement. 

Return to Agenda



RESOLUTION #BE- 
Pilot Preservation Program Agreement 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to SB09-108 and C.R.S. 43-4-805(2)(a)(I), the 
Colorado Bridge Enterprise was created as a government-owned business 
within the Colorado Department of Transportation (“CDOT”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Colorado Bridge Enterprise and CDOT previously 
executed a Master Agreement effective January 21, 2010 (the “Master 
Agreement”) which sets forth terms and conditions for interaction 
between the Colorado Bridge Enterprise and CDOT in furtherance of the 
Colorado Bridge Enterprise’s business purpose and to preserve the 
status of the Colorado Bridge Enterprise as an “enterprise” under Section 
20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, the business purpose of the Colorado Bridge Enterprise is to 
finance, repair, reconstruct, and replace any Designated Bridge (as 
defined by Section 43-4-803(10)), in the State, and as agreed to in the 
Master Agreement, maintain the Designated Bridges it finances, repairs, 
reconstructs, and replaces; and 

WHEREAS, as part of its maintenance responsibilities for Designated 
Bridges, the Colorado Bridge Enterprise has proposed a Pilot 
Preservation Program, more fully described in the “Agreement for 
Administration and Management of Bridge Enterprise’s Pilot Preservation 
Program” (Pilot Preservation Program Agreement), attached; and  

WHEREAS, CDOT and the Bridge Enterprise have determined it 
necessary and convenient to enter into the Pilot Preservation Agreement 
to define the roles and responsibilities for the Pilot Preservation Program 
and to outline the Bridge Enterprise’s reimbursement to CDOT of the 
costs of the Pilot Preservation Program; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Colorado Bridge Enterprise 
Board approves of the Colorado Bridge Enterprise’s and CDOT’s initiation 
of the Pilot Preservation Program and approves execution of the Pilot 
Preservation Agreement.  

 



 

AGREEMENT FOR ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT OF BRIDGE 
ENTERPRISE’S PILOT PRESERVATION PROGRAM 

 
By and between the 

 
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
AND 

 
COLORADO BRIDGE ENTERPRISE 

 
 
 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as of the __ day of __________, 2013 by and between 
the Colorado Department of Transportation (“CDOT”), an agency of the State of Colorado (the 
“State”), and the Colorado Bridge Enterprise (the “Bridge Enterprise”), a government-owned 
business created within CDOT by the “Funding Advancements for Surface Transportation and 
Economic Recovery Act of 2009” (“FASTER”), cited as Chapter 5, Session Laws of Colorado 
2009, First Regular Session, 67th General Assembly (“FASTER”).  CDOT and the Bridge 
Enterprise are referred to in this Agreement individually as a “Party” and jointly as the “Parties”. 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, CDOT has the responsibility to plan, develop, construct, coordinate, and 
promote an integrated transportation system within the State and is also charged with 
maintaining the State highway system pursuant to Section 43-2-102, C.R.S.; and 

 WHEREAS, FASTER (Section 43-4-805(2), C.R.S.) created the Bridge Enterprise to be 
a government-owned business within CDOT for the business purpose of financing, repairing, 
reconstructing, and replacing any Designated Bridge as defined by Section 43-4-803(10) and 
Article One, Section 1.1(8) of the Master Agreement discussed below.    

 WHEREAS, the Bridge Enterprise and CDOT previously executed a Master Agreement 
effective January 21, 2010 (the “Master Agreement”) which sets forth terms and conditions for 
interaction between the Bridge Enterprise and CDOT in furtherance of the Bridge Enterprise’s 
business purposes and to preserve the status of the Bridge Enterprise as an “enterprise” under 
Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution; and 

 WHEREAS, Article Two of the Master Agreement provides for the transfer of ownership 
of Designated Bridges by CDOT to the Bridge Enterprise to enable the Bridge Enterprise to 
undertake financing, repair, reconstruction and replacement of Designated Bridges; and 

WHEREAS, Article Three of the Master Agreement conveys full authority to the Bridge 
Enterprise to design, develop, finance, construct, reconstruct, repair, replace, operate, and 
maintain a Designated Bridge; and  

 1 
Return to Agenda



 

WHEREAS, as part of its maintenance responsibilities for Designated Bridges, the 
Bridge Enterprise has proposed a Pilot Preservation Program more fully described in Exhibit A 
attached.  CDOT and the Bridge Enterprise have determined it necessary and convenient to enter 
into this Agreement to define the roles and responsibilities of the Pilot Preservation Program  and 
to outline the Bridge Enterprise’s reimbursement to CDOT of the costs of the preservation 
program; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Recitals set forth above are incorporated into this Agreement 
by reference and in consideration of the mutual covenants, obligations, and conditions expressed 
below, the Parties agree as follows: 

Article One 

Obligations of CDOT and Bridge Enterprise 

1.1 Preservation Activities 

The Preservation Activities included in this pilot program shall include, but not be limited 
to the following:  power washing, deck joint sealing, sealing concrete, painting, removing 
debris, protection from scour, lubricating bearings (where applicable), and maintaining 
records and reporting for the program. 

1.2 CDOT’s and the Bridge Enterprise’s Obligations 

As described in Exhibit A, representatives of CDOT and the Bridge Enterprise shall meet 
to select approximately twelve (12) candidate structures that will be the subject of the 
Pilot Preservation Program, to determine the Preservation Activities that will be deployed 
and to develop a preliminary cost estimate.  After this has been accomplished, CDOT 
shall procure a contractor to perform the determined Preservation Activities on the Bridge 
Enterprise’s Designated Bridges. CDOT shall consult with the Bridge Enterprise before 
procuring the Preservation Activities contractor(s) to confirm the scope of work for the 
procurement and the time frames of the contract.   

Article Two 

Reimbursement Rates and General Provisions 

2.1 Rates for Bridge Preservation 

CDOT has estimated, using historical cost data, its bridge preservation costs, including 
overhead, benefits and all other burdens, for Colorado Bridge Enterprise owned 
structures.  The Parties agree to periodically review CDOT’s cost data and make any 
necessary adjustments, by written amendment, to the bridge preservation rate set forth 
herein so the rate accurately reflects the costs of Preservation Activities provided by 
CDOT to the Bridge Enterprise.       

 2 



 

2.2 Monthly Reimbursement for Preservation Activities. 

CDOT agrees to invoice the Bridge Enterprise on a monthly basis for Preservation 
Activities actually performed on Designated Bridges by a contractor at the rates set forth 
by the executed contract and hours worked by CDOT staff relating to management of the 
contractor or as hereafter amended.  The Bridge Enterprise shall reimburse CDOT for the 
costs of Preservation Activities provided by CDOT from moneys available in the Bridge 
Special Fund as further described in section 2.7 and 2.8 of this Agreement.   

2.3 Effective Date and Term 

This Agreement shall be effective immediately upon its execution and shall continue in 
effect until terminated in accordance with its terms. 

2.4 Termination - By Parties   

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual agreement of the Parties.  

2.5 Termination - By General Assembly   

The Parties acknowledge that the General Assembly has the power to terminate this 
Agreement and/or dissolve one or both Parties, except as any such action impair the 
obligation of contracts entered into by either Party under this Agreement. 

2.6 Amendment   

Amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and must be duly authorized and 
approved by CDOT and the Bridge Enterprise Board. 

2.7 Non-Funding Agreement 

The Parties agree and acknowledge that this Agreement sets forth the rates and basis for 
reimbursement by the Bridge Enterprise for Preservation Activity costs performed by the 
CDOT contractor(s) for the Bridge Enterprise, but that this Agreement does not presently 
encumber funds for those purposes.  All expenditures by the Bridge Enterprise for bridge 
preservation services provided by CDOT shall be subject to the authority of the Bridge 
Enterprise Board to budget and approve expenditures from the Bridge Special Fund.   

2.8 Payments Subordinate to Trust Estate 

The Parties agree that the obligations of the Bridge Enterprise to reimburse CDOT for 
Preservation Activities are subordinate to the lien on the Trust Estate established in the 
Master Trust Indenture dated December 15, 2010 by and between the Bridge Enterprise 
and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as it may be amended from time-to-time in accordance with 
its terms. 

 3 
Return to Agenda



 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

 

COLORADO BRIDGE ENTERPRISE   COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

___________________________  ________________________________________ 

DON HUNT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR                   TIM HARRIS, CHIEF ENGINEER 

 4 



 

EXHIBIT A 

Colorado Bridge Enterprise Pilot Preservation Program 
 
 
Introduction 
Colorado Bridge Enterprise (CBE) has made significant investments in addressing 
Colorado’s highway bridge replacement needs.  Maximizing the long-term value of 
this investment requires CBE to become more proactive than reactive in the approach 
to managing and addressing the maintenance of CBE assets. 
 
The Pilot Preservation Program will be a two-phased approach.  The first phase will 
involve the deployment of a limited amount of preservation measures and requisite 
funding (approximately $100K) on approximately 12 candidate bridges.  In the 
second phase the program will collect and analyze data results and document 
effectiveness with the intent of deploying a larger scale, more robust preservation 
program. 
 
 
Purpose 
It is generally recognized that applying the appropriate bridge preservation treatments 
and activities at the appropriate time may extend a bridge’s useful life at a lower 
lifetime cost.  
 
The need for proactive asset management requires CBE to become more strategic by 
adopting and implementing systematic processes for bridge preservation as an integral 
component of the overall management of the bridge assets. 
 
CBE seeks a balanced approach to preservation.  Focusing only on replacing deficient 
bridges while ignoring the newly replaced bridge preservation needs would be 
inefficient and cost-prohibitive in the long term.  
 
Preservation activities often cost much less than major reconstruction or replacement 
activities even after many years of performing the preservation activities. Delaying or 
foregoing warranted preservation treatments may result in an acceleration of the 
condition deterioration.  A viable alternative is timely and effective bridge 
preservation of new bridges to extend their useful life before they require replacement.  
 
 
Scope 
The CBE preservation program plans to employ strategies and actions to maximize the 
useful life of approximately a dozen bridges in different geographic and climatic 
locations, also taking into consideration usage factors such as high ADT (Average 
Daily Traffic), percentage truck traffic, and structure type.  

 1 
Return to Agenda



 

The preservation activities may include but are not limited to the items listed below: 
 

• Bridge Deck Rinsing and Cleaning 
• Waterproofing exposed Concrete surfaces 
• Sealing or Replacing Deck Joints 
• Facilitating Drainage  
• Painting 
• Removing Channel Debris 
• Maintaining Embankment 
• Lubricating Bearing (if applicable) 
• Potential Use/Installation of Various Deck or Structure Sensors 

 
The preservation activities are currently planned to be performed by an independent 
contractor under the direction of CDOT Staff Bridge. 
 
 
Pilot Program Objectives 
The primary objectives of this pilot preservation program are as follows: 

 
• CBE and CDOT Staff Bridge shall collaborate on the selection of 

approximately 12 candidate structures to be entered into the program. The 
selection of structures in distinctively different geographies will enable the 
program to evaluate the effectiveness of the treatments in different climate 
conditions. However, the selected structure must have a companion structure 
located in a similar climate and have similar usage that was not in the 
preservation program in order to have a relevant comparison.   
 

• CBE and Staff Bridge will also collaborate on the treatment activities and 
frequency of the activities that will be deployed.  Reference Attachment A 
for a listing of various proposed treatments and application frequencies per 
FHWA’s Bridge Preservation Guide. The activities may be adjusted or 
changed during the program after analysis of preliminary data.  
 

• CBE and CDOT Staff Bridge shall develop preliminary cost estimates 
associated with each preservation measure.  This may require external 
conversations with manufacturers and/or contractors. 
 

• Attempt to quantify effectiveness as it relates to extending a bridge’s useful 
life. 

 
Re-inspection and Data Collection  
To ascertain effectiveness of each preservation activity, CBE staff in concert with 
CDOT Staff Bridge will identify the timing of periodical follow-up inspections.  This 
may include but is not limited to the following activities: 
 

 2 



 

• Photo documentation depicting situation prior to application, immediately 
after, and then periodically thereafter. 
 

• Data collection which may be a visual examination / observation with a 
complementary detailed narrative documenting before and after conditions. 
 

• Document and confirm product effectiveness (e.g., concrete waterproofing) as 
outlined by manufacturer product data warranty. 
 

• A continued and active identification of other quantitative testing and data 
collection procedures to further quantify effectiveness. 
 

• Research and comparison of preservation measures being deployed by other 
state DOT’s. 
 
 

Documentation and Reporting 
The appropriate documentation shall be maintained on all candidate bridges involved 
within the program, including preservation measures deployed, application costs, and 
summary of re-inspection and data collection results.  In addition, CBE staff in 
concert with CDOT Staff Bridge shall: 

 
• Issue a report documenting the above noted information 

 
• Periodically apprise the CBE Board of Directors on current program status 

and findings 
 

• Use the data results as a starting point for the framework on implementation 
of a larger more robust program including identification of recommended 
preservation treatments and their respective life-cycle costs. 

 
 
The preservation activities will be recorded and placed into the bridge file. After a 
specific period of time (probably not less than 10 years) the bi-annual bridge 
inspection reports (SIA’s) of the preservation program selected bridges will be 
compared to similar structures that were not entered into the preservation program.  
 
 

Estimated Cost 
Colorado Bridge Enterprise has estimated the cost of the Pilot Preservation Program 
to be approximately $100,000 per year.  The estimated cost includes CDOT Staff 
Bridge management of the contract and preservation activities performed at the 
intervals suggested in Attachment A. The actual cost to administer the program will 
be billed monthly by CDOT to CBE.

 3 
Return to Agenda



 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

PRESERVATION ACTIVITY     INTERVAL (Est.) 

Bridge Rinsing and Cleaning      every 1-3 years 
Sealing or Replacing Deck Joints     every 3-5 years 
Facilitating Drainage        as needed 
Sealing Deck Concrete       every 3-5 years 
Painting        every 10-15 years 
Removing Channel Debris      every 1-2 years 
Maintaining Embankment      as needed 
Lubricating Bearing (if applicable)     every 2-4 years 
Potential Use/Installation of Various Deck or Structure Sensors to be determined 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resources 
FHWA Bridge Preservation Guide, August 2011. 

 1 



BRIDGE ENTERPRISE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

APRIL 2013
MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT

Colorado Bridge Enterprise

4/18/2013

Return to Agenda



Program Schedule
2

Program schedule updated for work complete through March 2013
March Schedule Performance Index (SPI) = 0.88

Reflects a 0.01 DECREASE from previous month
February SPI = 0.89

Over-performing projects
6 projects with $8.8M in combined Earned Value (EV) greater than planned
Increases overall program SPI by +/- 0.03; same as prior month

Under-performing projects
Non-Railroad projects

5 worst projects with $22.3M in combined lost Earned Value
Reduces overall program SPI calculation by +/- 0.08; same as prior month

Railroad projects
11 Railroad projects with $7.2M in combined lost Earned Value
Reduces overall program SPI calculation by +/- 0.03; 0.01 increase from prior month

4/18/2013



Program Schedule
3

Program Goal SPI  0.90

Program SPI by Month

4/18/2013

0.88

0.90 0.90

0.89 0.89

0.88

0.87

0.88

0.88

0.89

0.89

0.90

0.90

0.91

Oct Nov Dec JAN 2013 FEB 2013 MAR 2013

Return to Agenda



Major Achievements (March workshop – April workshop)

4

Program Delivery
Non-Project Specific FASTER design contracts

Selection committee to select 2 awards
$3M contract value per award

Pilot Preservation Plan
Submitting Agreement, Resolution and $100K Budget Supplement
for Board approval
CDOT Staff Bridge selecting bridges for testing

Prioritization Plan
Survey results received
Scoring worksheet weighting being developed and tested
Results to be presented at May Board meeting

4/18/2013



Major Achievements (March workshop – April workshop)

5

Design Build Procurements
Region 6: Issued RFQ for I-70 ML over Havana Street

Two Bridges went to AD
Region 2

K-16-S: SH 120 ML over Draw, UPRR (Florence, CO)
Region 6

E-16-HA: SH 58 ML over Ford Street, Wash (Golden, CO)

Two Bridges were Completed*

Region 3
H-11-D: US 24 ML over California Gulch (Lake County)
H-11-F: US 24 ML over California Gulch (Lake County)

*FASTER eligible bridges completed with other funding

4/18/2013

Return to Agenda



Completed FASTER bridge

4/18/2013

6

Region 3:
H-11-D; US 24 ML over California Gulch (Lake County)



Completed FASTER bridge

4/18/2013

7

Region 3:
H-11-F; US 24 ML over California Gulch (Lake County)

Return to Agenda



Total Program Financial Performance
8

Changes from Previous Month
Projected Expenditures
- Overall increased by $13.5M or 4.2%
- Bond-Only increased by $11.4M or 5.4%

Actual Expenditures
- Overall increased by $11.3M or 5.4%
- Bond-Only increased by $7.2M or 6.1%

Encumbrance Balance
- Overall decreased by -$1.0M or -0.8%
- Bond-Only increased by $1.3M or 1.3%

Encumbrance balances to decrease as
expenditures increase; unless new work scope is
contracted.

4/18/2013

$223.2

$125.7
$102.4

$112.0

$93.2

$19.5

$ M

$50 M

$100 M

$150 M

$200 M

$250 M

$300 M

$350 M

$400 M

Projected Expenditures Actual Expenditures Encumbrance Balance

As of February 28, 2013 Non-Bond Bond-Only

$335.2 M

$218.9 M

$121.9 M



Status FASTER Eligible Bridges
9

60

76

78

29

22

22

5

4

6

35

33

31

31

26

24

7

7

7

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Completed
In Construction

Design Complete

In Design

Remaining

No Action Proposed

Current 168 Eligible Bridges

October 167 Eligible Bridges - 6 Months ago

March 168 Eligible Bridges - 1 Month ago

Return to Agenda



Status $300M Bond Bridges
10

17

31

31

27

21

21

5

4

6

33

32

30

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90

Completed

In Construction

Design Complete

In Design

Remaining

Current 88 Bridges

October 82 Bridges - 6 Months ago

March 88 Bridges - 1 Month ago



Status of 30 Most Deficient Bridges
11

* Region Location Current Status

E-17-FX R6 I-70 Viaduct Pending I-70 East FEIS

2012 Poor List Bridges Original 128 Bridges 2010/2011 Poor List

Worst 10 Worst 20 Worst 30 Worst 30 Worst 30

Complete 7 11 14 22 15

In Construction 3 8 10 6 10

Design Complete 0 0 0 0 0

In Design 0 1 6 1 5

Remaining 0 0 0 1* 0

Total Addressed 10 20 30 30 30

No changes from previous month

4/18/2013

Return to Agenda



Rocky Ford Bridge Move Facts

4/18/2013

12

CDOT Region 2
Design Firm: Jacobs Engineering
CM/GC: Peter Kiewit & Sons

L-22-E
SH266 ML over Ft Lyon Canal

L-22-K
SH266 ML over Holbrook Canal

Accelerated Bridge Construction
Roll-in with hollow-plunger

cylinders (hydraulic powered)
Lateral slide-in

with hydraulic push jacks

Overall Bridge Length
90-ft 2-inches 51-ft 4-inches

Structure Weight
540-ton 210-ton

Overall Construction Schedule
Approximately 6.5 months

Actual Bridge Move Time
1.75 hours to roll-in 45 minutes to slide-in



Rocky Ford Bridge Video

4/18/2013

13

A 5 minute video of the bridge moves will presented at the April Board meeting

Return to Agenda



FASTER Q&A
14

Questions & Answers

4/18/2013


	4_18_13 Agenda Regular
	Transportation Commission of Colorado
	Meeting Schedule and Agenda
	April 18, 2013
	4201 East Arkansas Avenue

	THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES
	The times indicated on the Commission agenda for each agenda item are approximate and subject to change.  Generally, upon the completion of each agenda item, the Commission will immediately move to the next agenda item.  However, the order of agenda i...
	Documents are posted at http://www.coloradodot.info/about/transportation-commission/meeting-agenda.html no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting.  The documents are considered to be in draft form and for information only until final action is taken ...

	Regional Bus Workshop Memo DTR
	MEMORANDUM

	Safety_Committee_Packet
	Safety_Committee_Agenda_4_2013
	Transportation Commission of Colorado
	4201 East Arkansas Avenue; Auditorium
	Denver, Colorado
	UTHE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE CHAIRMAN’S DISCRETION

	Safety_Committee_Minutes_Dec 2012
	One audiotape and supporting documentation is filed in the Transportation Commission office.

	Safety_FY13 Excellence in Safety Table Qtr 1 2 3
	WC

	Safety_Committee_Slogan Poster
	Safety_Committee_TrafficSafetyCampaigns_April_2013
	Traffic Safety Campaigns
	The Heat is On
	St. Patrick’s Day: Media Relations
	St. Patrick’s Day: �Community Relations
	St. Patrick’s Day: �Community Relations
	What’s Next?
	Click It or Ticket
	Rural Click It or Ticket
	Rural Click It or Ticket: Latino
	What’s Next?
	Upcoming Campaigns
	QUESTIONS?

	Safety2013_RxFl
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9


	RAMP_April_2013_Packet
	RAMP_Memo_April_2013
	RAMP_14_STP_Base_NB_April_2013
	FY14

	RAMP_15_STP_Base_NB_April_2013
	FY15

	RAMP_Asset_Mgmt_April_2013
	RAMP FY ‘14 Asset Management 
	Agenda
	Delphi - Asset Management
	ITS Maint., Ops, Replacement
	Proposed FY 14 RAMP ITS Capital Replacement
	�Fleet Asset Management�
	Proposed FY 14 RAMP Fleet Purchases
	Real Estate (Buildings)
	Tunnels
	Culverts
	Rockfall Mitigation
	Corridor Mitigation
	CLOSING


	TC_Minutes_March_2013
	Minutes_TC_March_2013
	Transportation Commission of Colorado
	Vice Chair, Doug Aden convened the meeting at 12:30 p.m. in the auditorium of the headquarters building in Denver, Colorado.



	Statewide_Plan_Rules_Packet
	Statewide_Plan_Rules_Transcript
	Statewide_PlanRules_Resolution

	Updated_BE_Projects_Packet
	Updated BE Candidate Projects_Memo
	Updated_BE_Constrained STIP by FY 13
	Updated_BE_Candidates_Resolution

	11th_Budget_Supplement_Commission_April_2013
	STATE OF COLORADO

	FY14_Budget_Approval_Packet
	FY14_Budget_Approval_Memo
	FY14_Budget_PFB_Tab_Only_041813
	FY2014Budget_Resolution_Approval
	CMAQ_SubAllocation_Resolution
	FY14_Budget_Final_Narrative_041813
	Colorado Department of Transportation
	Colorado Transportation Commission
	Proposed Budget Allocation Plan
	Fiscal Year 2013-14
	Governor John Hickenlooper
	Resolution for the FY 2013-2014 Budget

	The Colorado Department of Transportation
	Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014
	John Hickenlooper, Governor
	Donald E. Hunt, Executive Director

	Transportation Commission
	Gary Reiff, Chairman, Englewood, District 3
	Doug Aden, Vice Chairman, Grand Junction, District 7
	Trey Rogers, Denver, District 1
	Ed Peterson, Evergreen, District 2
	Heather Barry, Westminster, District 4
	Kathy Gilliland, Loveland, District 5
	Kathy Connell, Steamboat Springs, District 6
	Steve Parker, Durango, District 8
	Les Gruen, Colorado Springs, District 9
	Gilbert Ortiz, Pueblo, District 10
	Steven Hofmeister, Haxtun, District 11
	Herman Stockinger, Secretary


	Introduction
	Introduction and General Information
	Boards & Commissions

	Colorado Department of Transportation
	Revenue Overview*
	Background
	The Colorado Department of Transportation is financed by a variety of fees and taxes paid by the users of the state and national transportation systems.
	Motor Fuel Taxes
	Registration Fees
	Other Taxes
	Other User Fees
	General Purpose Revenue
	-

	Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue
	Total HUTF for FY2013-14
	HUTF Distribution ($millions)
	Highway Users Tax Fund (HUTF) Revenue to CDOT ($millions)

	Miscellaneous State Highway Fund Revenue
	Miscellaneous State Highway Fund Revenue ($millions)

	Safety Education Funding
	Safety Education Funding ($millions)

	Capital Construction Fund Appropriations
	Capital Construction Fund Appropriations ($millions)

	Senate Bill 09-228 (Morse / Marostica)
	Senate Bill 09-228 (Morse / Marostica) ($millions)

	Transit Revenue
	Excise Taxes Supporting the Mass Transit Account
	Transit Revenue ($millions)

	Aeronautics Revenue
	Aeronautics Revenue ($millions)

	State Infrastructure Bank Interest Income
	State Infrastructure Bank Interest Income ($millions)

	Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account)
	Excise and Sales Taxes Supporting the Federal Aid Highway Program
	Federal Highway Revenue - The Highway Trust Fund (Highway Account) ($millions)

	Program Summary *
	Summary of FY 2013-14 Budget Program Allocations

	Maintenance
	Maintenance Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measure: Maintenance Level of Service by Program Area

	Surface Treatment
	Surface Treatment Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measure: Percent of Pavement in Good or Fair Condition (by Year)

	Bridge On-System Program
	Bridge On-System Program Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measure: Bridge Deck Areas in Good or Fair Condition (by Year)

	Rockfall Mitigation
	Rockfall Mitigation Funding History ($millions)

	Highway Safety Improvement Program
	Highway Safety Improvement Program Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators (by Year)

	Railroad Crossings
	Tunnel Inspection Funding History ($millions)

	Hot Spots
	Hot Spots Funding History ($millions)

	Traffic Signals
	Traffic Signals Funding History ($millions)

	FASTER - Safety Projects
	FASTER - Safety Projects Funding History ($millions)

	Capital Expenditure
	Capital Expenditure Funding History ($millions)

	Highway Safety Education
	Highway Safety Education Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measure: Number of Fatal and Injury Crashes Involving Motorcycles Investigated by the Colorado State Patrol During the Grant Period
	:Related Performance Measure: Number of Alcohol-Related Fatalities

	Intelligent Transportation Systems
	Intelligent Transportation Systems Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators (by Year)

	Congestion Relief
	Congestion Relief Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measure: Average Travel Delay in Congested Corridors (minutes)

	Regional Priority Program Allocation
	Regional Priority Program Allocation Funding History ($millions)

	Strategic Projects Program
	Strategic Projects Program Funding History ($millions)

	Project Support - Operations, State Planning and Research (SPR)
	Project Support - Engineering, Planning and Research (SPR) Funding History ($millions)

	Administration (Appropriated)
	Administration (Appropriated) Funding History ($millions)

	Division of Aeronautics
	Division of Aeronautics Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measure: Average Primary Airport Pavement PCI Rating (by Year)

	Transportation Alternatives
	Transportation Alternatives Funding History ($millions)

	STP-Metro
	STP-Metro Funding History ($millions)

	Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality
	Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Funding History ($millions)

	Metropolitan Planning
	Metropolitan Planning Funding History ($millions)

	Bridge Off - System Program
	Bridge Off - System Program Funding History ($millions)

	Transit Programs
	Transit Programs Funding History ($millions)
	Statewide Total Unlinked Transit Passenger Trips (millions)

	Infrastructure Bank
	Infrastructure Bank Funding History ($millions)

	State Highway Fund Contingencies
	State Highway Fund and Bridge Enterprise Fund Contingencies Funding History ($millions)

	Debt Service & Certificates of Participation
	Debt Service & Certificates of Participation Funding History ($millions)

	Boards & Commissions

	Bridge Enterprise
	State Bridge Enterprise Revenue
	Bridge Safety Registration Surcharge ($millions)

	State Bridge Enterprise Allocations
	State Bridge Enterprise Funding History ($millions)
	Related Performance Measures / Workload Indicators (by Year)
	Summary of FY 2013-14 Budget Program Allocations

	Boards & Commissions

	High Performance Transportation Enterprise
	The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Revenue
	Table 1: The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) ($millions)

	The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Allocations
	Table 1: The High Performance Transportation Enterprise (HPTE) Funding History ($millions)
	Table 1: Summary of FY 2013-14 Budget Program Allocations


	Appendices
	Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview
	Table 1: Senate Bill 09-108 Registration Surcharge Schedules ($millions)
	Table 2: Senate Bill 09-108 (Gibbs / Rice) Overview ($millions)

	Project Indirect Costs & Construction Engineering
	CDOT FY 2013-14 Budget Allocations Net of Indirect / Construction Engineering (CE)




	Revenue_Forecast_Packet
	Revenue_Forecast_Memo
	Revenue_Projections_2040_Final
	Revenue_Forecast_Resolution
	Transportation Commission of Colorado
	April 18, 2013
	Resolution Number
	WHEREAS, A long range revenue forecast is prepared to provide an estimate of reasonably expected resources for the Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) as a component of the 2040 statewide plan; and
	WHEREAS, in preparing this revenue forecast CDOT staff consulted with the CDOT Senior Management Team (SMT), the Statewide Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC), the STAC sub-committee on revenue forecast, the Transportation Commission subcommittee...
	WHEREAS, this revenue forecast is based on current law and current economic assumptions; and
	WHEREAS, this revenue forecast assumes average annual gross national product (GDP) increases of 2.5 percent; and
	WHEREAS, off-the-top transfers from the State highway users tax fund (HUTF) are based on CDOT projection of historical transfers; and
	WHEREAS, revenues generated by the federal highway trust fund (HTF) increase by one percent over MAP-21 levels for fiscal years 2016 to 2020, and are adjusted to reflect the Congressional Budget Office (CBO) forecast for fiscal years 2021 to 2040; and
	WHEREAS, this revenue forecast includes the senate bill 09-228 transfer to CDOT in fiscal years 2016 to 2020; and
	WHEREAS, this revenue forecast applies only to the fiscally constrained portion of the 2040 statewide plan.
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Colorado Transportation Commission adopts this FY 2016 to 2040 revenue estimate to be used in development of the 2040 statewide plan.


	Access_Code_Rules_Packet
	Access_Code_RulesOpening_Memo
	Access_Code_RulesOpening_AssignmentSchedule
	Access_Code_RulesOpening_Resolution

	CBE_April_BOD_Meeting
	CBE APRIL_2013_AGENDA_Board
	Bridge Enterprise Board
	Regular Meeting Agenda
	Thursday, April 18, 2013
	4201 East Arkansas Avenue

	THE CHAIRMAN MAY ALTER THE ITEM SEQUENCE OR TIMES
	The times indicated on the Board agenda for each agenda item are approximate and subject to change.  Generally, upon the completion of each agenda item, the Board will immediately move to the next agenda item.  However, the order of agenda items is te...
	Documents are posted at www.dot.state.co.us/commission nine days prior to the meeting.  The documents are considered to be in draft form and for information only until final action is taken by the Board.

	CBE Minutes MARCH 2013
	Bridge Enterprise Board

	CBE_APR_2013_11th_Budget_Supplement
	CBE_FY2014_Program_Budget
	CBE_APR_Q2FY2013_bondupdate
	CBE_APR_2013_Pilot_Preservation_Package
	PPP Package for TC
	Pres Plan - TC Memo (Final Draft)
	BE Preservation Resolution-FINALDRAFT(AG appvd)
	CBEAgmtCDOTPreservation-FINAL DRAFT.pdf
	UColorado Bridge Enterprise Pilot Preservation Program
	Introduction
	Purpose
	Scope


	CBEAgmtCDOTPreservation-FINAL DRAFT
	UColorado Bridge Enterprise Pilot Preservation Program
	Introduction
	Purpose
	Scope


	CBE_APR_2013_progress_report




